
 

 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 

Wednesday 1 April 2015 at 7.00 pm 
Conference Hall - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, 
Wembley, HA9 0FJ 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members Substitute Members 
Councillors: Councillors: 
  

Marquis (Chair) 
Colacicco (Vice-Chair) 
Agha 
S Choudhary 
Filson 
Hylton 
Kansagra 
Mahmood 
 

Chohan, A Choudry, Conneely, Duffy, 
Ezeajughi, W Mitchell Murray and M Patel 
 
Councillors 
 

Colwill   

 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

democracy.brent.gov.uk 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 6.15pm in Boardrooms 7 and 8 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 
 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

2. Minutes of the previous meeting   1 - 6 

 Extract of Planning Code of Practice 

 NORTHERN AREA 

3. Ark Academy, Forty Avenue Wembley HA9 9JR (Ref. 
15/0178)  

Barnhill 11 - 32 

4. 2A Shaftesbury Avenue, Harrow HA3 0QX (Ref. 15/0507)  Kenton 33 - 44 

5. 84 Bowrons Avenue, Wembley HA0 4QR (Ref. 14/4732)  Wembley Central 45 - 58 

 SOUTHERN AREA 

6. Land Opposite Linden Avenue, Station Terrace (Ref. 
14/3122)  

Queens Park 59 - 74 

7. Any Other Urgent Business    

 Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be 
given in writing to the Democratic Services Manager or his 
representative before the meeting in accordance with 
Standing Order 64. 
 

  

 

SITE VISITS – SATURDAY 28 MARCH 2015 
 

Members are reminded that the coach leaves the Civic Centre at 9.30am 
 

REF. ADDRESS ITEM
  

WARD TIME PAGE 
 

15/0178 Ark Academy Primary and Secondary 
School, Forty Avenue, Wembley, HA9 
9JR 

3 Barnhill 9:35 11 - 32 

15/0507 2A Shaftesbury Avenue, Harrow, HA3 
0QX 

4 Kenton 10.05 33 - 44 

14/4732 FLATS 1-6 INC, 84 Bowrons Avenue, 
Wembley, HA0 4QR 

5 Wembley 
Central  

10:35 45 - 58 

14/3122 Storage Land Opposite Linden 
Avenue, Station Terrace, London  

6 Queen's Park 11:10 59 - 74 



 

 

 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Tuesday 21 April 2015 
The site visits for that meeting will take place the preceding Saturday 18 April 2015 at 
9.30am when the coach leaves the Civic Centre. 
 

� Please remember to switch your mobile phone to silent during the 
meeting. 

• The Conference Hall is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 
members of the public on a first come first served principle. 
. 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT 

 
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 

Wednesday 4 March 2015 at 7.00 pm 
 
 

PRESENT:  Councillors Marquis (Chair), Colacicco (Vice-Chair), Agha, Filson, Hylton, 
Kansagra and Mahmood 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Councillors Hossain, Wilhelmina Mitchell-Murray, Pavey, Perrin and 
Stopp  
 
Apologies for absence were received from S Choudhary 
 

 
1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests 

 
None. 
 

2. Minutes of the last meeting - 11 February 2015 
 
RESOLVED:- 
 
that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 11 February 2015 be approved 
as an accurate record of the meeting. 
 

3. Bowling Club and Collins Lodge, King Edward VII Park, Park Lane, Wembley 
(Ref. 14/4208) 
 
PROPOSAL: Change of use of the bowling pavilion and adjoining land (Use class 
D2) into a primary school (Use class D1) also including the erection of a single 
storey classroom block, and part change of use of the land adjoining Collins Lodge 
(Use class C3) into parkland (Use class D2) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions. 
 
Prior to the Area Planning Manager’s introduction, Councillor Filson apologised to 
Denise Cheong (an objector) for comments he made at the last meeting when the 
application was considered that the objector was more concerned about noise to 
her garden rather than the interest of the park. 
 
Rachel Murrell (Area Planning Manager) informed members that further to the 
deferral of the application for reasons set out in the report, no alternative site for a 
land swap within the park had been identified. She added that the issues raised at 
the last meeting had been addressed in the main report.  With reference to the 
supplementary report the Area Planning Manager responded to additional 
concerns raised.  In respect of the Council’s procedure for disposal of buildings, 
she informed members that the Council's Property and Projects Department were 
developing a Community Asset Strategy to assist in responding to requests by 
other groups for community space. In terms of the planning process, any proposal 
for the use of the former bowling green pavilion and associated land as a 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 
 
 

 
 
 

community use that fell within use class D1 would be subject to planning 
permission and, assessed in accordance with national and local planning policies 
and other material considerations. Members heard that a meeting of the Cabinet 
approved the principle of redevelopment of the Stonebridge Primary School which 
included that the school building currently let to the Welsh School be reverted back 
to the Stonebridge Primary School.  She continued that officers in Transportation 
concluded that the proposal would not have a detrimental impact on the local road 
network, and recommended a Travel Plan be secured as part of the consent. 
 
Rachel Murrell then responded to representations received from the Metropolitan 
Police Designing Out Crime Officer who raised safety and security issues due to 
the location of the proposed school in the park. She stated that as the school 
proposed to operate during the opening hours of the park (0800 to 1600 Mondays 
to Fridays) and children were likely to be supervised or accompanied by an adult, 
it was not clear how the safety risks would be more significant than for other park 
users.  
 
Denise Cheong (Chair of Friends of King Edward VII Park) in objection reiterated 
the concerns she expressed at the last meeting and added that the Welsh School 
had not met the requirements for an equivalent land swap site and that there had 
not been a robust assessment of alternative sites.  She continued that the 
proposed use of the park would be detrimental to a high class residential park and 
a community asset and would thus depart from paragraph 71 and CP18 of the 
Core Strategy. 
 
In response to members’ questions, Denise Cheong stated that local residents of 
Preston, Wembley Central and Tokyngton wards were prepared to set up 
therapeutic activities in the park and with that in mind, had submitted a business 
proposal to the Council’s Head of Parks Service for her consideration.  She added 
that the Fields in Trust would not support an application for non-sporting use of the 
park as there was a deed of dedication that sought to protect the park for 
recreational use. 
 
Paolo Di Paolo (an objector) echoed similar sentiments adding that the application 
was for a private business use of a residential and recreational park.  He 
continued that the traffic impact of the application and in particular parking 
provisions had not been addressed and that no tree survey had been submitted 
with the application. 
 
Members raised questions about whether comparable land swap sites had been 
considered and the possibility of community organisations’ use of the facilities 
within the park if the Welsh School relocated to the park.  Rachel Murrell stated 
that officers’ assessment concluded that there was limited alternative sites within 
the park for a land swap.  She continued that Collins Lodge was considered by the 
Welsh School as a potential alternative site for the school but the existing building 
was considered inappropriate to accommodate the school. Furthermore, given its 
prominent location in the park, it was considered unlikely that significant 
extensions to Collins Lodge or a further building would be appropriate.  
 
The following ward members addressed the Committee: 

Page 2



 
 
 

 
 
 

Councillor Stopp (Wembley Central) stated that he had been approached by local 
residents and Martin Francis (Green Party).  Councillor Stopp reiterated the 
concerns he had expressed at the previous meeting adding that members had 
been presented with a false choice that there was no alternative to King Edward 
VII Park site for the Welsh School.  In his view the site would be inappropriate. 
 
Councillor Hossain (Preston) stated that she had received emails from residents.  
Councillor Hossain reiterated concerns expressed by Councillor Stopp and added 
that the application would aggravate the parking problems in the area. 
 
Councillor W Mitchell-Murray (Wembley Central) stated that she had been 
approached by residents.  She added that the security concerns raised by the 
Metropolitan Police Crime Officer had not been addressed and that the application 
would give rise to parking and traffic problems in the area.  
 
Gwyn Richards (applicant) stated that in excess of 150 sites were considered for 
relocation of the Welsh School and apart from King Edward VII Park, they were all 
considered inappropriate.  He added that the grant of planning permission would 
facilitate community use of the park without denying the Bowling Club its use. 
 
In response to members’ questions, the applicant submitted that the application 
would not give rise to car parking problems as only 10 car journeys involving drop 
off only were envisaged.  He added that the pupils would be supervised by parents 
and carers at a pupil teacher ratio of 1:7 for security.  He continued that the Welsh 
School had been excluded from the emerging master plan of the Stonebridge 
regeneration area and as a charity, would not be able to afford the market rent for 
buildings on the open market. 
 
In the ensuing discussions, members expressed views that King Edward VII Park 
would be an inappropriate site as it would have an adverse impact on the 
community. In general they felt that the application failed to comply with Policy 
CP18 of the Core Strategy which sought to protect pubic open spaces and would 
thus result in the loss of a facility for a use that was not directly related to the wider 
use of the park or meet specific local needs.  Members also expressed a view for 
the Council to work closely with the Welsh School with a view to identifying a 
suitable alternative site. 
 
DECISION: Refused planning permission for the following reasons- failure to 
comply with Policy CP18 of the Core Strategy which seeks to protect pubic open 
space and results in the loss of a facility for a use not directly related to the wider 
use of the park or meet specific local needs. 
 
Voting on the amended motion for refusal was recorded as follows; 
 
FOR:  Councillors Marquis, Colacicco, Agha, Filson, Hylton and Kansagra  (6) 
AGAINST: None          (0) 
ABSTENTION: Councillor Mahmood       (1) 
 

4. Yellow Car Park, Fulton Road, Wembley (Ref. 14/4573) 
 

Page 3



 
 
 

 
 
 

PROPOSAL: Proposed erection of theatre (Use Class Sui Generis) on corner of 
Fulton Road and Olympic Way incorporating a restaurant, foyer, bar area, back of 
house facilities, and associated landscaping, bicycle parking and ancillary works 
for a temporary period of 10 years. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions listed after 
paragraph 75 of the remarks section of the main report. 
 
With reference to the supplementary report, Rachel Murrell (Area Planning 
Manager) responded to the queries raised at the site visit.  Members heard that 
further images for design, appearance and materials had been submitted 
confirming the quality of the building.  She added that Community Infrastructure 
Levy (CIL) would become payable if permanent permission was granted.  In 
respect of highways improvements to Olympic Way/Fulton Road she stated that as 
the crossing was part of the adopted highway and controlled by the Council, 
Transportation had been looking into various options including the possibility of 
reducing the speed limit along that part of Fulton Road to 20 mph, narrowing of the 
road and the provision of a pelican crossing. The application submission 
demonstrated that the proposed theatre was unlikely to result in a significant 
change to the traffic and parking demand. It was noted that Quintain were willing 
to fund the suggested improvements to the road layout. 
 
The Area Planning Manager informed the Committee that a solar study had been 
submitted to show that the level of overshadowing would be relatively limited 
between the spring and autumn equinox.  The Council’s Safer Streets’ officers had 
confirmed that the proposal was unlikely to result in noise nuisance, providing the 
insulation achieved or exceeded the minimum levels set out in the main reports. 
Members also heard that the capacity of disabled seating had been increased to 
14.  The Area Planning Manager then referred to a request by the MET Police that 
conditions be added to the consent regarding measures that may be required to 
ensure that the proposed development was suitably resilient to terrorism. 
Accordingly she recommended that an additional condition be attached to the 
consent requiring the submission and approval of details relating to the resilience 
to terrorism.  
 
Harvey Goldsmith (applicant) and Paula Carney (agent) addressed the 
Committee. Members were informed that the proposed theatre would provide state 
of the art facilities which would attract in excess of 360,000 national and 
international visitors.  In addition to employment the proposal would provide 
training and educational opportunities.  It was anticipated that construction of the 
theatre would commence in April 2015.   
 
Members then raised a number of questions including the application for a 
temporary (rather than a permanent) planning permission, disabled persons 
seating capacity, level of acoustics, payment of London Living Wage and 
employment of local persons and sustainability measurers. In response to the 
above, the applicant stated that Quintain (landowners) had provided him with a 10 
year lease for the site with a possibility of an increase.  He confirmed that the 
seating spaces for the disabled would be fourteen (14) which would be in excess 
of requirement and more than most theatres in the West End.  The agent added 

Page 4



 
 
 

 
 
 

that robust acoustics testing had been carried out to ensure that the theatre 
performances could run concurrently with Wembley National Stadium events.  She 
continued that in addition to the conditions on materials, adequate sustainability 
measures would be put in place including the siting of solar panels to minimise any 
overshadowing that could result. 
 
In welcoming the application, members added a further condition or a legal 
agreement for securing local employment initiatives. 
 
DECISION: Granted planning permission as recommended and an additional 
condition or legal agreement for securing local employment initiatives. 
 

5. 18 Neasden Lane and 450 High Road, London, NW10 (Ref. 14/4254) 
 
PROPOSAL: Demolition of existing Vicarage and yard, and erection of a part 5, 
part 6-storey building comprising a ground floor commercial unit (Use Class B1) 
(50sqm) and 47 residential flats (18 x 1 bed, 17 x 2 bed, 11 x 3 bed and 1 x 4 bed) 
with associated car, cycle and motorbikes spaces, landscaping, new metal railing 
fence and amenity space. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions listed after 
paragraph 44 of the main report and completion of a satisfactory Section 106 or 
other legal agreement and delegate authority to the Head of Planning or other duly 
authorised person to agree the exact terms thereof on advice from the Chief Legal 
Officer. 
 
With reference to the supplementary report, Andy Bates (Area Planning Manager) 
clarified queries raised at the site visit.  In respect of localised flooding and 
drainage he stated that under a Section 106 agreement, the applicant would be 
required to ensure that the development complied with the Code for Sustainable 
Homes level 4; the current site rainfall run-off rate must be maintained.  He added 
that in terms of the threat of flooding from rivers or other watercourses, the site 
was located in an area of Flood Risk level 1, where the threat of flooding was at its 
lowest.  He clarified the separation distances between the site and the adjacent 
Ebony Court.  Andy Bates continued that the density level would be 542 hr/ha and 
although higher than the level in the London Plan, the PTAL in this part of the 
Borough is likely to rise to PTAL4 in the future as public transport improvements 
come forward and in the event that these take place then a density up to 700 hr/ha 
would be appropriate in this location. The proposed development is considered 
acceptable within this context. 
 
In respect of the boundary treatment between the site and the Magistrates Court, 
the Area Planning Manager informed the Committee that the submitted plans and 
design and access statement suggested that it would be treated with a 2.5m high 
perforated metal fence with hedge planting along the inner edge. He continued 
that as the detailed design of the fence had not been included as part of the 
submission it would be subject to a condition requiring the submission of further 
details of all landscaping proposals, including boundary treatments, for approval. 
He added that should the proposed fence be found to have an unacceptable 
appearance then a more sympathetic boundary treatment could be negotiated to 

Page 5



 
 
 

 
 
 

discharge the condition. He continued that there was no information on potential 
tenants for the commercial units.  He then drew members’ attention to 
amendments to the tenure split on the proposed affordable housing: shared 
ownership 74%; affordable rent 26% and the revised floor plan identifying a 3-bed 
unit.  These amended condition 2. 
  
Nick Sutton (applicant’s agent) informed members that the height of the proposal 
had been reduced to a 6 storey building incorporating forty seven (47) flats which 
accorded with relevant planning policies in terms of design and density. He 
reiterated the comments made by the Area Planning Manager on the boundary 
treatment with the Magistrates Court with further details to be submitted as 
recommended in condition 9. The applicant’s agent confirmed that the potential 
tenant for the commercial unit would be a charitable organisation and that the 
affordable housing would be managed by a Registered Social Landlord (RSL). 
 
In response to members’ questions, the applicant’s agent stated that as the area 
had a high PTAL rating, car parking spaces had been reduced, however, all 
private units would be sold with car parking spaces and a contribution would be 
made for Car Club in the area.  He added that waste collection would not be an 
issue, a view that was also expressed by the Head of Planning who added that the 
Council’s Transportation officers were satisfied with the arrangements for waste 
collection. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted subject to conditions as recommended 
and as amended in condition 2. 
 

6. Any Other Urgent Business 
 
None. 
 

 
 
The meeting closed at 9.35 pm 
 
 
 
S MARQUIS 
Chair 
 

Page 6



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 7



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 8



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5'6)*$17'8.59 !2:&',"- !"#$!%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

'()*+,--.*//0 1.2+13,-*45+6.(4,.5+,7-+'*387-,.5+'3988:;+<8.)5+1=*7>*;
?*4@:*5;+A1B+BCD

E+F.8G7+38H5.(I9)+,7-+-,),@,/*+.(I9)/+J$!!+K.-7,73*+'>.=*5+!$$$J"JL$

M9(/+4,H+(/+(7-(3,)(=*+87:5N

Agenda Item 3

Page 11



(<!<+=<>? !B+C,7>,.5;+J$!"

@6(>? O,.79(::

0A6,,+,B'6(<6? P(7I/@>.5+Q+P*7)87+F87/>:),)(=*+<8.>4

AC!6D+C,? 1.2+13,-*45+6.(4,.5+,7-+'*387-,.5+'3988:;+<8.)5+1=*7>*;+?*4@:*5;+A1B
BCD

0(C0CE6A? F87/).>3)(87+8R+,+)G8+/)8.*5+@>(:-(7I+87+)9*+78.)9*,/)*.7+H,.)+8R+)9*+/()*+)8
H.8=(-*+,+/(S)9+R8.4+3*7).*+387),(7(7I+,+4,(7+.*3*H)(87;+3:,//.884/;+/)>-5
.884;+-(7(7I+/H,3*+,7-+H*.R8.4,73*+9,::+)8I*)9*.+G()9+,//83(,)*-+9,.-#/8R)
:,7-/3,H(7I+(4H.8=*4*7)/;+(73:>-(7I+,+7,)>.,:+9,@(),)+:,7-/3,H*-+,.*,;+,7-
/*.=(3*+,33*//N

600A+!6,D? T,3*+U87+@*9,:R+8R+1.2+'3988:/V

!C,D6!D? '>.R,3*+)8+1(.

0A6,',CFE?
D*R*.+)8+F87-()(87+J

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,
W.,7)+F87/*7)+/>@X*3)+)8+387-()(87/+:(/)*-+,R)*.+H,.,I.,H9+J&+8R+)9* !"#$%&'+'*3)(87N

!+A'><D6+AE
M9(/+,HH:(3,)(87+(/+78)+:(,@:*+)8+H,5+F844>7()5+Y7R.,/).>3)>.*+Z*=5+UFYZV+,/+)9*+H.8H8/,:+(/+R8.+,7+*->3,)(87
>/*N
!+A'A$2H1&I
[*/#\80+ \8

<J+ED+,B
M9*+,HH:(3,)(87+/()*+387),(7/+)9*+1.2+13,-*45+6.(4,.5+,7-+'*387-,.5+'3988:;+:83,)*-+87+)9*+38.7*.+8R
O.(-I*+D8,-+,7-+<8.)5+1=*7>*N+M9*+/3988:+(/+87+)9*+/()*+(/+)9*+R8.4*.+?*4@:*5+6,.2+'H8.)/+W.8>7-N
6:,77(7I+H*.4(//(87+G,/+I.,7)*-+87+]+C>7*+J$$B+UZ61+D*R0+$&#J&]JV+R8.+^\*G+/3988:+,3,-*45+UL+R8.4/+8R
*7).5+/*387-,.5+/3988:;+J+R8.4/+8R+*7).5+H.(4,.5+/3988:+Q+7>./*.5V+384H.(/(7I+J_;+`_+,7-+]_/)8.*5+4,(7
/3988:+@>(:-(7I;+J_/)8.*5+/H8.)/#-.,4,+9,::+G()9+39,7I(7I+R,3(:()(*/;+`+9,.-+H:,5+,.*,/;+,::_G*,)9*.;+R:88-:()
/H8.)/+H()39;+/4,::*.+R:88-:()+/H8.)/+H()39;+8>)-88.+H:,5+,.*,/;+/8R)+H:,5#7,)>.,:+9,@(),)+:,7-/3,H*-+,.*,;+]"
/),RR_H,.2(7I+/H,3*/;+`+-(/,@:*-_H,.2(7I+/H,3*/;+!$J+353:*_H,.2(7I+/H,3*/+,7-+,//83(,)*-+:,7-/3,H(7I+G()9
,33*//+R.84+<8.)5+1=*7>*+,7-+O.(-I*+D8,-^N

M9*+1.2+13,-*45+8H*7*-+(7+J$!$N+Y)+(/+,7+,::_)9.8>I9+,3,-*45+/3988:+G()9+)G8+R8.4/+8R+*7).5+UL$+H>H(:/+H*.
5*,.V+(7+)9*+H.(4,.5+/3988:+,7-+/(S+R8.4/+8R+*7).5+U!&$+H>H(:/+H*.+5*,.V+(7+)9*+/*387-,.5+/3988:N+1)+R>::
3,H,3()5;+)9*+13,-*45+(/+-*/(I7*-+)8+,338448-,)*+!;LJJ+H>H(:/+U,I*-+`_!&V+384H.(/(7I+"J+H,.)_)(4*
7>./*.5+H:,3*/;+]J$+H.(4,.5+H:,3*/;+B$$+/*387-,.5+H:,3*/+,7-+,+J"$+H:,3*+/(S)9+R8.4N

M9*+78.)9+*,/)*.7+38.7*.+8R+)9*+/()*+(/+-*/(I7,)*-+,/+,+O8.8>I9+W.,-*+YY+'()*+8R+\,)>.*+F87/*.=,)(87
Y4H8.),73*N+M9*+G98:*+8R+)9*+/3988:+/()*+(/+,:/8+/()*-+G()9(7+)9*+@8>7-,.(*/+8R+)9*+?*4@:*5+W.8G)9+1.*,N

><=<AC0;<,D'E!K<>LA<
M9*+),@:*U/V+@*:8G+(7-(3,)*+)9*+*S(/)(7I+,7-+H.8H8/*-+>/*/+,)+)9*+/()*+,7-+)9*(.+.*/H*3)(=*+R:88./H,3*+,7-+,
@.*,2-8G7+8R+,75+-G*::(7I/+H.8H8/*-+,)+)9*+/()*N

M1""*:)2N&'O*&2PQ"R3

0*$#2*S L:& <T$:%$34 (&%2$3&Q A":% ,&R ,&%'B2$3

Page 12



,//*4@:5+,7-+:*(/>.* $ $ $
@>/(7*//*/+#+.*/*,.39+,7-+-*=*:8H4*7) $ $ $
@>/(7*//*/+,7-+:(I9)+(7->/).5 $ $ $
@>/(7*//*/+,7-+8RR(3*/ $ $ $
-.(72(7I+*/),@:(/94*7)/+UJ$$]V $ $ $
R(7,73(,:+,7-+H.8R*//(87,:+/*.=(3*/ $ $ $
I*7*.,:+(7->/).(,: $ $ $
98)+R88-+),2*+,G,5+UJ$$]V $ $ $
98)*:/ $ $ $
787_.*/(-*7)(,:+(7/)()>)(87/ $ $ &B`
.*/(-*7)(,:+(7/)()>)(87/ $ $ $
.*/),>.,7)/+,7-+3,R*/ $ $ $
/98H/ $ $ $
/)8.,I*+,7-+-(/).(@>)(87 $ $ $

DCD6AE'$3':U#
D"%21: <T$:%$34 (&%2$3&Q A":% ,&R ,&%'42$3

$ $ &B`

;"3$%"*$34'(&:$Q&3%$21'O*&2PQ"R3

<T$:%$34
>&:N*$)%$"3 !O*- JO*- `O*- ]O*- "O*- LO*- %O*- &O*- a72 M8),:

0*")":&Q
>&:N*$)%$"3 !O*- JO*- `O*- ]O*- "O*- LO*- %O*- &O*- a72 M8),:

0(C0CE6A
F87/).>3)(87+8R+,+)G8+/)8.*5+@>(:-(7I+87+)9*+78.)9*,/)*.7+H,.)+8R+)9*+/()*+)8+H.8=(-*+,+/(S)9+R8.4+3*7).*
387),(7(7I+,+4,(7+.*3*H)(87;+3:,//.884/;+/)>-5+.884;+-(7(7I+/H,3*+,7-+H*.R8.4,73*+9,::+)8I*)9*.+G()9
,//83(,)*-+9,.-#/8R)+:,7-/3,H(7I+(4H.8=*4*7)/;+(73:>-(7I+,+7,)>.,:+9,@(),)+:,7-/3,H*-+,.*,;+,7-+/*.=(3*
,33*//N

K+EDC(V
5WX/Y.Z?+b*),(:/+H>./>,7)+)8+387-()(87+!L+U:(I9)+387)8>.+4,H+8R+R:88-:(I9)(7IV+8R+R>::+H:,77(7I+H*.4(//(87
.*R*.*73*+!$#!$B];+-,)*-+!`#$&#J$!$+_+?()9-.,G7;+!B#!!#J$!]N

<X58X.[.Y?+c7R8.3*4*7)+(7=*/)(I,)(87+(7)8+)9*+@.*,39+8R+387-()(87+U:,7-/3,H*V+8R+HNHN+!$#J!L"+_+<>.)9*.
,3)(87+/>/H*7-*-+,/+@*(7I+(7=*/)(I,)*-+@5+)9*+:,7-/3,H*+)*,4N

58X55W.? \87_4,)*.(,:+,4*7-4*7)+384H.(/(7I+.*:83,)(87+8R+I:,d(7I+,7-+-88./+)8+:(7*+8R+4,(7+.*,.+*:*=,)(87
8R+/3988:+8R+R>::+H:,77(7I+H*.4(//(87+$&#J&]J+-,)*-+$]#$L#J$$B+_+W.,7)*-;+`$#$"#J$!JN

5.X85[9?+b*),(:/+H>./>,7)+)8+387-()(87+J]+UH.8H8/*-+9,.-+:,7-/3,H(7IV;+387-()(87+J"+U:,7-/3,H(7I+/39*4*V
,7-+387-()(87+JL+U4,7,I*4*7)+,7-+4,(7)*7,73*+/39*4*+)8+8>)/(-*+H:,5+,.*,/V+8R+R>::+H:,77(7I+H*.4(//(87
.*R*.*73*+!$#!$B];+-,)*-+!`#$&#J$!$;+R8.+=,.(,)(87+8R+387-()(87+`$+8R+H:,77(7I+387/*7)+.*R*.*73*+$&#J&]J;
-,)*-+$]#$L#J$!$+U,/+,HH*7-*-+R.84+387-()(87+!+8R+H:,77(7I+387/*7)+!$#!J%];+I.,7)*-+87+!&#$L#J$!$V+_
W.,7)*-;+J!#$B#J$!$N

5.X85W5?+\87+4,)*.(,:+,4*7-4*7)+R8.+`+,--()(87,:+G(7-8G/+)8+G*/)+*:*=,)(87+8R+/H8.)/+9,::+@>(:-(7I+8R+R>::
H:,77(7I+H*.4(//(87+.*R*.*73*+$&#J&]J+-,)*-+$]#$L#J$$B+_+W.,7)*-;+!$#$B#J$!$N

5.X5[99?+b*),(:/+H>./>,7)+)8+387-()(87+\8+!`+U'()*+Y7=*/)(I,)(87V;+,7-+J!+U=*.(R(3,)(87+.*H8.)+387R(.4(7I
.*4*-(,)(87+G8.2/V+8R+b**4*-+UD*I]+F8>73(:/+K)9*.+b*=*:8H4*7)V+.*R*.*73*+$&#J&]J+-,)*-+]+C>7*;+J$$B+_
W.,7)*-;+!%#$&#J$!$N

5.X5.ZW?+e,.(,)(87+8R+F87-()(87+`$+8R+H:,77(7I+387/*7)+.*R*.*73*+$&#J&]J+-,)*-+$]#$L#J$!$+UF87-()(87+!+8R
!$#!J%]+I.,7)*-+87+!&#$L#J$!$V+_+W.,7)*-;+!L#$&#J$!$N

Page 13



5.X5W58? b*),(:/+H>./>,7)+)8+387-()(87/+!&+U4*,7/+8R+*73:8/>.*V+,7-+!B+U*S).,3)+(7R(:).,)(87V;+8R+b**4*-
UD*I]+F8>73(:f/+K)9*.+b*=*:8H4*7)V+H:,77(7I+,HH:(3,)(87+.*R*.*73*+$&#J&]J+_+W.,7)*-;+J%#$%#J$!$N

5.X58\W? T(78.+,4*7-4*7)/+)8+,HH:(3,)(87+.*R*.*73*+$&#J&]J+)8+,)),39+,7+,--()(87,:+387-()(87+G9(39
/H*3(R(*/+)9*+-.,G(7I/+,7-+-83>4*7)/+,HH.8=*-+G()9(7+)9,)+387/*7)+_+W.,7)*-;+!&#$L#J$!$N

5.X.88W? b*),(:/+H>./>,7)+)8+387-()(87/+J+U*S)*.7,:+G8.2/V;+,7-+&+U353:*+H,.2(7I+Q+.*R>/*+/)8.,I*V+8R+b**4*-
UD*I]+F8>73(:f/+K)9*.+b*=*:8H4*7)V+H:,77(7I+,HH:(3,)(87+.*R*.*73*+$&#J&]J+_+W.,7)*-;+!%#$&#J$!$N

.ZX/8[\? b*),(:/+.*g>(.*-+)8+@*+/>@4())*-+(7+.*/H*3)+8R+)9*+R8::8G(7I+387-()(87/0

!!++U-*/(I7+8R+/H8.)/+9,::+,7-+I.8>7-/+)8+*7/>.*+,33*//+R8.+,::Vh
!J++U-*),(:/+8R+H.8H8/*-+@(.-+Q+@,)+.88/)(7I+@8S*/Vh
!]++U-*),(:/+8R+38,39+)>.7(7I+Q+H,.2(7I+H.8=(/(87Vh
!%++U-*),(:/+8R+*S)*.7,:+:(I9)(7IVh+,7-;
J$++U-*),(:/+8R+R:88-:(I9)(7I+R8.+,::_G*,)9*.+H()39V

8R+H:,77(7I+H*.4(//(87+.*R*.*73*+$&#J&]J+_+W.,7)*-;+!&#!J#J$$BN

.ZX5/[.?b*),(:/+H>./>,7)+)8+F87-()(87+"+UM.**+6.8)*3)(87V;+F87-()(87+%+UO.**-(7I+O(.-+'>.=*5V;+F87-()(87+B
UM.**+'>.=*5+b*),(:/V;+,7-+F87-()(87+!$+U?9**:+?,/9+<,3(:()(*/V+8R+b**4*-+UD*I]+F8>73(:f/+K)9*.
b*=*:8H4*7)V+D*R*.*73*+\8N+$&#J&]J++W.,7)*-;+!$#$L#J$$BN

.ZX5/[8 _+b*),(:/+H>./>,7)+)8+387-()(87+L+U-.,(7,I*+/).,)*I5V+,7-+387-()(87+!"+U/>.R,3*_G,)*.+-.,(7,I*
/5/)*4V+8R+-**4*-+UD*IN+]0+F8>73(:f/+8)9*.+-*=*:8H4*7)V+H:,77(7I+387/*7)+.*R*.*73*+78N+$&#J&]J+_+W.,7)*-;
JB#$L#J$$BN

.YX8YW8?+\*G+/3988:+,3,-*45+UL+R8.4/+8R+*7).5+/*387-,.5+/3988:;+J+R8.4/+8R+*7).5+H.(4,.5+/3988:+Q
7>./*.5V+384H.(/(7I+J_;+`_+,7-+]_/)8.*5+4,(7+/3988:+@>(:-(7I;+J_/)8.*5+/H8.)/#-.,4,+9,::+G()9+39,7I(7I
R,3(:()(*/;+`+9,.-+H:,5+,.*,/;+,::_G*,)9*.;+R:88-:()+/H8.)/+H()39;+/4,::*.+R:88-:()+/H8.)/+H()39;+8>)-88.+H:,5+,.*,/;
/8R)+H:,5#7,)>.,:+9,@(),)+:,7-/3,H*-+,.*,;+]"+/),RR_H,.2(7I+/H,3*/;+`+-(/,@:*-_H,.2(7I+/H,3*/;+!$J
353:*_H,.2(7I+/H,3*/+,7-+,//83(,)*-+:,7-/3,H(7I+G()9+,33*//+R.84+<8.)5+1=*7>*+,7-+O.(-I*+D8,-;+A1B+_
W.,7)*-;+$]#$L#J$$BN

0CA+!V'!C,E+><(6D+C,E
\,)(87,:+6:,77(7I+68:(35+<.,4*G8.2

6,.,I.,H9+%J+8R+)9*+\66<+,)),39*/+I.*,)+(4H8.),73*+)8+*7/>.(7I+)9,)+,+/>RR(3(*7)+398(3*+8R+/3988:+H:,3*/+(/
,=,:(,@:*+)8+4**)+)9*+7**-/+8R+*S(/)(7I+,7-+7*G+3844>7()(*/;+,7-+.*g>(.*/+Z83,:+6:,77(7I+1>)98.()(*/+)8+),2*
,+H.8,3)(=*;+H8/()(=*+,7-+38::,@8.,)(=*+,HH.8,39+)8+4**)(7I+)9(/+.*g>(.*4*7);+,7-+)8+-*=*:8H4*7)+)9,)+G(::
G(-*7+398(3*+(7+*->3,)(87N

<>.)9*.+1:)*.,)(87/+)8+)9*+Z87-87+6:,7+J$!"

`N!&+ c->3,)(87+<,3(:()(*/

O.*7)f/+F8.*+').,)*I5+J$!$

K@X*3)(=*+"+_+4**)(7I+/83(,:+(7R.,/).>3)>.*+7**-/
F6%0+?*4@:*5+W.8G)9+1.*,

O.*7)f/+ab6+J$$]

OcB0+1.39()*3)>.,:+i>,:()5
Oc!J0+'>/),(7,@:*+b*/(I7+6.(73(H:*/
Oc``0+M.**+6.*/*.=,)(87+K.-*./
c6J0+\8(/*+Q+e(@.,)(87
c6`0+Z83,:+1(.+i>,:()5+T,7,I*4*7)
F<&0+'3988:+cS)*7/(87/
MD\JJ0+6,.2(7I+'),7-,.-/+_+\87+D*/(-*7)(,:+b*=*:8H4*7)/
6'!J+_+\87_D*/(-*7)(,:+Y7/)()>)(87/

Page 14



K'!`0+b*=*:8H4*7)+87+'()*/+8R+O8.8>I9+UW.,-*+YYV+,7-+Z83,:+\,)>.*+F87/*.=,)(87+Y4H8.),73*

?*4@:*5+1.*,+13)(87+6:,7

!C,ELAD6D+C,
!"3:]1%2%$"3'0&*$"Q?'8.X.5X8.59'^'5.X.8X8.59
E$%&',"%$N&?'85X.5X8.59'^'55X.8X8.59

!`&+7*(I9@8>./+387/>:)*-+_+87*+3844*7)+.*3*(=*-+R.84+,+:83,:+.*/(-*7)+,7-+4*4@*.+8R+)9*+?*4@:*5+A(/)8.5
'83(*)5;+G98+9,/+3844*7)*-+)9,)+)9*+*38:8I(3,:+,//*//4*7)+9,/+78)+4,-*+.*R*.*73*+)8+)9*+9(/)8.(3
/(I7(R(3,73*+8R+)9*+.*4,(7(7I+G88-:,7-N

cS)*.7,:+F87/>:),)(87

O,.7+A(::+D*/(-*7)/+1//83(,)(87+_+K@X*3)(87/+,.*+.,(/*-+->*+)8+)9*+3873*.7/+/*)+8>)+@*:8G0

! \**-+)8+H.*/*.=*+)9*+.*4,(7-*.+8R+)9*+8.(I(7,:+H:,7)(7I+:,58>)+-*/(I7*-+@5+)9*+R,48>/+:,7-/3,H*
I,.-*7*.;+A>4H9.5+D*H)87N

! Y73.*,/*-+).,RR(3+387I*/)(87+(7+)9*+,.*,+4,-*+G8./*+@5+48.*+.*3*7)+-*=*:8H4*7)/+(73:>-(7I+1/-,+U,7-
)9*+H*).8:+/),)(87+,)+1/-,V;+)9*+T(39,*:,+/3988:;+,7-+7*G+@:832/+8R+R:,)/+,:87I+<8.)5+1=*7>*;+,7-+)9*
/887_)8_8H*7+<.*739+Z53**N+17+8=*.,::+,//*//4*7)+8R+)9*+G(-*.+).,RR(3+387I*/)(87+/98>:-+@*+387/(-*.*-
,7-+,//*//*-+@5+)9*+F8>73(:N

! '3988:+,:.*,-5+*S3**-*-+4,S(4>4+3,H,3()5+,7-+>H+)8+-,)*+M.,=*:+6:,7+78)+H.8=(-*-N
! F873*.7/+.,(/*-+G()9+)9*+:8//+8R+H.8)*3)*-+).**/+87+/()*N
! Y4H.8=*-+/3.**7+H:,7)(7I+)8+@*+H.8=(-*-+,:87I+<8.)5+1=*7>*N
! Z(I9)+/H(::,I*+R.84+@>(:-(7I+38>:-+(4H,3)+87+H.8)*3)*-+/H*3(*/+/>39+,/+@,)/
! K>)+8R+98>./+>/*+8R+/(S)9+R8.4+@:832+38>:-+(4H,3)+87+7*,.@5+.*/(-*7)(,:+H.8H*.)(*/N
! '>/),(7,@:*+-.,(7,I*+4*,/>.*/+)8+@*+387/(-*.*-N
! a7(/*S+)8(:*)/+78)+,HH.8H(,)*N

Z87-87+a7-*.I.8>7-+Z(4()*-+_+\8+8@X*3)(87/+.,(/*-N

Y7)*.7,:+F87/>:),)(87

Z,7-/3,H*+M*,4+,7-+M.**+6.8)*3)(87+KRR(3*._+W*7*.,::5+/>HH8.)(=*+8R+)9*+H.8H8/,:+/>@X*3)+)8+R>.)9*.
387/(-*.,)(87+8R+)9*+R8::8G(7I0

! b*),(:/+8R+)9*+H.8H8/*-+384H8>7-#/)8.,I*+,.*,+)8+@*+H.8=(-*-N
! '39*4*+)8+78)+.*/>:)+(7+)9*+:8//+8R+,75+8R+)9*+4*-(>4+/(d*-+).**/+U1/9V+3>..*7):5+R())*-+G()9+@,)+@8S*/+)8

)9*+(44*-(,)*+*,/)+8R+)9*+H.8H8/*-+/()*N
! M9*+:8//+8R+/,H:(7I/+)9,)+G8>:-+R,::+G()9(7+)9*+R88)H.(7)+8R+H.8H8/*-+@>(:-+G8>:-+@*+,33*H),@:*+,/+G8>:-

)9*+:8//+8R+R,(:*-+:,7-/3,H*+H:,7)(7I+R.84+)9*+8.(I(7,:+/3988:+,HH:(3,)(87;+G9(39+(/+.*g>(.*-+)8+@*
.*_:83,)*-+*:/*G9*.*+G()9(7+)9*+/()*N

! 1+-*),(:*-+:,7-/3,H*+H:,7+)8+(73:>-*+)9*+4,7,I*4*7)+,7-+*79,73*4*7)+8R+)9*+*S(/)(7I+G88-:,7-
H8)*7)(,::5+,/+,7+*->3,)(87,:+.*/8>.3*+G8>:-+7**-+)8+@*+/>@4())*-N+M9*+G88-:,7-+4,7,I*4*7)+H:,7
38>:-+:882+,)+=*)*.,7(/,)(87+)*397(g>*/++/>39+,/+H8::,.-(7I+,7-+38HH(3(7I+87+/84*+8R+)9*+).**/+,:87I+G()9
)9*+4,7,I*4*7)+8R+-*,-+,7-+-5(7I+c:4N

! M9(/+G8>:-+@*+,+I88-+8HH8.)>7()5+)8+@8:/)*.+)9*+/3.**7+H:,7)(7I+@*)G**7+)9*+/3988:+,7-+<8.)5+1=*7>*N+1
7>4@*.+8R+7,)(=*+9*-I(7I#).**+/H*3(*/+38>:-+@*+>/*-+,7-+H:,7)*-+,)+,+.*,/87,@:5+,-=,73*-+/(d*N+1++R>::
4,7,I*4*7)+H:,7+G8>:-+7**-+)8+,3384H,75+,75+:,7-/3,H*+H:,7N

M.,7/H8.),)(87+_+\8+8@X*3)(87/+87+).,7/H8.),)(87+I.8>7-/+)8+)9(/+H.8H8/,:;+87+)9*+@,/(/+)9,)+)9*+H.8H8/,:+(/
78)+(7)*7-*-+)8+.*/>:)+(7+,75+(73.*,/*+(7+/),RR(7I+8.+H>H(:+7>4@*./N

c7=(.874*7),:+A*,:)9+_+\8+8@X*3)(87/+.,(/*-+/>@X*3)+)8+,HH.8H(,)*+387-()(87/+87+78(/*+:*=*:/+,7-+,(.+g>,:()5
4*,/>.*/N

(<;6(_E
Y7).8->3)(87

Page 15



!N++M9(/+,HH:(3,)(87+/**2/+H:,77(7I+H*.4(//(87+R8.+,+)G8+/)8.*5+@>(:-(7I+87+)9*+78.)9*,/)*.7+H,.)+8R+)9*+/()*+)8
H.8=(-*+,+/(S)9+R8.4+3*7).*+387),(7(7I+,+4,(7+.*3*H)(87;+3:,//.884/;+/)>-5+.884;+-(7(7I+/H,3*+,7-
H*.R8.4,73*+9,::+)8I*)9*.+G()9+,//83(,)*-+9,.-#/8R)+:,7-/3,H(7I+(4H.8=*4*7)/;+(73:>-(7I+,+7,)>.,:+9,@(),)
:,7-/3,H*-+,.*,;+,7-+/*.=(3*+,33*//N+M9(/+.*H8.)+G(::+-(/3>//+)9*+H:,77(7I+387/(-*.,)(87/+8R+)9*+H.8H8/,:
(73:>-(7I+)9*+7**-+R8.+)9*+/(S)9+R8.4+@:832;+)9*+-*/(I7+8R+)9*+@>(:-(7I;+(4H,3)+87+)9*+/()*+8R+W.,-*+YY+O8.8>I9
\,)>.*+F87/*.=,)(87+Y4H8.),73*+,7-+H.8)*3)*-+).**/+,7-+(4H,3)+87+)9*+,-X8(7(7I+9(I9G,5N

\**-+R8.+)9*+/(S)9+R8.4+@:832

JN++M9*+8.(I(7,:+H:,77(7I+H*.4(//(87+/*3>.*-+,+J"$+H:,3*+/(S)9+R8.4+-*H,.)4*7)+G()9(7+)9*+1.2+13,-*45N+M9*
/(S)9+R8.4+G,/+)8+@*+H.(4,.(:5+,338448-,)*-+,)+)9(.-+R:88.+:*=*:+G()9(7+)9*+4,(7+)*,39(7I+@:832;+G9*.*+)9*.*
,.*+R8>.+-*-(3,)*-+3:,//.884/+,7-+87*+:,.I*.+/)>-5+/H,3*+,.*,N+M9*+-*/(I7+@.(*R+,7-+,338448-,)(87
/39*->:*+R8.4>:,)*-+R8.+)9*+/3988:+G,/+H.*H,.*-+/*=*7+5*,./+,I8+,7-+G,/+(7R:>*73*-+@5+)9*+=,.(8>/
3>..(3>:>4+48-*::(7I+>7-*.),2*7+)8+-*)*.4(7*+)9*+8=*.,::+/H,3*+.*g>(.*4*7)/+,)+)9*+)(4*N

`N++M9*+/3988:+(/+78G+8H*.,)(7I+,)+3,H,3()5+,7-+)9*+3>..(3>:>4+/).>3)>.*+9,/+9,-+)8+*=8:=*+,7-+,-,H)+(7+)9*
/>@/*g>*7)+H*.(8-+/8+)9,)+()+@*/)+4**)/+)9*+7**-/+8R+)9*+3>..*7)+/3988:+H8H>:,)(87N+M9*+*=8:>)(87+(7+)9*
/).>3)>.*+8R+)9*+/3988:+G9*7+),2*7+)8I*)9*.+G()9+39,7I*/+)8+)9*+\,)(87,:+F>..(3>:>4+,7-+)9*+H8H>:,.()5+8R
/>@X*3)/+.*g>(.(7I+/H*3(,:(/)+R,3(:()(*/+/>39+,/+-.,4,;+,.)+,7-+/3(*73*+4*,7/+)9,)+)9*+/3988:+(/+78)+3>..*7):5
,@:*+)8+,338448-,)*+J"$+/(S)9+R8.4+/)>-*7)/+,7-+I(=*+)9*4+)9*+.*g>(.*-+@.*,-)9+8R+1+:*=*:+/>@X*3)+4,))*.N
M9*+8.(I(7,:+H:,77(7I+H*.4(//(87+G8>:-+78)+9,=*+@**7+,@:*+)8+R8.*/**+)9*/*+39,7I*/+(7+3(.3>4/),73*/+,7-
)9*.*+(/+78+/H,.*+3:,//.884+3,H,3()5+*:/*G9*.*+G()9(7+)9*+/3988:+)8+9*:H+,338448-,)*+)9(/+.*g>(.*4*7)N+1/
,+.*/>:);+)9*+/(S)9+R8.4+(/+8H*.,)(7I+,)+,+.*->3*-+3,H,3()5+,7-+)9*+/3988:+3,7+78)+3>..*7):5+,33*H)+)9*+R>::
,48>7)+8R+,-4(//(87/+(7)*7-*-+>7-*.+)9*+)*.4/+8R+)9*+8.(I(7,:+H:,77(7I+H*.4(//(87N+M8+,--.*//+)9(/+/98.),I*
(7+H.8=(-(7I+/H,3*+R8.+)9*+/(S)9+R8.4+/)>-*7)/+,7-+)9*+/3988:+48.*+I*7*.,::5;+,+-*-(3,)*-+/(S)9+R8.4+@:832+(/
H.8H8/*-+G()9(7+)9*+78.)9+*,/)*.7+38.7*.+8R+)9*+/()*N

'())(7I+,7-+b*/(I7+8R+)9*+\*G+O>(:-(7I

]N++M9*+H.8H8/*-+/(S)9+R8.4+3*7).*+(/+)8+@*+,+/*H,.,)*+/),7-+,:87*+@>(:-(7I+:83,)*-+87+)9*+78.)9+*,/)*.7
38.7*.+8R+)9*+/()*N+M9(/+,.*,+8R+)9*+/3988:+(/+-*/(I7,)*-+,/+,+/()*+8R+W.,-*+YY+O8.8>I9+Y4H8.),73*+R8.+\,)>.*
F87/*.=,)(87N+M9*+*38:8I(3,:+387/(-*.,)(87/+,.*+-(/3>//*-+R>.)9*.+@*:8G+G()9(7+)9(/+.*H8.)N+6.(8.+)8+3988/(7I
)9(/+:83,)(87+8R+)9*+7*G+/(S)9+R8.4+3*7).*;+)9*+/3988:+-(-+387/(-*.+8)9*.+8H)(87/+R8.+()/+:83,)(87;+@>)+787*+8R
)9*/*+G*.*+387/(-*.*-+/>(),@:*+8.+R*,/(@:*+8H)(87/N+M9*/*+8H)(87/+(73:>-*-+:882(7I+,)+,:)*.7,)(=*+:83,)(87/
G()9(7+)9*+/3988:+/()*+G9(39+G*.*+R8>7-+)8+@*+>7/>(),@:*+->*+)8+*S(/)(7I+8>)-88.+,7-+.*3.*,)(87+.*g>(.*4*7)/;
,7-+*S)*7-(7I+,)+.88R+)8H+:*=*:N

"N++M9*+H.8H8/*-+@>(:-(7I+(/+)8+@*+)G8+/)8.*5/+9(I9;+4*,/>.(7I+,HH.8SN+`!4+:87I+,7-+J$N%4+G(-*+.*->3(7I+(7
G(-)9+)8+!"N]4+87+()/+G*/)*.7+/(-*N+Y7+)*.4/+8R+)9*+/3,:*+8R+)9*+7*G+/(S)9+R8.4+@:832;+()+9,/+@**7+-*/(I7*-+)8
@*+/>@/*.=(*7)+)8+)9*+4,(7+/3988:+@>(:-(7IN+Y)+(/+)G8+/)8.*5/+9(I9+G9*.*,/+)9*+4,(7+/3988:+@>(:-(7I+(/+)9.**
/)8.*5/+9(I9+G()9+H.8X*3)(7I+.88R+*:*4*7)/N+b>*+)8+)9*+:*=*:+39,7I*/+@*)G**7+<8.)5+1=*7>*+,7-+)9*+/3988:
/()*+U<8.)5+1=*7>*+(/+,HH.8SN+`4+9(I9*.+)9,7+)9*+:*=*:/+G()9(7+)9*+/3988:+/()*V;+G9*7+=(*G*-+R.84+<8.)5
1=*7>*;+)9*+7*G+/(S)9+R8.4+@:832+G(::+.*,-+,/+X>/)+8=*.+87*+/)8.*5N

LN++M9*+@>(:-(7I+9,/+@**7+/()*-+8=*.+%&4+,G,5+R.84+)9*+@8>7-,.5+G()9+O.(-I*+D8,-N+M9(/+@8>7-,.5+387),(7/
)9*+3,)*I8.5+1+).**/N+1+-(/),73*+8R+@*)G**7+BN`4+)8+!L4+(/+4,(7),(7*-+)8+)9*+<8.)5+1=*7>*+R.87),I*N+?9(:/)
)9(/+G(::+.*/>:)+(7+,+@>(:-(7I+)9,)+384*/+R8.G,.-+8R+)9*+4,(7+@>(:-(7I+:(7*+8R+)9*+*S(/)(7I+/3988:+@>(:-(7I/+G9*7
=(*G*-+R.84+<8.)5+1=*7>*;+,+/(4(:,.+,HH.8,39+9,/+@**7+R8::8G*-+,)+)9*+7*(I9@8>.(7I+/()*+,)+!$$+<8.)5
1=*7>*+G9*.*+,+)G8+/)8.*5+R.87)+*S)*7/(87+)8+)9*+@>(:-(7I+4,(7),(7*-+,+-(/),73*+8R+&4+)8+!$4+)8+)9*+<8.)5
1=*7>*+R.87),I*+UZ61+D*R0+$B#!&`"VN+M9*+H.8H8/*-+/*)+(7+R.84+)9*+<8.)5+1=*7>*+R.87),I*+G(::+,::8G+R8.+7*G
H:,7)(7I+)8+@*+H.8=(-*-+,:87I+)9*+@8>7-,.5;+)8+,//(/)+(7+/3.**7(7I+)9*+7*G+/(S)9+R8.4+@:832+R.84+<8.)5
1=*7>*N

%N++M9*+7*G+/(S)9+R8.4+3*7).*+(/+)8+@*+(7+.*7-*.+)8+.*R:*3)+)9*+4,)*.(,:/+8R+)9*+4,(7+/3988:+@>(:-(7IN+Z,.I*:5
H.8H8.)(87*-+G(7-8G/+,.*+H.8H8/*-+87+)9*+78.)9*.7+,7-+/8>)9*.7+*:*=,)(87/+)8+,//(/)+(7+@.*,2(7I+>H+)9*
4,//(7I+8R+)9*+@>(:-(7IN+M9*+I:,d(7I+(/+)8+@*+(7+,:>4(7(>4+R.,4*/+,7-+R(7(/9*-+(7+I.*5+)8+.*R:*3)+)9*+4,(7
/3988:+@>(:-(7IN

&N++M9*+:,58>)+8R+)9*+@>(:-(7I+9,/+@**7+-*/(I7*-+)8+387),(7+,+-(7(7I+,.*,+,)+I.8>7-+R:88.+,7-+,+-8>@:*+9*(I9)
H*.R8.4,73*+/H,3*N+MG8+3:,//.884/+,.*+H.8H8/*-+,)+I.8>7-+:*=*:+,7-+,7+YM+.884N+<8>.+3:,//.884/+,7-+,
/)>-5+,.*,+(/+H.8H8/*-+,)+R(./)+R:88.+:*=*:N+M9*+H.8H8/*-+(7)*.7,:+:,58>)+9,/+@**7+-*/(I7*-+)8+4**)+)9*+7**-/
8R+)9*+/3988:N+1+/>44,.5+8R+)9*+2*5+/H,3*/+,.*+/*)+8>)+@*:8G0

Page 16



! 6.8=(/(87+8R+,+-*-(3,)*-+3,R*#-(7(7I+9,::+/H,3*+_+)9*+3>..*7)+-(7(7I+9,::+R8.+)9*+/3988:+3,7+78)+3,)*.+R8.+)9*
/(S)9+R8.4+.*g>(.*4*7)/+>7)(:+,R)*.+JH4+8G(7I+)8+)9*+*S(/)(7I+>)(:(/,)(87+8R+)9*+/H,3*+@5+)9*+.*4,(7-*.+8R
)9*+/3988:N

! <:*S(@:*+9,::#H*.R8.4,73*+/H,3*+)8+H.8=(-*+R8.+/(S)9+R8.4+-.,4,+,7-+/84*+P*5+'),I*+]+b.,4,;+/(S)9
R8.4+,//*4@:(*/;+),:2/;+*S,4(7,)(87/+,7-+,--()(87,:+6c+/H,3*N

! 1--()(87,:+384H>)*.+.884+)8+*7,@:*+)9*+/3988:+)8+4**)+)9*+38.*+3>..(3>:>4+.*g>(.*4*7)+R8.+YFM+(7+P*5
'),I*+`

BN++133*//+)8+)9*+/(S)9+R8.4+3*7).*+G(::+@*+=(,+)9*+4,(7+/3988:+*7).,73*N+M9*+/3988:+9,/+387R(.4*-+)9,)+)9*.*
G(::+@*+78+H*-*/).(,7+,33*//+R.84+)9*+<8.)5+1=*7>*+*7).,73*N+133*//+)8+)9*+3,.+H,.2+(/+.*I>:,)*-+,7-
387R(7*-+)8+2*5+3,.-+98:-*./+87:5+G()9+H,.2(7I+.(I9)/+(7+)9*+3,.+H,.2N

c38:8I(3,:+387/(-*.,)(87/

(#)$*+,-.,)%-+"*+"/,+%""',01+21.,+2",'1+"

!$N++1::+).**/+87+)9*+-*=*:8H4*7)+/()*+,.*+/>@X*3)+)8+/),)>)8.5+H.8)*3)(87+@5+,+M.**+6.*/*.=,)(87+K.-*.+UD*R0
$%#$$$`%V+-,)*-+B+K3)8@*.+J$$%N+1+M6K+4,2*/+()+,7+8RR*73*+)8+3>)+-8G7;+)8H;+:8H;+>H.88);+G(::R>::5+-,4,I*+8.
G(::R>::5+-*/).85+,+).**+H.8)*3)*-+@5+)9,)+8.-*.+G()98>)+)9*+:83,:+H:,77(7I+,>)98.()5f/+H*.4(//(87N+M9(/+H:,77(7I
,HH:(3,)(87+(/+,3384H,7(*-+@5+,7+1.@8.(3>:)>.,:+Y4H:(3,)(87+1//*//4*7)+)9,)+.*R*./+)8+).**/+G()9(7+)9*+/()*+,7-
)9*+(4H,3)+8R+)9*+H.8H8/*-+/(S)9+R8.4+3*7).*+>H87+)9*/*+).**/N

!!N++M9*+).**/+)9,)+G*.*+/>.=*5*-+(73:>-*-+`!+(7-(=(->,:+).**/;+!$+I.8>H/+,7-+!+9*-I*N+M9*/*+(73:>-*+,
7>4@*.+8R+3,)*I8.5+f1f+,7-+fOf+).**/+8R+9(I9+,4*7()5+=,:>*+:83,)*-+,:87I+)9*+78.)9*.7+,7-+*,/)*.7+@8>7-,.(*/;
G9(39+(73:>-*+M%+Q+M!]+K,2+M.**/N+M9*+.*4,(7(7I+G88-*-+38H/*#I.8>H+8R+).**/+(7+)9*+*,/)*.7+9,:R+8R+)9*+/()*
H.8=(-*+78)+X>/)+,4*7()5+=,:>*+,/+,+/*:R+/8G7+@:832+8R+).**/+@>)+,:/8+9(I9+*38:8I(3,:+=,:>*N+1::+8R+)9*/*+).**/
,.*+)8+@*+.*),(7*-+,7-+).**+H.8)*3)(87+4*,/>.*/+H.8=(-*-+87+/()*+->.(7I+387/).>3)(87N+M9*+7*G+/(S)9+R8.4
@:832+G(::+.*/>:)+(7+)9*+.*48=,:+8R+87*+fOf+F,)*I8.5+,7-+87*+fFf+F,)*I8.5+).**+,7-+)9.**+faf+F,)*I8.5+).**
I.8>H/N+<8>.+7*G:5+H:,7)*-+).**/;+MJ&_M`!;+,.*+/()*-+G()9(7+8.+3:8/*+)8+)9*+R88)H.(7)+8R+)9*+7*G+@>(:-(7I;+@>)
3,7+@*+.*:83,)*-+*:/*G9*.*+*()9*.+G()9(7+)9*+G88-:,7-+)8+)9*+*,/)+8R+)9*+7*G+@>(:-(7I+8.+)8+*79,73*+)9*
H:,7)(7I+,:87I+)9*+78.)9*.7+@8>7-,.5N

!JN++M9*+M.**+6.8)*3)(87+KRR(3*.+9,/+,-=(/*-+)9,)+)9*+:8//+8R+)9*+).**/+-*),(:*-+,@8=*+(/+,33*H),@:*N+\*G+).**
H:,7)(7I+,7-+:,7-/3,H(7I+(/+H.8H8/*-+G()9(7+)9*+/()*+)8+8RR/*)+)9*+:8//+8R+)9*/*+).**/+,7-+)8+*79,73*+)9*
*38:8I(3,:+=,:>*+8R+)9*+/()*N+M9*+1.@8.(3>:)>.,:+Y4H:(3,)(87+1//*//4*7)+(/+,:/8+H.8H8/(7I+,+?88-:,7-
T,7,I*4*7)+6:,7+R8.+)9*+.*4,(7(7I+).**/+,7-+G88-*-+,.*,/+G()9(7+)9*+/()*N+Y)+(/+.*3844*7-*-+)9,)+)9*
-*),(:/+8R+)9*+?88-:,7-+T,7,I*4*7)+6:,7+,.*+387-()(87*-+)8+,75+R8.)9384(7I+387/*7)N+M9(/+?88-:,7-
T,7,I*4*7)+6:,7+38>:-+:882+,)++)*397(g>*/+/>39+,/+H8::,.-(7I+,7-+38HH(3(7I+/84*+8R+)9*+).**/+,:87I+G()9
)9*+4,7,I*4*7)+8R+-*,-+,7-+-5(7I+c:4N

!`N++1+/()*+H:,7+9,/+@**7+H.8=(-*-+)9,)+/98G/+)9*+:83,)(87+8R+)9*+387/).>3)(87+384H8>7-N+M9(/+(/+:83,)*-
G9*.*+)9*+*S(/)(7I+@(7+/)8.*+(/+,7-+,33*//*-+R.84+)9*+*S(/)(7I+3,.+H,.2N+M9*+M.**+6.8)*3)(87+KRR(3*.+9,/
,-=(/*-+)9,)+)9*+:83,)(87+8R+)9*+384H8>7-+(/+,33*H),@:*N+Y)+(/+.*3844*7-*-+)9,)+,+387-()(87+(/+/*3>.*-+R8.
-*),(:/+)8+@*+H.8=(-*-+8R+)9*+)*4H8.,.5+:83,)(87+8R+)9*+.*R>/*+R,3(:()(*/+->.(7I+)9*+387/).>3)(87+H*.(8-;+)8I*)9*.
G()9+,+387/).>3)(87+4,7,I*4*7)+H:,7N

(#)$*+,-.,31+",-4,5%$/",((,6-%-782,(#)-%+$.*",4-%,9$+7%",:-.'"%;$+1-.,<3(9:=

!]N++M9*+,HH:(3,)(87+/()*+387),(7/+)9*+?*4@:*5+6,.2+?88-+'Y\FN+M9*+G88-:,7-+(/+-*/3.(@*-+,/,>?,%"@1*,-4
-.",-4,+2",0--/@$./,A"@+',)@$.+"/,AB,C7#)2%"B,!")+-.,1.,+2",DEFG',02".,2",@$./'*$)"/,+2",H"#A@"B,I$%&
J'+$+">+U6NJ]+UZ87I:*5;+J$!]VVN+M9*+/()*+(/+R>.)9*.+-*/3.(@*-+,/+8H*7+3,78H5+G88-:,7-+G()9+7,)(=*+/H*3(*/
,7-+/),7-(7I+-*,-G88-+,7-+I.,//:,7-N+M9*+/()*+(/+8R+48-*.,)*+)8+9(I9+*38:8I(3,:+=,:>*+(7+,+:83,:+387)*S);
,7-+()+,:/8+9,/+9(/)8.(3#3>:)>.,:+/(I7(R(3,73*+,/+)9*+87:5+/>.=(=(7I+,.*,+8R+A>4H9.*5+D*H)87f/+?*4@:*5+6,.2
Z,7-/3,H*;+)9*+4,X8.()5+8R+G9(39+G,/+.*48=*-+(7+!BJ$/+)8+,338448-,)*+)9*+O.()(/9+c4H(.*+*S9(@()(87N+'84*
8R+)9*+:,.I*.+8,2+).**/+,7-+)9*+*:4+/>32*./+4,5+@*+.*47,7)/+8R+)9*+8.(I(7,:+!%B$/+H:,7)(7I;+,7-+G(::+@*
.*),(7*-+,/+H,.)+8R+)9(/+,HH:(3,)(87N

!"N++M9*+,.*,+G9*.*+)9*+7*G+/(S)9+R8.4+3*7).*+(/+H.8H8/*-+(/+G()9(7+,+H88.*.+/*4(_(4H.8=*-+I.,//:,7-+,.*,;
G9(39+(/+8R+:8G+*38:8I(3,:+=,:>*N+M9*+*38:8I(3,:+,//*//4*7)+9,/+387/(-*.*-+)9*+(4H,3)+8R+)9*+H.8H8/,:+>H87
H.8)*3)*-+/H*3(*/N+1+@,)+/>.=*5+G,/+>7-*.),2*7+(7+C>7*+J$!];+G9(39+3873:>-*-+)9,)+)9*.*+G,/+:(4()*-
*=(-*73*+8R+@,)+,3)(=()5+.*38.-*-+->.(7I+)9*+C>7*+J$!]+/>.=*5N+M9*+*38:8I(3,:+,//*//4*7)+.*3844*7-/+)9*
(73:>/(87+8R+@,)+.88/)(7I+R*,)>.*/+)8+@*+(738.H8.,)*-+G()9(7+)9*+7*G+@>(:-(7I+,7-+.88/)(7I+,7-+R8.,I(7I
R*,)>.*/+G()9(7+)9*+7*G+:,7-/3,H*+H:,7)(7I+)8+@*+387/(-*.*-N+M9*+*38:8I(3,:+.*H8.)+,:/8+.*3844*7-/+)9,)

Page 17



3:*,.,73*+8R+).**/+,7-+/9.>@/+,7-+.*48=,:+8R+@(.-+@8S*/+/98>:-+@*+)(4*/+)8+,=8(-+)9*+7*/)(7I+/*,/87;+,7-+(R
()+(/+7*3*//,.5+)8+3:*,.+7*/)/+,)+8)9*.+)(4*/+8R+)9*+5*,.+)9,)+()+(/+(7/H*3)*-+@5+,+/>(),@:5+*SH*.(*73*-+*38:8I(/)N

!LN++M9*+*38:8I(3,:+,//*//4*7)+,:/8+.*3844*7-/+,+7>4@*.+8R+@(8-(=*./()5+*79,73*4*7)/+(73:>-(7I+7*G
7,)(=*+).**+,7-+/9.>@+H:,7)(7I;+).,-()(87,:+4,7,I*4*7)+8R+.*),(7*-+).**/+,7-+*38:8I(3,:+4,7,I*4*7)+H:,7
)9,)+387).(@>)*/+)8+:83,:+@(8-(=*./()5+,7-+*->3,)(87+8@X*3)(=*/N

!%N++1+:,7-/3,H*+/).,)*I5+9,/+@**7+H.*H,.*-+)9,)+(73:>-*/+)9.**+:,7-/3,H*-+d87*/+G()9(7+)9*+/()*+(73:>-(7I
*79,73*-+/3.**7+H:,7)(7I+,:87I+)9*+78.)9*.7+@8>7-,.5;+,4*7()5+:,7-/3,H*+(73:>-(7I+,+H8//(@:*+G(:-+R:8G*.
4*,-8G+,7-+/())(7I+8>)+,.*,+7*S)+)8+)9*+7*G+@>(:-(7I;+,7-+*79,73*4*7)+8R+)9*+*S(/)(7I+G88-:,7-N+M9*+M.**
6.8)*3)(87+KRR(3*.+9,/+.*=(*G*-+)9*+H.8H8/*-+:,7-/3,H*+H:,7/+R8.+)9*+/()*+,7-+R(7-+)9*+:,7-/3,H*+H:,7/+)8+@*
I*7*.,::5+,33*H),@:*N+M9*5+9,=*+/>II*/)*-+)9,)+/84*+39,7I*/+,.*+4,-*+/>39+,/+)9*+.*48=,:+8R
I88/*@*..(*/+,7-+.9>@,.@+(7+d87*+O;+)8+.*:83,)*+'38)/+6(7*+R.84+d87*+F+)8+d87*+1;+,/+()+G(::+R(7-+()+9,.-+)8
*/),@:(/9+G()9+:8G*.+:(I9)+:*=*:/+(7+G88-*-+,.*,;+,7-+)8+.*48=*+O(.39+R.84+j87*+F+,7-+.*H:,3*+G()9+A8::5+,7-
G(::8GN+?(::8G+3,7+@*+38HH(3*-+,/+>7-*._/)8.*5N+Y)+(/+.*3844*7-*-+)9,)+R>::+-*),(:/+8R+)9*+:,7-/3,H*+H:,7)(7I
,7-+4,7,I*4*7)+H:,7+,.*+387-()(87*-+)8+,75+R8.)9384(7I+387/*7)N

!&N++M9*+/3988:+(/+(7)*7-*-+)8+>/*+)9*+8>)-88.+,.*,+,/+,7+*->3,)(87+.*/8>.3*+@8)9+R8.+)9*+H.(4,.5+/3988:+,7-
/*387-,.5+/3988:N

\8(/*+387/(-*.,)(87/

(.+"%.$@,".;1%-.#".+,01+21.,."0,'1K+2,4-%#,*".+%"

!BN++M9*+7*G+/(S)9+R8.4+3*7).*+G(::+@*+:83,)*-+3:8/*+)8+<8.)5+1=*7>*+G9(39+(/+,+@>/5+.8,-+,7-+9,/+H8)*7)(,:
R8.+78(/*+7>(/,73*N+'3988:+@>(:-(7I/+,.*+.*g>(.*-+)8+384H:5+G()9+)9*+.*I>:,)8.5+R.,4*G8.2+/*)+8>)+(7+O>(:-(7I
O>::*)(7+B`+U138>/)(3+b*/(I7+8R+'3988:/VN+M8+4**)+)9*+.*g>(.*-+*->3,)(87+*7=(.874*7);+87:5+)9*
*7).,73*#-(7(7I+/H,3*+,7-+3:,//.884/+]+Q+"+3,7+@*+7,)>.,::5+=*7)(:,)*-N+M9*+.*4,(7(7I+.884/+,.*+.*g>(.*-+)8
@*+4*39,7(3,::5+=*7)(:,)*-N+Y)+(/+.*3844*7-*-+)9,)+)9*+3873:>/(87/+8R+)9*+\8(/*+Y4H,3)+1//*//4*7)+,.*
387-()(87*-+)8+,75+R8.)9384(7I+387/*7)N

:-.'1/"%$+1-.,-.,"K1'+1.8,'*2--@,A71@/1.8,$./,."182A-7%1.8,%"'1/".+1$@,-**7)1"%'

J$N++M9*+\8(/*+Y4H,3)+1//*//4*7)+/),)*/+)9,)+)9*+@.*,28>)+78(/*+R.84+)9*+H*.R8.4,73*+9,::+G8>:-+@*+/84*
!$-O+@*:8G+)9*+:8G*/)+4*,/>.*-+@,32I.8>7-+78(/*+:*=*:+->.(7I+)9*+/3988:+H*.(8-;+/8+)9*.*+G(::+78)+@*+,75
/(I7(R(3,7)+-*).(4*7),:+(4H,3)+,.(/(7I+)8+:83,:+.*/(-*7)/+R.84+)9*+R>)>.*+>/*+8R+)9(/+/H,3*N+M9(/+,:/8+,HH:(*-+)8
)9*+H.*-(3)*-+78(/*+:*=*:/+,)+)9*+G(7-8G/+8R+)9*+*S(/)(7I+3:,//.884/+,7-+)9*+*S)*.7,:+78(/*+:*=*:/+(7+)9*
*=*7(7IN+K73*+,I,(7;+()+(/+.*3844*7-*-+)9,)+)9*+3873:>/(87/+8R+)9*+\8(/*+Y4H,3)+1//*//4*7)+,.*
387-()(87*-+)8+,75+R8.)9384(7I+387/*7)N

'>/),(7,@(:()5

J!N++1/+)9*+R:88./H,3*+8R+)9*+7*G+@>(:-(7I+(/+:*//+)9,7+!$$$/g4;+)9*.*+(/+78+H8:(35+.*g>(.*4*7)+R8.+)9*+7*G
@>(:-(7I+)8+,39(*=*+)9*+/>/),(7,@(:()5+.*g>(.*4*7)/+/*)+8>)+(7+)9*+Z87-87+6:,7+8.+O.*7)f/+F8.*+').,)*I5N
A8G*=*.;+)9*+7*G+@>(:-(7I+9,/+@**7+-*/(I7*-+)8+R8::8G+/>/),(7,@:*+-*/(I7+H.(73(H:*/;+,7-+,+ODcc1T
6.*_1//*//4*7)+9,/+@**7+/>@4())*-+G9(39+(7-(3,)*/+)9,)+)9*+7*G+@>(:-(7I+G(::+,39(*=*+ODcc1T+fe*.5+W88-fN
M9(/+(/+387/(-*.*-+,33*H),@:*+,7-+()+(/+.*3844*7-*-+)9,)+)9*/*+/>/),(7,@(:()5+.*g>(.*4*7)/+,.*+387-()(87*-
)8+,75+R8.)9384(7I+387/*7)N

M.,7/H8.),)(87+F87/(-*.,)(87/

JJN++1/+-(/3>//*-+,@8=*;+)9(/+H.8H8/,:+G(::+78)++(73.*,/*+H>H(:+8.+/),RR+7>4@*./+,/+)9*+H.8H8/*-+@>(:-(7I+(/
(7)*7-*-+)8+H.8=(-*+,+-*-(3,)*-+@>(:-(7I+/H*3(R(3,::5+R8.+/(S)9+R8.4+/)>-*7)/N+M9*+7>4@*.+8R+/(S)9+R8.4+H>H(:/
G(::+.*4,(7+,)+J"$N+KRR(3*./+(7+M.,7/H8.),)(87+9,=*+,-=(/*-+)9,)+)9*5+-8+78)+.,(/*+,75+8@X*3)(87/+87
).,7/H8.),)(87+I.8>7-/+,/+)9*+H.8H8/,:+G(::+78)+:*,-+)8+,75+(73.*,/*+(7+).(H/+)8+,7-+R.84+)9*+/()*+8=*.+,7-
,@8=*+)98/*+H.*=(8>/:5+,//*//*-N+Y)+G(::+,:/8+78)+.*/>:)+(7+,75+,:)*.,)(87/+)8+H.8H8/*-+,33*//;+H,.2(7I+8.
/*.=(3(7I+,..,7I*4*7)/N

J`N++M9*+/3988:+3>..*7):5+8H*.,)*/+,+M.,=*:+6:,7+G9(39+9,/+,39(*=*-+,+O.87d*+,G,.-+(7+MRZf/+'3988:+M.,=*:
6:,7+,33.*-(),)(87+/5/)*4;+G9(39+(/+.*38I7(/*-+,7-+G*:384*-N+'>.=*5+.*/>:)/+/98G+)9,)+)9*+H.8H8.)(87+8R
H>H(:/+).,=*::(7I+)8+)9*+/3988:+@5+3,.+9,/+R,::*7+R.84+`Jk+)8+J"k+@*)G**7+J$$&+,7-+J$!]N

F844>7()5+133*//

Page 18



J]N++M9*+/3988:+3>..*7):5+9,/+,+F844>7()5+133*//+6:,7+)9,)+,::8G/+3844>7()5+,33*//+)8+()/+3>..*7)+R,3(:()(*/
8>)/(-*+8R+78.4,:+/3988:+98>./;+(73:>-(7I+,)+G**2*7-/N+M9*+/3988:+(/+H.8H8/(7I+)8+,:/8+,::8G+)9*+>/*+8R+)9*
H*.R8.4,73*+9,::+R8.+>/*+@5+)9*+G(-*.+3844>7()5+8>)/(-*+8R+/3988:+98>./N+Y)+(/+.*3844*7-*-+)9,)+R>.)9*.
-*),(:/+8R+)9*+H.8H8/*-+3844>7()5+,33*//+8R+)9*+/(S)9+R8.4+3*7).*+,7-+98G+()+G(::+.*:,)*+)8+3>..*7)+3844>7()5
,33*//+,..,7I*4*7)/+(/+)8+@*+387-()(87*-+)8+,75+R8.)9384(7I+387/*7)N

<:88-(7I+387/(-*.,)(87/

J"N++M9*+/()*+(/+78)+:83,)*-+G()9(7+,+<:88-+D(/2+j87*;+/8+,+<:88-+D(/2+1//*//4*7)+9,/+78)+@**7+/>@4())*-N
F87/(-*.,)(87+9,/+@**7+I(=*7+)8+/>/),(7,@:*+-.,(7,I*+U'>b'VN+'>b'+(/+,+.,7I*+8R+4*)98-/;+)9*+>/*+8R+G9(39
,.*+(7)*7-*-+)8+4(4(3+7,)>.,:+.,(7R,::+.>78RR+39,.,3)*.(/)(3/;+@8)9+(7+)*.4/+8R+-(/39,.I*+.,)*/+,7-+G,)*.+g>,:()5;
(7+,7+*RR8.)+)8+4(7(4(/*+)9*+.(/2+8R+-8G7/).*,4+R:88-(7I+,7-+387),4(7,)(87N+M5H(3,:+4*)98-/+)9,)+4,5+@*
*4H:85*-+,.*0_

! <:8G+,))*7>,)(87;+G9(39+4,5+@*+H.8=(-*-+(7+,@8=*+8.+@*:8G+I.8>7-+),72/;+8.+,@8=*+I.8>7-+H87-/+8.
/G,:*/N

! 6*.4*,@:*+H,=(7I;+G9(39+3,7+.*->3*+)9*+(7I.*//+8R+/(:)+)9*+-.,(7,I*+/5/)*4+,7-+387/*g>*7):5+)9*
-(/39,.I*+8R+/(:)+)8+H>@:(3+/*G*.N++6*.4*,@:*+H,=(7I+3,7+,:/8+).,H+9*,=5+4*),:/;+,7-+).*,)+4(78.+8(:+/H(::/N
178)9*.+,-=,7),I*+8R+H*.4*,@:*+H,=(7I+R.84+,+/>/),(7,@(:()5+H*./H*3)(=*+(/+)9,)+)9*+H8.8>/+/>@+@,/*+3,7
@*+>/*-+)8+,))*7>,)*+=8:>4*/+8R+G,)*.N++<>.)9*.48.*;+)9*+H*.38:,)(87+8R+G,)*.+)9.8>I9+)9*+/>@+@,/*+)8
)9*+H(H*-+@*:8G+I.8>7-+-.,(7,I*+/5/)*4+(/+)5H(3,::5+/:8G*.+)9,7+R.84++,+).,-()(87,:+:(7*,.+-.,(7#I>::5+,7-
H(H*-+/5/)*4N++M9(/+H.8=(-*/+R8.+,+/:8G*.+-(/39,.I*+8R+G,)*.+R.84+,+-*=*:8H4*7)+/()*+,7-+,-9*.*/+)8+)9*
H9(:8/8H95+8R+'8>.3*+F87).8:+U.*/).(3)(7I+-(/39,.I*+,/+3:8/*+)8+)9*+H8(7)+,)+G9(39+)9*+G,)*.+R,::/+,/+(/
H.,3)(3,@:*VN

JLN++<8.+)9(/+)9*+H.8H8/*-+-*=*:8H4*7)+,)+)9*+1.2+13,-*45+()+(/+H.8H8/*-+)9*+>/*+8R+A5-.8@.,2*+R:8G+387).8:
-*=(3*/+G()9(7+)G8+8R+)9*+4,798:*/;+(7+8.-*.+)8+:(4()+)9*+R:8G+8R+/>.R,3*+G,)*.+)8+)9*+*S(/)(7I+/()*+G(-*+-.,(7,I*
/5/)*4N++175+,--()(87,:+G,)*.+)9,)+(/+9*:-+@,32+G(::+@*+/)8.*-+@*:8G+I.8>7-+(7+3*::>:,.+/)8.,I*+,))*7>,)(87
3.,)*/;+,7-+G()9(7+)9*+/>@+@,/*+8R+)9*+H*.4*,@:*+H,=(7IN+Y)+(/+H.8H8/*-+)9,)+H*.4*,@:*+H,=(7I+G(::+@*
H.8=(-*-+)8+4>39+8R+)9*+*S)*.7,:+,.*,/N

J%N++M9*+>/*+8R+8)9*.+'>b'+)*397(g>*/;+/>39+,/+/G,:*/;+H87-/;+I.**7+.88R/;+@(8.*)*7)(87+,.*,/+9,=*+@**7
387/(-*.+@5+9,=*+@**7+R8>7-+)8+@*+(4H.,3)(3,@:*+R8.+)9*+H.8H8/*-+-*=*:8H4*7);+(7+)*.4/+8R+H.8/H*3)(=*+:,7-
),2*;+H>H(:+/,R*)5;+38/)+,7-+)9*+R*,/(@(:()5+8R+3877*3)(7I+)8+)9*+*S(/)(7I+-.,(7,I*+(7R.,/).>3)>.*+@5+I.,=()5N

D*/H87/*+)8+8@X*3)(87/#3844*7)/+.,(/*-

!"##&3% (&:)"3:&
\**-+)8+H.*/*.=*+)9*+.*4,(7-*.+8R+)9*+8.(I(7,:
H:,7)(7I+:,58>)+-*/(I7*-+@5+)9*+R,48>/+:,7-/3,H*
I,.-*7*.;+A>4H9.5+D*H)87N

F87/(-*.,)(87+8R+)9*+8.(I(7,:+H:,7)(7I+:,58>)+,7-
*38:8I(3,:+/(I7(R(3,73*+8R+)9(/+H:,7)(7I+9,/+@**7
-(/3>//*-+(7+H,.,I.,H9+!]+,@8=*

Y73.*,/*-+).,RR(3+387I*/)(87+(7+)9*+,.*,+4,-*
G8./*+@5+48.*+.*3*7)+-*=*:8H4*7)/+(73:>-(7I
1/-,+U,7-+)9*+H*).8:+/),)(87+,)+1/-,V;+)9*+T(39,*:,
/3988:;+,7-+7*G+@:832/+8R+R:,)/+,:87I+<8.)5
1=*7>*;+,7-+)9*+/887_)8_8H*7+<.*739+Z53**N+17
8=*.,::+,//*//4*7)+8R+)9*+G(-*.+).,RR(3+387I*/)(87
/98>:-+@*+387/(-*.*-+,7-+,//*//*-+@5+)9*
F8>73(:N

1/+-(/3>//*-+(7+H,.,I.,H9+JJ+,@8=*;+,/+)9(/+H.8H8/,:
-8*/+78)+H.8H8/*+)8+(73.*,/*+H>H(:+7>4@*./;+,+.*=(/*-
).,7/H8.)+,//*//4*7)+(/+78)+.*g>(.*-N

'3988:+,:.*,-5+*S3**-*-+4,S(4>4+3,H,3()5+,7-
>H+)8+-,)*+M.,=*:+6:,7+78)+H.8=(-*-N

Y)+(/+>73:*,.+G9*.*+.*R*.*73*+(/+4,-*+)8+)9*+/3988:
,:.*,-5+*S3**-(7I+3,H,3()5N+M9(/+,HH:(3,)(87+-8*/+78)
H.8H8/*+)8+(73.*,/*+H>H(:+7>4@*./+@*587-+)9*
4,S(4>4+R(I>.*/+387/(-*.*-+,/+H,.)+8R+)9*+8.(I(7,:
H:,77(7I+H*.4(//(87N

M9*+'3988:+M.,=*:+6:,7+G,/+.*=(*G*-+(7+J$!]+,7-
,39(*=*-+,+O.87d*+,G,.-+(7+MRZf/+'3988:+M.,=*:+6:,7
,33.*-(),)(87+/5/)*4

F873*.7/+.,(/*-+G()9+)9*+:8//+8R+H.8)*3)*-+).**/
87+/()*N

1+7>4@*.+8R+).**/+,.*+H.8H8/*-+)8+@*+.*48=*-+)8
R,3(:),)*+)9(/+-*=*:8H4*7)N+M9*/*+).**/+,.*+387/(-*.*-
)8+@*+8R+:8G+=,:>*+,7-+)9*(.+.*48=,:+9,/+@**7+,33*H)*-

Page 19



@5+)9*+F8>73(:f/+M.**+6.8)*3)(87+KRR(3*.N+M9*+,HH:(3,)(87
(/+H.8H8/(7I+7*G+7,)(=*+).**+,7-+/9.>@+H:,7)(7I;
H,.)(3>:,.:5+,:87I+)9*+78.)9*.7+@8>7-,.5;+G9(39+G(::
*79,73*+)9*+@(8-(=*./()5+=,:>*+8R+)9*+/()*N+6:*,/*+.*R*.
)8+H,.,I.,H9/+!$+)8+!]+R8.+R>.)9*.+(7R8.4,)(87N

Y4H.8=*-+/3.**7+H:,7)(7I+)8+@*+H.8=(-*-+,:87I
<8.)5+1=*7>*N

\*G+/3.**7+H:,7)(7I+(/+H.8H8/*-+,:87I+<8.)5+1=*7>*N

Z(I9)+/H(::,I*+R.84+@>(:-(7I+38>:-+(4H,3)+87
H.8)*3)*-+/H*3(*/+/>39+,/+@,)/

M9*+c38I(3,:+1//*//4*7)+9,/+387/(-*.*-+)9*+(4H,3)+8R
)9*+-*=*:8H4*7)+>H87+H.8)*3)*-+/H*3(*/+(73:>-(7I+@,)/N
6:*,/*+.*R*.+)8+H,.,I.,H9!"+,@8=*N

K>)+8R+98>./+>/*+8R+/(S)9+R8.4+@:832+38>:-+(4H,3)
87+7*,.@5+.*/(-*7)(,:+H.8H*.)(*/N

M9*+(4H,3)+8R+78(/*+>H87+7*,.@5+.*/(-*7)(,:+H.8H*.)(*/
9,/+@**7+387/(-*.*-+,7-+-(/3>//*-+(7+H,.,I.,H9+J$
,@8=*N

'>/),(7,@:*+-.,(7,I*+4*,/>.*/+)8+@*+387/(-*.*-N '>/),(7,@:*+-.,(7,I*+4*,/>.*/+9,=*+@**7+387/(-*.*-N
M9(/+(/+-(/3>//*-+(7+H,.,I.,H9/+J"+)8+J%+,@8=*

a7(/*S+)8(:*)/+78)+,HH.8H.(,)*N M9(/+(/+,+-*/(I7+4,))*.+)8+@*+387/(-*.*-+@5+)9*+/3988:N

F873:>/(87/

J&N++Y7+3873:>/(87;+)9*+H.8H8/*-+/(S)9+R8.4+3*7).*+9,/+@**7+-*/(I7*-+)8+@*+/()*-+)8+9,=*+4(7(4,:+(4H,3)+87
)9*+'()*+8R+W.,-*+YY+O8.8>I9+Y4H8.),73*+R8.+\,)>.*+F87/*.=,)(87N++M9*+-*/(I7+,7-+/3,:*+8R+)9*+@>(:-(7I+(/
,HH.8H.(,)*+(7+)*.4/+8R+)9*+.*:,)(87/9(H+G()9+)9*+/).**)+,7-+)9*+*S(/)(7I+,3,-*45+@>(:-(7IN+M9*+7*G+/(S)9+R8.4
3*7).*+G(::+H.8=(-*+4>39+7**-*-+,338448-,)*-+R8.+)9*+/3988:+)8+,::8G+)9*4+)8+R>:R(:+)9*(.+*->3,)(87
.*g>(.*4*7)/N

1HH.8=,:+(/+,338.-(7I:5+.*3844*7-*-N

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,? W.,7)+F87/*7)

(<6EC,'MC('B(6,D+,B

U!V M9*+H.8H8/*-+-*=*:8H4*7)+(/+(7+I*7*.,:+,338.-,73*+G()9+H8:(3(*/+387),(7*-+(7+)9*0_

\,)(87,:+6:,77(7I+68:(35+<.,4*G8.2
<>.)9*.+1:)*.,)(87/+)8+)9*+Z87-87+6:,7+J$!"
O.*7)+F8.*+').,)*I5+J$!$
O.*7)+a7(),.5+b*=*:8H4*7)+6:,7+J$$]

D*:*=,7)+H8:(3(*/+(7+)9*+1-8H)*-+a7(),.5+b*=*:8H4*7)+6:,7+,.*+)98/*+(7+)9*+R8::8G(7I
39,H)*./0_

O>(:)+c7=(.874*7)0+(7+)*.4/+8R+)9*+H.8)*3)(87+,7-+*79,73*4*7)+8R+)9*+*7=(.874*7)
c7=(.874*7),:+6.8)*3)(870+(7+)*.4/+8R+H.8)*3)(7I+/H*3(R(3+R*,)>.*/+8R+)9*+*7=(.874*7)+,7-
H.8)*3)(7I+)9*+H>@:(3
KH*7+'H,3*+,7-+D*3.*,)(870+)8+H.8)*3)+,7-+*79,73*+)9*+H.8=(/(87+8R+/H8.)/;+:*(/>.*+,7-
7,)>.*+387/*.=,)(87
F844>7()5+<,3(:()(*/0+(7+)*.4/+8R+4**)(7I+)9*+-*4,7-+R8.+3844>7()5+/*.=(3*/

!C,>+D+C,EX(<6EC,E?

U!V M9*+-*=*:8H4*7)+)8+G9(39+)9(/+H*.4(//(87+.*:,)*/+4>/)+@*+@*I>7+78)+:,)*.+)9,7+)9*+*SH(.,)(87
8R+)9.**+5*,./+@*I(77(7I+87+)9*+-,)*+8R+)9(/+H*.4(//(87N

D*,/870++M8+387R8.4+G()9+)9*+.*g>(.*4*7)/+8R+'*3)(87+B!+8R+)9*+M8G7+,7-+F8>7).5+6:,77(7I
13)+!BB$N

UJV M9*+-*=*:8H4*7)+9*.*@5+H*.4())*-+/9,::+@*+3,..(*-+8>)+(7+,338.-,73*+G()9+)9*+R8::8G(7I
,HH.8=*-+-.,G(7IU/V+,7-#8.+-83>4*7)U/V0

]&!_'J1_1_l_l_bD+6Z$$!+D*=+6$!+Z83,)(87+6:,7

Page 20



]&!_'J1_1_l_l_bD+6Z$!$+D*=+6$!+cS(/)(7I+W.8>7-+<:88.+6:,7
]&!_'J1_1_l_$$_bD+6Z!!$+D*=+6$!+6.8H8/*-+W1+6:,7+Z*=*:+W<
]&!_'J1_1_l_$!_bD+6Z!!$+D*=+6$!+6.8H8/*-+W1+6:,7+Z*=*:+$!
]&!_'J1_1_l_l_bD+6Z!$$ 6.8H8/*-+'()*+6:,7
]&!_'J1_1_l_D<_bD+6Z!$J+6.8H8/*-+W1+D88R+6:,7
]&!_'J1_1_l_l_bD+6ZJ$$+6.8H8/*-+'()*+'*3)(87/
]&!_'J1_1_l_l_bD+6Z`$!+6.8H8/*-+c:*=,)(87/
]&!_'J1_1_l_l_bD+6Z`$$+6.8H8/*-+'()*+c:*=,)(87/
]&!_'J1_1_l_l_e<+6Z"$$+D*=+6$!+6.8H8/*-+e(/>,:(/,)(87/

Z_!`&]_W16_$$!+D*=+$J+Z,7-/3,H*+T,/)*.H:,7
Z_!`&]_6D6_$$!+D*=+$`+Z,7-/3,H*+j87,:+6:,7
Z_!`&]_6D6_$$J+D*=+$`+c38:8I5+').,)*I5
Z_!`&]_6D6_$$"+D*=+$J+6:,7)(7I+').,)*I5

Z_!`&]_'PM_$$!+D*=+$!
Z_!`&]_'PM_$$J+D*=+$!

cS)*7-*-+69,/*+!+c38:8I(3,:+'>.=*5+,7-+O,5+'>.=*5+8R+Z,7-+,)+1.2+13,-*45;+?*4@:*5^
H.*H,.*-+@5+D(39,.-+W.,=*/+1//83(,)*/+
ODcc1T+6.*_1//*//4*7)
b*/(I7+,7-+133*//+'),)*4*7)
c7=(.874*7),:+\8(/*+D*H8.)+H.*H,.*-+@5+6,3*+F87/>:)+Z(4()*-
1.@8.(3>:)>.,:+Y4H:(3,)(87/+1//*//4*7)+H.*H,.*-+Y778=,)(87+W.8>H+c7=(.874*7),:+'*.=(3*
U.*=(/*-+!`#$`#J$!"V
69,/*+YY+W*8*7=(.874*7),:+1//*//4*7)
6:,77(7I+'),)*4*7)

D*,/870++<8.+)9*+,=8(-,73*+8R+-8>@)+,7-+(7+)9*+(7)*.*/)/+8R+H.8H*.+H:,77(7IN

U`V M9*+.*3844*7-,)(87/+/*)+8>)+G()9(7+)9*+^cS)*7-*-+69,/*+!+c38I(3(,:+'>.=*5+,7-+O,5+'>.=*5
8R+Z,7-+,)+1.2+13,-*45;+?*4@:*5^+H.*H,.*-+@5+D(39,.-+W.,=*/+1//83(,)*/+(7+.*:,)(87+)8+@,)/
,7-+7*/)(7I+@(.-/+/9,::+@*+R>::5+,-9*.*-+)8+->.(7I+,::+/),I*/+8R+387/).>3)(87+G8.2/N

D*,/870+M8+*7/>.*+384H:(,73*+G()9+)9*+?(:-:(R*+,7-+F8>7).5/(-*+13)+!B&!+U,/+,4*7-*-VN

U]V \8+*S)*.7,:+:(I9)(7I+/9,::+@*+(7/),::*-+87+)9*+7*G+/(S)9+R8.4+3*7).*+8.+G()9(7+)9*+:,7-/3,H*-
,.*,+,.8>7-+)9*+/(S)9+R8.4+3*7).*+G()98>)+)9*+H.(8.+/>@4(//(87+)8+)9*+Z83,:+6:,77(7I+1>)98.()5N
M9(/+/9,::+(73:>-*+)9*+/H*3(R(3,)(87;+4,7>R,3)>.*.;+:>S+:*=*:;+48-*:;+-(.*3)(87+,7-+)9*+/()(7I+8R
*,39+:,4HN+M9*.*,R)*.+)9*+:(I9)/+/9,::+@*+(7/),::*-+,7-+8H*.,)*-+(7+,338.-,73*+G()9+)9*+-*),(:/
/8+,HH.8=*-N

D*,/870+Y7+)9*+(7)*.*/)/+8R+)9*+'()*+8R+W.,-*+YY+O8.8>I9+Y4H8.),73*+R8.+\,)>.*+F87/*.=,)(87N

U"V \8+-*=*:8H4*7)+/9,::+ ),2*+H:,3*+>7)(:+,+F87/).>3)(87+T*)98-+'),)*4*7)+9,/+@**7+/>@4())*-
)8;+,7-+,HH.8=*-+(7+G.()(7I+@5;+)9*+:83,:+H:,77(7I+,>)98.()5N+M9*+,HH.8=*-+'),)*4*7)+/9,::+@*
,-9*.*-+)8+)9.8>I98>)+)9*+387/).>3)(87+H*.(8-N+M9*+'),)*4*7)+/9,::+H.8=(-*+R8.0

U(V )9*+H,.2(7I+8R+=*9(3:*/+8R+/()*+8H*.,)(=*/+,7-+=(/()8./h
U((V+ F87/).>3)(87+).,RR(3+.8>)*/+)8+)9*+-*=*:8H4*7)+/()*h
U(((V+ :8,-(7I+,7-+>7:8,-(7I+8R+H:,7)+,7-+4,)*.(,:/h
U(=V+ /)8.,I*+8R+H:,7)+,7-+4,)*.(,:/+>/*-+(7+387/).>3)(7I+)9*+-*=*:8H4*7)h
U=V+ )9*+*.*3)(87+,7-+4,(7)*7,73*+8R+/*3>.()5+98,.-(7I+ (73:>-(7I+-*38.,)(=*+-(/H:,5/
,7-+R,3(:()(*/+R8.+H>@:(3+=(*G(7I;+G9*.*+,HH.8H.(,)*h
U=(V+ G9**:+G,/9(7I+R,3(:()(*/+,7-+/39*->:*+8R+9(I9G,5+3:*,7(7Ih
U=((V+ 4*,/>.*/+)8+387).8:+)9*+*4(//(87+8R+->/)+,7-+-(.)+->.(7I+387/).>3)(87h
U=(((V+ ,+ /39*4*+ R8.+ .*353:(7I#-(/H8/(7I+ 8R+ G,/)*+ .*/>:)(7I+ R.84+ -*48:()(87+ ,7-
387/).>3)(87+G8.2/h
U(SV+ D*:83,)(87+8R+)9*+.*R>/*+R,3(:()(/+,7-+3,.*),2*./+8RR(3*+->.(7I+387/).>3)(87+G8.2/

D*,/870+ M8+ H.8)*3)+ .*/(-*7)(,:+ ,4*7()5+ ,7-+ *7/>.*+ )9*+ -*=*:8H4*7)+ -8*/+ 78)+ 9,=*+ ,7

Page 21



,-=*./*+(4H,3)+87+)9*+9(I9G,5N

ULV \8+ G8.2/+ /9,::+ 3844*73*+ 87+ /()*+ H.(8.+ )8+ ,+ M.**+ 6.8)*3)(87+ 6:,7+ R8::8G(7I+ )9*
.*3844*7-,)(87/+ /*)+ 8>)+ (7+ )9*+ ,HH.8=*-+ 1.@8.(3>:)>.,:+ Y4H:(3,)(87/+ 1//*//4*7)+ H.*H,.*-
Y778=,)(87+ W.8>H+ c7=(.874*7),:+ '*.=(3*+ U.*=(/*-+ !`#$`#J$!V+ 9,/+ @**7+ />@4())*-+ )8+ ,7-
,HH.8=*-+ (7+G.()(7I+@5+ )9*+Z83,:+6:,77(7I+1>)98.()5N+M9*/*+/9,::+ (73:>-*+4*)98-+/),)*4*7)/
,7-+H:,7/+G9(390

!"# ,-9*.*+)8+)9*+H.(73(H:*/+*4@8-(*-+(7+O'"&`%0J$!J
U((V+ (7-(3,)*+*S,3):5+98G+,7-+G9*7+)9*+.*),(7*-+).**/+U(73:>-(7I M%+Q+M!]+K,2+M.**/V;+9*-I*/

,7-+ /9.>@/+ 87_/()*+ 8.+ 8RR_/()*+ 7*,.+ )9*+ /()*+ @8>7-,.(*/+ G(::+ @*+ H.8)*3)*-+ ->.(7I+ )9*
387/).>3)(87+H9,/*/h+,7-

U(((V+ /98G+.88)_H.8)*3)(87+d87*/

?8.2/+ /9,::+ 78)+ 3844*73*+87+ /()*+ >7)(:+ )9*+ Z83,:+6:,77(7I+1>)98.()5+ 9,/+@**7+87+ /()*+ ,7-
(7/H*3)*-+)9*+.*g>(.*-+).**+H.8)*3)(87+4*,/>.*/+(7+.*:,)(87+)8+)9*+.*:*=,7)+387/).>3)(87+H9,/*N
M9*+-*=*:8H4*7)+/9,::+@*+3,..(*-+8>)+/).(3):5+(7+,338.-,73*+G()9+)9*+,I.**-+-*),(:/N

D*,/870+M8+*7/>.*+.*)*7)(87+,7-+H.8)*3)(87+8R+).**/+87+)9*+/()*+(7+)9*+(7)*.*/)/+8R+,4*7()5N

U%V b*),(:/+ 8R+ 4,)*.(,:/+ R8.+ ,::+ *S)*.7,:+ G8.2;+ (73:>-(7I+ /,4H:*/;+ /9,::+ @*+ />@4())*-+ )8+ ,7-
,HH.8=*-+(7+G.()(7I+@5+)9*+Z83,:+6:,77(7I+1>)98.()5+@*R8.*+,75+G8.2+(/+3844*73*-N++M9*+G8.2
/9,::+@*+3,..(*-+8>)+(7+,338.-,73*+G()9+)9*+,HH.8=*-+-*),(:/N

D*,/870+M8+*7/>.*+,+/,)(/R,3)8.5+-*=*:8H4*7)+G9(39+-8*/+78)+H.*X>-(3*+)9*+,4*7()5+8R+)9*
:83,:()5N

U&V 6.(8.+)8+3844*73*4*7)+8R+G8.2/+87+/()*;+R>.)9*.+-*),(:/+8R+)9*+R8::8G(7I+/9,::+@*+/>@4())*-+)8
,7-+,HH.8=*-+ (7+G.()(7I+@5+)9*+ :83,:+H:,77(7I+,>)98.()5N+ +'>39+-*),(:/+/9,::+ (73:>-*+-.,G(7I/;
(73:>-(7I+/*3)(87/+G9*.*+,HH.8H.(,)*;+,)+,+/>(),@:5+ :,.I*+/3,:*+ U*NIN+!0";+!0!$;+!0J$;+!0"$V+8.
4,7>R,3)>.*.f/+:()*.,)>.*+G9(39+/98G0

U,V+ )9*+G(7-8G+,7-+-88.+.*=*,:/;+9*,-*./+,7-+/(::/;+(73:>-(7I+)9*+-*H)9+8R+)9*+.*=*,:/+,7-+)9*
X>73)(87+8R+4,)*.(,:/+,.8>7-+)9*+.*)>.7/h

U@V+ )9*+:83,)(87+8R+)9*+*S)*.7,:+H:,7)+*g>(H4*7)+,)+.88R+:*=*:+)8I*)9*.+G()9+-*),(:/+8R+)9*+-*/(I7
,7-+ 4,)*.(,:+ 8R+ ,75+ /3.**7(7I+ )8+ )9*+ *S)*.7,:+ H:,7)+ *g>(H4*7)+ ,7-+ *S).,3)+ ,7-+ />HH:5
->3)/h

U3V+ )9*+ :83,)(87+ 8R+ )9*+ H.8H8/*-+ H98)8=8:),(3+ H,7*:/+ U(73:>-(7I+ )9*+ /(d*;+ :83,)(87+ ,7-
8.(*7),)(87+ 8R+ )9*+ H98)8=8:),(3+ H,7*:/V+ (7+ ,338.-,73*+ G()9+ )9*+ />/),(7,@(:()5+ 4*,/>.*/
/*3>.*-+,/+H,.)+8R+)9(/+-*=*:8H4*7)

M9*+-*=*:8H4*7)+/9,::+@*+384H:*)*-+ (7+,338.-,73*+G()9+ )9*+-*),(:/+/8+,HH.8=*-+@*R8.*+ )9*
7*G+/(S)9+R8.4+3*7).*+(/+833>H(*-N

D*,/870+M9*/*+-*),(:/+,.*+.*g>(.*-+)8+*7/>.*+)9,)+,+/,)(/R,3)8.5+-*=*:8H4*7)+(/+,39(*=*-N

UBV \8)G()9/),7-(7I+)9*+/>@4())*-+-*),(:/+8)9*.G(/*+,HH.8=*-;+R>::+-*),(:/+8R+)9*+/8R)+,7-+9,.-
:,7-/3,H*+G8.2/+/9,::+@*+/>@4())*-+)8+,7-+,HH.8=*-+(7+G.()(7I+@5+)9*+Z83,:+6:,77(7I+1>)98.()5
H.(8.+)8+3844*73*4*7)+8R+,75+G8.2/+87+/()*N++'>39+:,7-/3,H(7I+G8.2+/9,::+@*+384H:*)*-
G()9(7+/(S+48)9/+8R+R(./)+833>H,)(87+8R+)9*+/(S)9+R8.4+3*7).*+9*.*@5+,HH.8=*-+8.+@5+,75+8)9*.
)(4*),@:*+,I.**-N

'>39+/39*4*+/9,::+(73:>-*0

U,V+ b*),(:/+8R+,::+H:,7)(7I+G()9(7+j87*/+1+)8+b;+(73:>-(7I+/H*3(*/;+/(d*;+-*7/()5+,7-+7>4@*./
(738.H8.,)(7I+ 7,)(=*+ /H*3(*/+ ,/+ .*3844*7-*-+ (7+ )9* ^cS)*7-*-+ 69,/*+ !+ c38:8I(3,:
'>.=*5+,7-+O,5+'>.=*5+8R+Z,7-+,)+1.2+13,-*45;+?*4@:*5^+H.*H,.*-+@5+D(39,.-+W.,=*/
1//83(,)*/

U@+ b*),(:/+8R+)9*+.*:83,)(87+8R+)9*+7*G:5+H:,7)*-+).**/+MJ&+)8+M`!
U3V+ b*),(:/+ 8R+ @(.-+ ,7-+ @,)+ @8S*/ ,/+ .*3844*7-*-+ (7+ )9* ^cS)*7-*-+ 69,/*+ !+ c38:8I(3,:

'>.=*5+,7-+O,5+'>.=*5+8R+Z,7-+,)+1.2+13,-*45;+?*4@:*5^+H.*H,.*-+@5+D(39,.-+W.,=*/
1//83(,)*/

Page 22



U-V+ b*),(:/+8R+,::+,.*,/+8R+9,.-+:,7-/3,H(7I+(73:>-(7I+-*),(:/+8R+'>/),(7,@:*+a.@,7+b.,(7,I*
H.(73(H:*/

U*V+ b*),(:/+8R+)9*+87+I8(7I+4,7,I*4*7)+8R+)9*+:,7-/3,H*-+,.*,/+,7-+-*),(:/+8R+98G+)9

175+ ).**/+ ,7-+ /9.>@/+ H:,7)*-+ (7+ ,338.-,73*+ G()9+ )9*+ :,7-/3,H(7I+ /39*4*+ G9(39;+ G()9(7+ "
5*,./+ 8R+ H:,7)(7I+ ,.*+ .*48=*-;+ -5(7I;+ /*.(8>/:5+ -,4,I*-+ 8.+ @*384*+ -(/*,/*-+ /9,::+ @*
.*H:,3*-+(7+/(4(:,.+H8/()(87/+@5+).**/+,7-+/9.>@/+8R+/(4(:,.+/H*3(*/+,7-+/(d*+)8+)98/*+8.(I(7,::5
H:,7)*-+>7:*//+8)9*.G(/*+,I.**-+(7+G.()(7I+G()9+)9*+Z83,:+6:,77(7I+1>)98.()5N

D*,/870+ +M8+*7/>.*+,+ /,)(/R,3)8.5+ /),7-,.-+8R+,HH*,.,73*+,7-+/*))(7I+ R8.+ )9*+-*=*:8H4*7)
,7-+ )8+*7/>.*+ )9,)+ )9*+H.8H8/*-+-*=*:8H4*7)+*79,73*/+ )9*+=(/>,:+,4*7()5+8R+ )9*+ :83,:()5+ (7
)9*+(7)*.*/)/+8R+)9*+,4*7()(*/+8R+)9*+833>H,7)/+8R+)9*+-*=*:8H4*7)+,7-+)8+H.8=(-*+).**+H:,7)(7I
(7+H>./>,73*+8R+/*3)(87+!B%+8R+)9*+M8G7+,7-+F8>7).5+6:,77(7I+13)+!BB$N

U!$V 6.(8.+)8+3844*73*4*7)+8R+G8.2/+87+/()*;+R>.)9*.+-*),(:/+8R+)9*+G88-:,7-+4,7,I*4*7)+H:,7+,/
/*)+8>)+(7+)9*+1.@8.(3>:)>.,:+Y4H:(3,)(87/+1//*//4*7)+H.*H,.*-+Y778=,)(87+W.8>H
c7=(.874*7),:+'*.=(3*+U.*=(/*-+!`#$`#J$!"V+(73:>-(7I+87I8(7I+4,7,I*4*7)+,7-
4,(7)*7,73*;+/9,::+@*+/>@4())*-+)8+,7-+,HH.8=*-+(7+G.()(7I+@5+)9*+Z83,:+6:,77(7I+1>)98.()5N
M9*+,HH.8=*-+4,7,I*4*7)+H:,7+/9,::+)9*.*R8.*+@*+(4H:*4*7)*-+(7+R>::+,338.-,73*+G()9+)9*
,HH.8=*-+-*),(:/N

D*,/870+Y7+)9*+(7)*.*/)/+8R+)9*+/()*+8R+W.,-*+YY+O8.8>I9+Y4H8.),73*+R8.+\,)>.*+F87/*.=,)(87

U!!V 6.(8.+ )8+ )9*+833>H,)(87+8R+ )9*+/(S)9+ R8.4+3*7).*+9*.*@5+,HH.8=*-+,+F844>7()5+133*//+6:,7
/9,::+@*+/>@4())*-+)8+,7-+,HH.8=*-+(7+G.()(7I+@5+)9*+Z83,:+6:,77(7I+1>)98.()5N+M9*+F844>7()5
133*//+6:,7+/9,::+H.8=(-*+-*),(:/+8R+3844>7()5+,33*//+,..,7I*4*7)/+)8+)9*+/(S)9+R8.4+3*7).*
,7-+98G+)9(/+.*:,)*/+)8+G(-*.+3844>7()5+,33*//+G()9(7+)9*+/3988:;+,7-+/9,::+(73:>-*+-*),(:/+8R
.,)*/+8R+9(.*+U@,/*-+>H87+)98/*+39,.I*-+,)+8)9*.+H>@:(3+R,3(:()(*/V;+ )*.4/+8R+,33*//;+98>./+8R
>/*;+,33*//+@5+787_/3988:+>/*./#787_4*4@*./+,7-+4,7,I*4*7)+.*/H87/(@(:()(*/N

M9*+ ,HH.8=*-+ F844>7()5+ 133*//+ 6:,7+ /9,::+ @*+ @.8>I9)+ (7)8+ 8H*.,)(87+ G()9(7+ `+ 487)9/+ 8R
833>H,)(87+8R+ )9*+-*=*:8H4*7)+,7-+()+/9,::+.*4,(7+ (7+8H*.,)(87+R8.+ )9*+->.,)(87+8R+ )9*+>/*+8R
)9*+-*=*:8H4*7)N

D*,/870+M8+/*3>.*+G*::_4,7,I*-;+/,R*+3844>7()5+,33*//+)8+)9*+/H8.)/+R,3(:()5;+)8+*7/>.*
/>RR(3(*7)+@*7*R()+)8+)9*+-*=*:8H4*7)+8R+/H8.)+,7-+)8+,338.-+G()9+Z83,:+6:,7+68:(35N

U!JV 6.(8.+)8+R(./)+833>H,)(87+8R+)9*+-*=*:8H4*7)+9*.*@5+,HH.8=*-;+,7+,//*//4*7)+8R+)9*+78(/*
:*=*:+R.84+,75+(7/),::*-+H:,7)+U/>39+,/+,(.+9,7-:(7I+>7()/;+I*7*.,)8./;+=*7)(:,)(87#*S).,3)(87
/5/)*4/V+)8I*)9*.+G()9+,75+,//83(,)*-+->3)(7I;+,39(*=(7I+!$+-OU1V+8.+I.*,)*.+@*:8G+)9*
4*,/>.*-+@,32I.8>7-+78(/*+:*=*:+,)+)9*+7*,.*/)+78(/*+/*7/()(=*+H.*4(/*/;+/9,::+@*
>7-*.),2*7+,7-+/>@4())*-+)8+)9*+Z83,:+6:,77(7I+1>)98.()5+R8.+,HH.8=,:N+M9*+4*)98-+8R
,//*//4*7)+/9,::+@*+3,..(*-+8>)+(7+,338.-,73*+G()9+O']!]J0!BB%+fD,)(7I+(7->/).(,:+78(/*
,RR*3)(7I+4(S*-+.*/(-*7)(,:+,7-+(7->/).(,:+,.*,/fN+YR+)9*+H.*-(3)*-+78(/*+:*=*:/+8R+)9*+H:,7)
*S3**-+)98/*+/H*3(R(*-+G()9(7+)9(/+387-()(87;+)9*7+,+/39*4*+8R+(7/>:,)(87+G8.2/+)8+4()(I,)*+)9*
78(/*+/9,::+@*+(73:>-*-N+M9*+.*3844*7-,)(87/+H.8=(-*-+G()9(7+)9*+78(/*+,//*//4*7)+)8I*)9*.
G()9+,75+.*g>(.*-+4()(I,)(87+4*,/>.*/+/9,::+@*+3,..(*-+8>)+(7+R>::+,338.-,73*+G()9+)9*+,HH.8=*-
-*),(:/+H.(8.+)8+R(./)+>/*+8R+)9*+H:,7)+*g>(H4*7)+9*.*@5+,HH.8=*-N

D*,/870+M8+H.8)*3)+)9,)+>/*./+8R+)9*+/>..8>7-(7I+,.*,+-8+78)+/>RR*.+,+:8//+8R+,4*7()5+@5
.*,/87+8R+78(/*+7>(/,73*N

U!`V 6.(8.+)8+(7/),::,)(87+8R+,75+I,/+@8(:*./;+)9*+,HH:(3,7)+/9,::+/>@4()+-*),(:/+8R+)9*+H.8H8/*-+@8(:*./
,7-+-*487/).,)*+)9,)+)9*+*4(//(87/+8R+8S(-*/+8R+7().8I*7+,.*+,/+:8G+,/+.*,/87,@:5+H.,3)(3,@:*
R8.+)9,)+3:,//+8R+@8(:*.N

D*,/870+M8+H.8)*3)+:83,:+,(.+g>,:()5N

U!]V M9*+/(S)9+R8.4+3*7).*+9*.@5+,HH.8=*-+/9,::+78)+@*+833>H(*-+>7:*//+,+.*=(*G+@5+,+ODc
,HH.8=*-+(7-*H*7-*7)+@8-5+G9(39+=*.(R(*/+)9,)+)9*+-*=*:8H4*7)+9,/+4*)+8.+*S3**-*-
ODcc1T+fe*.5+W88-f+(/+/>@4())*-+)8+,7-+,HH.8=*-+(7+G.()(7I+@5+)9*+Z83,:+6:,77(7I+1>)98.()5N

Page 23



YR+)9*+.*=(*G+/H*3(R(*/+)9,)+)9*+-*=*:8H4*7)+9,/+R,(:*-+)8+4**)+)9*+,@8=*+:*=*:/;+384H*7/,)8.5
4*,/>.*/+,7-+,+/39*->:*+R8.+(4H:*4*7),)(87+/9,::+@*+/>@4())*-+)8+,7-+,HH.8=*-+(7+G.()(7I+@5
)9*+Z83,:+6:,77(7I+1>)98.()5+H.(8.+)8+)9*+833>H,)(87+8R+)9*+-*=*:8H4*7)N

D*,/870+M8+*7/>.*+,+/,)(/R,3)8.5+-*=*:8H4*7)+G9(39+(738.H8.,)*/+/>/),(7,@(:()5+4*,/>.*/
)9,)+,.*+3844*7/>.,)*+)8+)9*+/3,:*+8R+-*=*:8H4*7)+H.8H8/*-N

+,MC(;6D+=<E?

\87*+'H*3(R(*-
(<M<(<,!<'>C!L;<,DE?

M9*+R8::8G(7I+*S).,3)/+,.*+/84*+8R+)9*+/>@4())*-+H:,7/N+1::+/>@4())*-+-*),(:/+3,7+@*+=(*G*-+87+)9*+F8>73(:f/
G*@/()* GGGN@.*7)NI8=N>2+@5+/*,.39(7I+G()9+)9*+,HH:(3,)(87+.*R*.*73*N

Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



175+H*./87+G(/9(7I+)8+(7/H*3)+)9*+,@8=*+H,H*./+/98>:-+387),3) e(3)8.(,+T3b87,I9;+6:,77(7I+,7-
D*I*7*.,)(87;+O.*7)+F(=(3+F*7).*;+c7I(7**./+?,5;+?*4@:*5;+A1B+$<C;+M*:N+\8N+$J$+&B`% "``%

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5'6)*$17'8.59 !2:&',"- !"#$"$%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

&'()*+,,-)../ 01*&2+3().45-6*17)85)9*:+--;<9*:1=*$>?

@*A-;<8*B;C6-'D2(*+8,*,+(+4+.)*-'D2(.*0$!!*E-,8+8B)*&5-7)6*!$$$0"0F$

G2'.*H+C*'.*'8,'B+('7)*;8I6J

Agenda Item 4

Page 33



(<!<+=<>? K*L)4-5+-69*0$!"

@6(>? M)8(;8

0A6,,+,B'6(<6? M'8D.45-6*N*M)8(;8*A;8.5I(+('7)*L;-5H

AC!6D+C,? 01*&2+3().45-6*17)85)9*:+--;<9*:1=*$>?

0(C0CE6A? O-;C;.),*.54,'7'.';8*;3*)P'.('8D*CI;(9*,)H;I'(';8*;3*)P'.('8D*,)(+B2),*45'I,'8D9
+8,*)-)B(';8*;3*+*,)(+B2),*.'8DI)Q.(;-)6*0Q4),-;;H*,<)II'8D*2;5.)*<'(2*+
B;87)-(),*I;3(*.C+B)*+8,*4+.)H)8(*I)7)I9*;8*I+8,*8#(*0+*&2+3().45-6*17)85)9
<'(2*+..;B'+(),*;33Q.(-))(*C+-R'8D9*4'8*.(;-)*+8,*-)CI+B)H)8(*.I','8D*3-;8(*D+()
(;*(2)*3-;8(+D)J

600A+!6,D? S.*L'..

!C,D6!D? TU&*1-B2'()B(5-)

0A6,',CFE?
V&))*A;8,'(';8*0W

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,
1CC-;7)J

!+A'><D6+AE
G2'.*+CCI'B+(';8*'.*I'+4I)*(;*C+6*(2)*A;HH58'(6*X83-+.(-5B(5-)*Y)76*VAXYWJ*G2)*(;(+I*+H;58(*'. H8I7J9.-K9 ;3
<2'B2*Z009[0FJ=[*'.*T-)8(*AXY*+8,*Z=9K0[JF! '.*S+6;-+I*AXYJ
!+A'A$2L1&M
\).#];/* \).

<N+ED+,B
G2)*+CCI'B+(';8*.'()*'.*;8*(2)*)+.()-8*.',)*;3*&2+3().45-6*17)85)9*+CC-;P'H+()I6*%"H*8;-(2*;3*(2)
-;58,+4;5(*^58B(';8*<'(2*O-).(;8*_;+,J*G2)*.'()*B5--)8(I6*'8BI5,).*+*,)(+B2),*(<;Q.(;-)6*,<)II'8D*<'(2
H+8.+-,*-;;39*+8,*+(*(2)*8;-(2)-8*)8,*;3*(2)*.'()*'.*+*,)(+B2),*.'8DI)*.(;-)6*45'I,'8D*.)(*4+BR*3-;H*(2)
&2+3().45-6*17)85)*3-;8(+D)J*G2'.*.'8DI)*.(;-)6*45'I,'8D*<+.*3;-H)-I6*5.),*+*D+-+D)9*45(*'(*'.*58,)-.(;;,*(2'.
'.*8;<*'8*;33'B)*5.)J*G2)*.'()*'.*;8*(2)*),D)*;39*45(*<2;II6*;5(.',)*;3*(2)*S;58(*&()<+-(*A;8.)-7+(';8*1-)+J

><=<AC0;<,D'E!O<>PA<
G2)*(+4I)V.W*4)I;<*'8,'B+()*(2)*)P'.('8D*+8,*C-;C;.),*5.).*+(*(2)*.'()*+8,*(2)'-*-).C)B('7)*3I;;-.C+B)*+8,*+
4-)+R,;<8*;3*+86*,<)II'8D.*C-;C;.),*+(*(2)*.'()J

Q1""*:)2R&'S*&2TU"V3

0*$#2*W P:& <X$:%$34 (&%2$3&U A":% ,&V ,&%'B2$3

,<)II'8D*2;5.). K`J" K`J"

DCD6AE'$3':Y#
D"%21: <X$:%$34 (&%2$3&U A":% ,&V ,&%'42$3

K`J" K`J"

;"3$%"*$34'(&:$U&3%$21'S*&2TU"V3

0*")":&U
>&:R*$)%$"3 !T), 0T), =T), [T), "T), FT), %T), `T), a8R G;(+I

:;5.). ! !

Page 34



0(C0CE6A
O-;C;.),*.54,'7'.';8*;3*)P'.('8D*CI;(9*,)H;I'(';8*;3*)P'.('8D*,)(+B2),*45'I,'8D9*+8,*)-)B(';8*;3*+*,)(+B2),
.'8DI)Q.(;-)6*0Q4),-;;H*,<)II'8D*2;5.)*<'(2*+*B;87)-(),*I;3(*.C+B)*+8,*4+.)H)8(*I)7)I9*;8*I+8,*8#(*0+
&2+3().45-6*17)85)9*<'(2*+..;B'+(),*;33Q.(-))(*C+-R'8D9*4'8*.(;-)*+8,*-)CI+B)H)8(*.I','8D*3-;8(*D+()*(;*(2)
3-;8(+D)J

O+EDC(Z
5/[JJK5'\'(&]^:&U
O-;C;.),*.54,'7'.';8*;3*)P'.('8D*CI;(9*,)H;I'(';8*;3*)P'.('8D*,)(+B2),*45'I,'8D9*+8,*)-)B(';8*;3*,)(+B2),
0Q.(;-)6*=Q4),-;;H*,<)II'8D*2;5.)9*'8BI5,'8D*P=*-;;3I'D2(.*+8,*-)+-*,;-H)-*<'8,;<*;8*I+8,*8#(*0+
&2+3().45-6*17)85)9*<'(2*+..;B'+(),*;33Q.(-))(*C+-R'8D9*4'8*.(;-)*+8,*-)CI+B)H)8(*.I','8D*3-;8(*D+()*(;*(2)
3-;8(+D)*V+.*+H)8,),W

!"#$%&'(
)*"+,-%,%$".+./"001&2+34+-"#$%&+%5+16$+"78"$$19"+$8#0"+#&.+80%$"+,-%71:164+6%+6*"+$16"+3%;&.#-1"$+#&.+&%<+=>
?*#56"$3;-4+>9"&;"+1$+8%&$1."-".+6%+-",-"$"&6+#+8-#:,".+5%-:+%5+."9"0%,:"&6<+)*"+-"$;06#&6+0%$$+%5
$,#81%;$&"$$+%&+6*1$+6-#&$161%&+$16"+%&+6*"+".2"+%5+6*"+@%;&6+?6"/#-6+A%&$"-9#61%&+>-"#+/%;0.+3"+*#-:5;0+6%
91"/$+1&6%+#&.+%;6+%5+6*"+8%&$"-9#61%&+#-"#+#&.+."6-1:"&6#0+6%+6*"+8*#-#86"-+%5+6*"+$6-""6$8"&"<+)*"+,-%,%$#0
5#10$+6%+,-"$"-9"+%-+"&*#&8"+6*"+$"661&2+%5+6*"+8%&$"-9#61%&+#-"#+#&.+/%;0.+3"+*#-:5;0+6%+6*"+"$6#301$*".
$;3;-3#&+8*#-#86"-+%5+6*"+2"&"-#0+#-"#+8%&6-#-4+6%+,%0181"$+BC=D+BCE+#&.+BC=F+%5+B-"&6G$+H&16#-4
I"9"0%,:"&6+J0#&+K=LLMND+#&.+A%-"+?6-#6"24+K=LOLN+,%0184+AJOP<

5J[J_`/'\'B*23%&U
_)()8(';8*;3*('H4)-*3)8B)*.)B(';8.9*H)(+I*D+()*+8,*.',)*-+'I'8D.*;3*)P'.('8D*3-;8(*4;58,+-6*(-)+(H)8(b*-)H;7+I
;3*C;I6B+-4;8+()*'83'II*+8,*.',)*C+8)I.*;8*3-;8(*4;58,+-6*+8,*-)CI+B)H)8(*<'(2*('H4)-*.)B(';8.J

5J[8`5.'\'!&*%$]$R2%&'"]'A2V]^1'>&a&1")#&3%'(&]^:&U
A)-('3'B+()*;3*I+<35I8)..*3;-*)P'.('8D*5.)*;3*,)(+B2),*D+-+D)*+.*1-B2'()B(.*;33'B)*Va.)*AI+..*T!WJ

58[..`.'\'B*23%&U
G2)*+,,'(';8*;3*+*C'(B2),*-;;3*<'(2*(<;*-;;3I'D2(.*(;*+8*)P'.('8D*3I+(*-;;3),*;5(45'I,'8D*'8*D+-,)8J

0CA+!Z'!C,E+><(6D+C,E
]+(';8+I*OI+88'8D*O;I'B6*L-+H)<;-R*0$!0*V]OOLW

A"3U"3'0123'b8.55c
O;I'B6*=J=

S*&3%'!"*&'E%*2%&4W'b8.5.c
AO0*Q*O;C5I+(';8*N*:;5.'8D*c-;<(2
AO!%*Q*O-;()B('8D*N*d82+8B'8D*&545-4+8*A2+-+B()-*;3*T-)8(
AO0!*Q*1*T+I+8B),*:;5.'8D*&(;BR

S*&3%F:'6U")%&U'P3$%2*W'>&a&1")#&3%'0123'b8../c
Td0*Q*G;<8.B+C)/*Y;B+I*A;8()P(*N*A2+-+B()-
Td=*Q*a-4+8*&(-5B(5-)
Td%*Q*O54I'B*_)+IH/*&(-))(.B+C)
TdK*Q*1-B2'()B(5-+I*>5+I'(6
Td0"*Q*e)7)I;CH)8(*'8*A;8.)-7+(';8*1-)+.
:!!*Q*:;5.'8D*;8*T-;<83')I,*&'().
:!0*Q*_).',)8('+I*>5+I'(6*Q*Y+6;5(*A;8.',)-+(';8.
G_]=*Q*d87'-;8H)8(+I*XHC+B(*;3*G-+33'B
G_]0=*Q*O+-R'8D*&(+8,+-,.*_).',)8('+I*e)7)I;CH)8(.
O&![*Q*_).',)8('+I*O+-R'8D*&(+8,+-,.

&5CCI)H)8(+-6*OI+88'8D*c5',+8B)*];J!%*fe).'D8*c5',)*3;-*])<*e)7)I;CH)8(f
S;58(*&()<+-(*A;8.)-7+(';8*1-)+*e).'D8*c5',)

!C,EPAD6D+C,
&(+(5(;-6*8)'D24;5-*B;8.5I(+(';8*C)-';,*V0!*,+6.W*.(+-(),*;8*!F#$0#!"9*'8*(;(+I*(2'-())8*C-;C)-(').*<)-)
B;8.5I(),J*G;*,+()*3;5-*8)'D24;5-*-)C-).)8(+(';8.*2+7)*4))8*-)B)'7),*-+'.'8D*;4^)B(';8*(;*(2)*,)7)I;CH)8(J

Page 35



G2)*D-;58,.*3;-*;4^)B(';8*+-)*.5HH+-'.),*4)I;<bQ

CLd&R%$"3'*2$:&U (&:)"3:&
O-;C;.),*+CC)+-+8B)*<'II*+,7)-.)I6*)33)B(
.5--;58,'8D*+-)+J

.))*C+-+D-+C2.f.*K*Q![

O-;C;.+I*,;).*8;(*-).C)B(*'(.*.)(('8D*;8*(2)
),D)*;3*(2)*S(*&()<+-(*A;8.)-7+(';8*1-)+
+8,*,;).*8;(*C-).)-7)*;-*)82+8B)J

.))*C+-+D-+C2.f.*K*Q*![

G2'.*<'II*-).5I(*'8*(2)*I;..*;3*(2)*)P'.('8D
D+C*<2'B2*'.*+8*'HC;-(+8(*(-+8.'(';8
4)(<))8*(2)*S(*&()<+-(*A;8.)-7+(';8*1-)+J

.))*C+-+D-+C2f.*K*Q*![

e).'D8*'.*(;;*45IR6J .))*C+-+D-+C2f.*K*Q*![
O-;C;.+I*'.*;5(*;3*B2+-+B()-*<'(2*(2)
.(-))(.B)8)

.))*C+-+D-+C2f.*K*Q*![

O-;C;.+I*'.*(;;*I+-D)*3;-*(2'.*.'() .))*C+-+D-+C2f.*K*Q*![
T+.)H)8(*<'II*C-;7',)*.54.(+8,+-,
+BB;HH;,+(';8*3;-*4),-;;H.

.))*C+-+D-+C2*!F

L-;8(*D+-,)8*<'II*4)*2',,)8*4)2'8,
4;58,+-6*3)8B)

.))*C+-+D-+C2f.!K*Q*0!

U'II*-).5I(*'8*;7)-I;;R'8D*;3*+,^;'8'8D
D+-,)8J

.))*C+-+D-+C2f.*0!*N*00

&'()*8;('B)*,'.CI+6),*;8*0[#$0#!"

&G1GaGE_\*AE]&aYGdd

B-"&6+)-#&$,%-6#61%&'(
];*(-+8.C;-(+(';8*;4^)B(';8.*.54^)B(*(;*V'W*(<;*;33*.(-))(*C+-R'8D*.C+B).*3;-*(2)*)P'.('8D*,<)II'8D*+8,*!*;33
.(-))(*C+-R'8D*.C+B)*3;-*(2)*C-;C;.),*8)<*,<)II'8D9*)+B2*.C+B)*H)+.5-'8D*0J[H*<',)*+8,*[J`H*,))C*+8,
C;.'(';8),*+(*+*-'D2(*+8DI)*(;*&2+3().45-6*17)85)b*V''W*"$g*.;3(*I+8,.B+C'8D*3;-*)+B2*,<)II'8D*<'(2'8*(2)*3-;8(
D+-,)8b*+8,*V'''W*,)(+'I.*;3*3-;8(*4;58,+-6*(-)+(H)8(*.2;<'8D*C),).(-'+8*7'.'4'I'(6*.CI+6.*V0H*P*0H*+4;7)*+
2)'D2(*;3*$J`"HW*+(*(2)*7)2'B5I+-*+BB)..).9*'8*;-,)-*(;*B;HCI6*<'(2*T-)8(h.*e;H).('B*i)2'BI)*L;;(<+6
A-;..;7)-*O;I'B6*V'7W*+8,*35-(2)-*,)(+'I.*+4;5(*(2)*7)2'B5I+-*+BB)..*D+()*3;-*(2)*C-;C;.),*,<)II'8D*.2;5I,
+I.;*4)*.;5D2(J

Q#&.$8#,"+I"$12&'(
O-)7';5.*B;HH)8(.*C-;7',),*B;83'-H),*(2)-)*<+.*8;*;4^)B(';8.*'8*C-'8B'CI)J*186*(-)).*I;.(*.2;5I,*4)
-)CI+B),*<'(2*.5'(+4I)*.C)B').9*H;-)*,)(+'I),*I+8,.B+C'8D*.B2)H)*3;-*(2)*-)+-*D+-,)8*-)j5'-),*+I.;*(;
'8BI5,)*CI+8(*.C)B').*+8,*j5+8('(6*+8,*+II*2+-,*H+()-'+I.J*G2).)*,)(+'I.*B+8*4)*.)B5-),*(2-;5D2*+*I+8,.B+C)
B;8,'(';8J

!"2;0#6%-4+?"-918"$'(
];*B;HH)8(.*(;*H+R)J

J-"$6%&+>:"&161"$+J-%6"861%&+>$$%81#61%&'(
A;83'-H),*(2+(*8;*;4^)B(';8*'.*-+'.),J

R"&6%&+S#-.+A%;&8100%-$'(
];*-).C;8.).*-)B)'7),J

(<;6(eE
!"#$%&'()*+,+#')-./-01
!J* G2)*.54H'..';8*;3*(2'.*+CCI'B+(';8*3;II;<.*;8*3-;H*+*I)8D(26*C)-';,*;3*C-)Q+CCI'B+(';8*,'.B5..';8.*<2'B2

B5IH'8+(),*'8*(2)*-)B)8(*-)35.+I9*'8*k+85+-6*0$!"*;3*CI+88'8D*+CCI'B+(';8*![#==K!J*e5-'8D*(2)*B;5-.)*;3
C-)Q+CCI'B+(';8*,'.B5..';8.*+8,*(2)*+..)..H)8(*;3*![#==K!*8;*;4^)B(';8*<+.*-+'.),*(;*(2)*C-'8B'CI)*;3
,)7)I;CH)8(J*:;<)7)-*B;8B)-8.*<)-)*-+'.),*(2+(*-)I+(),*(;*(2)*.'l)*+8,*.B+I)*;3*(2)*,<)II'8D9*'(.
-).5I(+8(*-)I+(';8.2'C*(;*(2)*.'()*4;58,+-').9*'(.*-)I+(';8.2'C*(;*01*&2+3().45-6*17)85)*+8,*'(.*'HC+B(*;8
(2)*.(-))(.B)8)J*L;II;<'8D*(2)*3;-H+I*.54H'..';8*;3*![#==K!9*C-;C;.'8D*+*0Q.(;-)6*,)(+B2),*,<)II'8D*(;
'83'II*(2)*.C+B)*4)(<))8*8;f.*0*+8,*01*&2+3().45-6*17)85)9*'(*<+.*B;8.',)-),*(2+(*(2)*C-;C;.),*0Q.(;-)6
,<)II'8D*<+.*+8*'8+CC-;C-'+()*3;-H*;3*,)7)I;CH)8(J*G2)*-)+.;8*3;-*-)35.+I*'.*.)(*;5(*+4;7)*'8*(2)*f2'.(;-6f
.)B(';8*;3*(2'.*-)C;-(J

0J* e5-'8D*(2)*B;5-.)*;3*-)35.),*+CCI'B+(';8*![#==K!9*(2)*+D)8(*.54H'((),*CI+8.*3;-*B;8.',)-+(';8*C-;C;.'8D

Page 36



+8*+I()-8+('7)*,).'D8J*G2'.*+I()-8+('7)*C-;C;.+I*<+.*3;-*+*.'8DI)*.(;-)6*,<)II'8D*<'(2*+BB;HH;,+(';8*'8
(2)*-;;39*+8,*4+.)H)8(*I)7)I*+BB;HH;,+(';8J*G2)*C-)Q+CCI'B+(';8*+,7'B)*B;8.',)-),*(2'.*(;*4)*+8
+CC-;C-'+()*-).C;8.)*(;*(2)*+4;7)*B;8B)-8.*+..;B'+(),*<'(2*+*(<;Q.(;-)6*,)(+B2),*,<)II'8DJ*:;<)7)-
(2'.*;C(';8*<+.*8;(*C5-.5),*+(*(2+(*('H)*46*(2)*+CCI'B+8(9*<2;*B;83'-H),*(2+(*(2)6*<+8(),*(2)*+CCI'B+(';8
,)()-H'8),*;8*(2)*4+.'.*;3*CI+8.*C-;C;.'8D*+*(<;*.(;-)6*,)(+B2),*,<)II'8DJ

2&3)#345.+'6+7.8.5'49.)-01
=J* G2)*C-;C;.+I*<;5I,*-).5I(*'8*(2)*.54Q,'7'.';8*;3*(2'.*CI;(9*,)H;I'(';8*;3*(2)*.'8DI)*.(;-)6*45'I,'8D*V3;-H)-

D+-+D)W*+8,*(2)*)-)B(';8*;3*+*8)<*,)(+B2),*.'8DI)*.(;-)6*,<)II'8D*<'(2*4+.)H)8(*I)7)I*+BB;HH;,+(';8J
G2)*.'()*'.*I;B+(),*<'(2'8*+*-).',)8('+I*+-)+9*+8,*'.*^5.(*;5(.',)*;3*(2)*S;58(*&()<+-(*A;8.)-7+(';8*1-)+
4;58,+-6J*G2)*B;8.)-7+(';8*+-)+*4;58,+-6*'.*(2)*8;-(2)-8*.'()*4;58,+-6*(2+(*'.*.2+-),*<'(2*8;J*0
&2+3().45-6*17)85)J*G2)-)*'.*8;*;4^)B(';8*'8*C-'8B'CI)*(;*+*8)<*,<)II'8D*4)'8D*B;8.(-5B(),*;8*(2'.*.'()
+8,*(2'.*'83'II*<;5I,*H+R)*)33'B')8(*5.)*;3*C-)7';5.I6*,)7)I;C),*I+8,*+8,*'.*B;8.'.()8(*<'(2*(2)*+'H.*;3*(2)
]OOLJ*G2)*.'l)9*.B+I)*+8,*,).'D8*;3*+86*C-;C;.+I*8)),.*(;*4)*+CC-;C-'+()*+8,*'(*H5.(*)'(2)-*C-).)-7)*;-
)82+8B)*(2)*.)(('8D*;3*(2)*+,^+B)8(*B;8.)-7+(';8*+-)+J

2&'4':.*+*.8.5'49.)-01
[J* X(*'.*C-;C;.),*(;*,)H;I'.2*(2)*.'8DI)*.(;-)6*3;-H)-*D+-+D)*45'I,'8D*+(*(2)*-)+-*;3*(2)*.'()J*18*).(+4I'.2),

5.)*B)-('3'B+()*3;-*'(.*5.)*+.*+8*+-B2'()B(.f.*;33'B)*<+.*-)35.),*VYO1*_)3/*!=#0`!$WJ*X(*'.*58,)-.(;;,*(2+(
(2'.*45'I,'8D*'.*B5--)8(I6*'8*5.)*+.*+8*;33'B)9*(2;5D2*(2)*C-)B'.)*8+(5-)*;3*(2)*;33'B)*5.)*'.*8;(*BI)+-J

"J* G2)*CI;(*'.*C-;C;.),*(;*4)*.54Q,'7',),*+8,*+*8)<*.'8DI)*.(;-)6*,<)II'8D*'.*C-;C;.),*(;*4)*)-)B(),*;8*(2)
8;-(2)-8*C+-(*;3*(2)*.'()J*G2'.*'.*C-;C;.),*(;*4)*+*0Q4),-;;H*,<)II'8D*<'(2*B;87)-(),*-;;3.C+B)*+8,
4+.)H)8(*I)7)I*+BB;HH;,+(';8J*X(*'.*C-;C;.),*(2+(*(2'.*<;5I,*4)*.)(*'8*[$$HH*3-;H*(2)*4;58,+-6
.2+-),*<'(2*8;J0*+8,*+*D+C*;3*!H*'.*C-;C;.),*4)(<))8*(2)*8)<*,<)II'8D*+8,*(2)*3I+8R*<+II*;3*(2)*)P'.('8D
,<)II'8D9*8;J*0+J*G2)*C-;C;.),*,<)II'8D*<'II*2+7)*+*,)C(2*;3*`H9*+8,*H)+.5-).*FJ!H*+(*'(.*<',).(J*X(
H+-D'8+II6*C-;^)B(.*4)6;8,*)P'.('8D*45'I,'8D*I'8).*(;*(2)*3-;8(*+8,*-)+-J*G2)*,).'D8*C-;C;.).*+*.'8DI)
.(;-)6*,<)II'8D*<'(2*B;87)-(),*-;;3.C+B)9*.'H'I+-*(;*+*B2+I)(*458D+I;<J*G2'.*<;5I,*4)*=J!H*2'D2*+(*)+7).9
<'(2*+*-',D)*2)'D2(*;3*%J!"H*+(*(2)*+C)P*;3*(2)*-;;3J*G2)*B;8()P(*)'(2)-*.',)*;3*(2'.*'.*;8)*;3*0Q.(;-)6
,<)II'8D.*+CC-;P'H+()I6*`J"H*2'D2*+(*(2)*-',D)*2)'D2(J*G2)*B5--)8(*C-;C;.+I*'.*;3*+*.H+II)-*.B+I)*(2+8
.5--;58,'8D*,)7)I;CH)8(J

FJ* G2'.*,<)II'8D*'.*4)*.'(),*<'(2'8*(2)*.2+II;<).(*C+-(*;3*(2)*CI;(J*1(*'(.*BI;.).(*C;'8(*(2)*C-;C;.),*,<)II'8D
<;5I,*4)*[J!H*3-;H*(2)*-)+-*4;58,+-6*(2+(*'.*.2+-),*<'(2*00[*O-).(;8*:'II9*+8,*(2'.*.)C+-+(';8*'8B-)+.).
(;*"J0H*+(*(2)*,))C).(*C;'8(J

%J* G2)*,<)II'8D*,).'D8*'8BI5,).*+8*+C)P*-;;3*;3*(2)*.(6I)*6;5*<;5I,*+..;B'+()*<'(2*+*B2+I)(*458D+I;<J
Y'D2(<)II.*+-)*C-;C;.),*(;*(2)*3-;8(*+8,*.',)*(;*C-;7',)*8+(5-+I*I'D2(*(;*(2)*4+.)H)8(*I)7)I
+BB;HH;,+(';8J

`J* 1*.'8DI)*;33Q.(-))(*C+-R'8D*.C+B)*'.*C-;C;.),*;8*(2)*3-;8(+D)*(2+(*<'II*4)*+BB)..),*7'+*(2)*)P'.('8D*7)2'BI)
B-;..;7)-9*<'(2*.;3(*I+8,.B+C'8D*;8*(2)*3-;8(+D)*+8,*4'8*.(;-+D)9*+II*C;.'(';8),*4)2'8,*(2)*)P'.('8D*2'D2
I)7)I*3-;8(*4;58,+-6*(-)+(H)8(J*G2)*4;58,+-6*(-)+(H)8(*'.*(;*4)*+H)8,),*(;*-)CI+B)*(2)*)P'.('8D*.<'8D
D+().*+8,*C')-.*<'(2*+*.'8DI)*.I','8D*D+()J*G2)*B-;..;7)-*+--+8D)H)8(.*+8,*(2)*)P'.('8D*C+'-*;3*C+-R'8D
.C+B).*<2'B2*.)-7)*8;01*-)H+'8*58+33)B(),*46*(2'.*C-;C;.+IJ

;')-./-<+:#"5.+,+4&'4':.*+*.:3%)01
KJ* G2'.*'.*+*.545-4+8*I;B+(';89*(2)*.'()*'.*.5--;58,),*46*-).',)8('+I*C-;C)-(').*;8*+II*.',).J*G2)*+CCI'B+(';8

.'()*'.*^5.(*;5(.',)*;3*(2)*S;58(*&()<+-(*A;8.)-7+(';8*1-)+*4;58,+-69*(2)*C-;C)-(6*'HH),'+()I6*(;*(2)
8;-(2*V0*&2+3().45-6*17)85)W*'.*.'(5+(),*<'(2'8*(2)*B;8.)-7+(';8*+-)+J*186*C-;C;.+I.*3;-*(2'.*.'()
(2)-)3;-)*2+7)*(2)*C;()8('+I*(;*'HC+B(*;8*7')<.*'8(;*+8,*;5(*;3*(2)*B;8.)-7+(';8*+-)+9*(2'.*'.*-)D+-,),*+.
4)'8D*+8*'HC;-(+8(*(-+8.'(';8*.'()J*aeO*C;I'B6*Td0"*.(+().*(2+(*C-;C;.+I.*;5(.',)*;3*B;8.)-7+(';8*+-)+.
45(*+33)B('8D*(2)'-*.)(('8D*;-*7')<.*'8(;*+8,*;5(*;3*(2)*+-)+9*.2+II*C+6*.C)B'+I*+(()8(';8*(;*(2)*C-).)-7+(';8
;-*)82+8B)H)8(*;3*(2)*B2+-+B()-*;-*+CC)+-+8B)*;3*(2)*+-)+J*G2)-)3;-)*.B+I)9*.'('8D*+8,*,).'D8*;3*+86
8)<*,<)II'8D*+-)*+II*H+()-'+I*B;8.',)-+(';8.*(2+(*'83I5)8B)*<2)(2)-*;-*8;(*,)7)I;CH)8(*C-).)-7).*;-
)82+8B).*(2)*.)(('8D*;3*(2)*+,^;'8'8D*B;8.)-7+(';8*+-)+J

!$J*&;H)*)P+HCI).*;3*,)(+B2),*2;5.'8D*+-)*3;58,*I;B+II6*45(*(2)*H+^;-'(6*;3*2;5.'8D*'8*(2)*7'B'8'(6*;3*(2)*.'()
'.*.)H'Q,)(+B2),J*G2)*C-;C)-(').*<'(2'8*(2)*+,^+B)8(*B;8.)-7+(';8*+-)+*+-)*;3*+*C+-('B5I+-*B2+-+B()-9
(6C'B+II6*(2)*C-;C)-(').*+-)*-)3)--),*(;*+.*S+63+'-*;-*Y+8D2+H*.(6I)*2;5.).J*];J01*<+.*3;-H)-I6*+
458D+I;<*45(*(2'.*2+.*4))8*.'D8'3'B+8(I6*)P()8,),*'8*(2)*C+.(*+8,*'.*8;<*+*(<;Q.(;-)6*,)(+B2),*,<)II'8D
<'(2*H+8.+-,*-;;3J*G2)*,).'D8*+8,*+CC)+-+8B)*;3*(2'.*C-;C)-(6*'.*8;(*(6C'B+I*;3*(2)*.5--;58,'8D*3;-H.*;3
,)7)I;CH)8(9*'(*,;).*8;(*,'.CI+6*+86*;3*(2)*B2+-+B()-'.('B.*;-*;-'D'8+I*3)+(5-).*+..;B'+(),*<'(2*S;58(

Page 37



&()<+-(*C-;C)-(').J*G2)*)P'.('8D*C-;C)-(6*.'(.*<'(2'8*+*D)8)-;5.*.'l),*CI;(9*<'(2*+*D+C*;3*H;-)*(2+8*KH
3-;H*(2'.*(;*(2)*BI;.).(*,<)II'8D*(;*(2)*8;-(2J*G2'.*.C+B';5.8)..*'.*C+-(*;3*(2)*).(+4I'.2),*B2+-+B()-*;3*(2)
.(-))(.B)8)*+I;8D*(2'.*.)B(';8*;3*&2+3().45-6*17)85)*+8,*'(*C-;7',).*+*(-+8.'(';8*+8,*4533)-*<'(2*(2)
S;58(*&()<+-(*A;8.)-7+(';8*1-)+J*G;*H'8'H'.)*(2)*.(-))(.B)8)*'HC+B(9*+86*C-;C;.+I.*(;*'83'II*(2'.*.C+B)
.2;5I,*.('II*)8.5-)*.533'B')8(*D+C.*+-)*-)(+'8),*4)(<))8*45'I,'8D.*.;*(2+(*(2'.*.C+B';5.8)..*'.*8;(*I;.(
)8('-)I6J*T6*,;'8D*.;*(2'.*+I.;*2+.*-)D+-,*3;-*+*C;()8('+I*.B)8+-';*<2)-)*8;J0*)P()8,.*(;*(2)*.',)*+(*.;H)
C;'8(*'8*(2)*35(5-)J*U)-)*(2'.*(;*2+CC)8*(2)8*(2'.*<;5I,*-).5I(*'8*35-(2)-*)8BI;.5-)*;3*(2)*)P'.('8D*D+C9*+8,
'.*35-(2)-*^5.('3'B+(';8*3;-*(2)*8)),*3;-*+86*8)<*,<)II'8D*(;*.'(*B;H3;-(+4I6*<'(2'8*(2)*CI;(*+<+6*3-;H*.'()
4;58,+-').J

!!J*G2)*C-)7';5.*.B2)H)*V![#==K!W*C-;C;.),*+*0Q.(;-)6*,)(+B2),*,<)II'8DJ*X(*<+.**B;8.',)-),*(2+(*(2)*.B+I)
;3*(2'.9*B;5CI),*<'(2*'(.*BI;.)*C-;P'H'(6*(;*(2)*.'()*4;58,+-').*+8,*8;J*01*&2+3().45-6*17)85)
-)C-).)8(),*+*B-+HC),*3;-H*;3*,)7)I;CH)8(J*G2)*B-+HC),*8+(5-)*;3*(2)*,)7)I;CH)8(*<;5I,*I)+,*(;*+
-).5I(+8(*I;..*;3*.C+B';5.8)..*;8*(2'.*'HC;-(+8(*(-+8.'(';8*.'()*;8*(2)*),D)*;3*(2)*S;58(*&()<+-(
A;8.)-7+(';8*1-)+J*X(*<+.*B;8.',)-),*(2'.*<;5I,*4)*2+-H35I*(;*7')<.*'8(;*+8,*;5(*;3*(2)*B;8.)-7+(';8
+-)+*+8,*,)(-'H)8(+I*(;*(2)*B2+-+B()-*;3*(2)*.(-))(.B)8)9*3+'I'8D*(;*)'(2)-*C-).)-7)*;-*)82+8B)*(2)*.)(('8D
;3*(2)*B;8.)-7+(';8*+-)+*+8,*B+5.'8D*2+-H35I*(;*(2)*.545-4+8*B2+-+B()-*;3*(2)*D)8)-+I*+-)+J

!0J*1.*,'.B5..),*+*,'33)-)8(*+CC-;+B2*+I(;D)(2)-*'.*8;<*C-;C;.),J*G2)*+-B2'()B(5-+I*+CC-;+B2*+8,*(2)
3)8).(-+(';8*.5DD).(.*+*H;,)-89*B2+I)(*.(6I)*458D+I;<*,).'D8J*G2)*-',D)*2)'D2(*'.*.'D8'3'B+8(I6*I;<)-*(2+8
,<)II'8D.*)'(2)-*.',)*-).5I('8D*'8*+*H;-)*B;H3;-(+4I)*-)I+(';8.2'C9*(2)*-),5B(';8*'8*.B+I)*<'II*H)+8*(2)
45'I,'8D*'.*I)..*'8(-5.'7)*<'(2'8*(2)*.(-))(.B)8)J*1*3-;8(*C;-B2*3)+(5-)*'.*C-;C;.),9*(2'.*H+R).*(2)
)8(-+8B)*I)D'4I)J

!=J* G2)*H+'8*B;8B)-8.*-+'.),*C-)7';5.I6**-)I+(),*(;*(2)*.B+I)*;3*(2)*C-;C;.),*,<)II'8D9*'(.*-)I+(';8.2'C*(;*.'()
4;58,+-').*+8,*(2)*-).5I(+8(*-)I+(';8.2'C*<'(2*8;J01J*G2)*)P'.('8D*,<)II'8D*.'(.*B;H3;-(+4I6*<'(2'8*+
D)8)-;5.*CI;(*+8,*2+.*'(*2+.*4))8*)PCI+'8),*(2)*.C+B';5.8)..*4)(<))8*45'I,'8D.*'.*+8*).(+4I'.2),*C+-(
;3*(2)*B2+-+B()-*+I;8D*(2'.*.)B(';8*;3*&2+3().45-6*17)85)J*G2)*)P'.('8D*.C+B';5.8)..*(2+(*)P'.(.*'.
(2)-)3;-)*D'7)8*.;H)*7+I5)9*+8,*3-;H*+*.(-))(.B)8)*C;'8(*;3*7')<*'(*'.*B;8.',)-),*'HC;-(+8(*(2+(*+86*'83'II
,)7)I;CH)8(*.'(.*B;H3;-(+4I6*<'(2'8*(2)*CI;(*+8,*-)(+'8.*+,)j5+()*.)C+-+(';8*3-;H*(2)*.'()*4;58,+-').9
+8,*)j5+II6*3-;H*(2)*3I+8R*<+II*;3*8;J01*.;*(2+(*+86*8)<*,<)II'8D*,;).*8;(*+CC)+-*;7)-.'l),*+8,*-).5I(*'8
+*B-+HC),*3;-H*;3*,)7)I;CH)8(J*G2)*.B+I)*;3*,)7)I;CH)8(*'.*'HC;-(+8(*(;*)8.5-)*(2+(*(2)*C-;C;.+I*,;).
8;(*-).5I(*'8*+8*+<R<+-,*-)I+(';8.2'C*4)(<))8*8)'D24;5-'8D*C-;C)-(').J

![J* X(*'.*B;8.',)-),*(2+(*(2)*B5--)8(*C-;C;.+I*<;5I,*8;*I;8D)-*-).5I(*'8*+*B-+HC),*3;-H*;3*,)7)I;CH)8(9*(2)
.B+I)*;3*(2)*C-;C;.),*,<)II'8D9*'(.*2)'D2(*V4)'8D*.'D8'3'B+8(I6*I;<)-*(2+8*8)'D24;5-'8D*,)7)I;CH)8(W*+8,
.)C+-+(';8*3-;H*.'()*4;58,+-').*,;).*8;(*-).5I(*'8*(2)*.+H)*I;..*;3*.C+B';5.8)..*(;*(2)*,)(-'H)8(*;3*(2)
.(-))(.B)8)*(2+(*<+.*+..;B'+(),*<'(2*(2)*C-)7';5.*0Q.(;-)6*.B2)H)J*U'(2*(2)*B2+8D).*(;*(2)*,).'D8*+8,
+*-),5B),*.B+I)*;3*,)7)I;CH)8(9*'(*'.*8;(*B;8.',)-),*(2+(*(2)*'83'II*,)7)I;CH)8(*<;5I,*4)*(;*(2)*,)(-'H)8(
;3*(2)*+,^;'8'8D*B;8.)-7+(';8*+-)+J*E33'B)-.*B;8.',)-*(2'.*(;*4)*+*(-+8.'(';8*.'()9*45(*B-5B'+II6*'(*'.*;5(.',)
;3*(2)*S;58(*&()<+-(*A;8.)-7+(';8*1-)+*.;*,)7)I;CH)8(*2)-)*.2;5I,*8;(*4)*)PC)B(),*(;*+,2)-)*-'D',I6*(;
(2)*+,;C(),*,).'D8*D5',)9*8;-*<;5I,*'(*4)*+CC-;C-'+()*(;*B;C6*(2)*B2+-+B()-'.('B.*;-*;-'D'8+I*,).'D8
3)+(5-).*(2+(*+-)*'82)-)8(*<'(2'8*(2)*B;8.)-7+(';8*+-)+*+.*6;5*<;5I,*)8,*5C*<'(2*+*C+.('B2)*7)-.';8J*1
H;-)*H;,)-89*'88;7+('7)*-).C;8.)*(;*(2)*.'()*B;8.(-+'8(.*'.*B;8.',)-),*(;*4)*+CC-;C-'+()J

=("53->+'6+"##'99'*"-3')01
!"J*G2'.*C-;C;.).*+*0Q4),-;;H#[*C)-.;8*,<)II'8D9*+8,*3;-*.5B2*+BB;HH;,+(';8*(2)*Y;8,;8*OI+8*H'8'H5H

.C+B)*.(+8,+-,*'.*`=.jHJ*G2)*C-;C;.),*,<)II'8D*'.*H)+.5-),*(;*2+7)*+*D-;..*'8()-8+I*3I;;-*+-)+*;3
K`J".jHJ*G2'.*'.*;7)-*+8,*+4;7)*(2)*H'8'H5H*.C+B)*-)j5'-)H)8(.J

!FJ*G2)*D-;58,*3I;;-*'.*(;*+BB;HH;,+()*(2)*R'(B2)8*+8,*,'8'8D*+-)+.J*&(+'-.*<'II*C-;7',)*+BB)..*(;*+*I'7'8D
-;;H*+4;7)*'8*(2)*B;87)-(),*-;;3*.C+B)J*T+.)H)8(*I)7)I*+BB;HH;,+(';8*'.*+I.;*C-;C;.),9*(2'.*<'II
+BB;HH;,+()*(<;*,;54I)*4),-;;H.9*4;(2*;3*<2'B2*<'II*4)*)8Q.5'()J*G2)*3-;8(*4),-;;H*<'II*4)*.)-7),*46
+*C-;C;.),*I'D2(<)II*'8*;-,)-*(;*D+'8*8+(5-+I*,+6I'D2(*'8(;*(2)*-;;HJ*G2)*-)+-*4),-;;H*VI+4)II),*f4),-;;H
!fW*'.*(;*4)*.)-7),*46*+*I+-D)*<+IR*;8*.R6I'D2(*3)+(5-)J*G2'.*<'II*+II;<*8+(5-+I*,+6I'D2(*'8(;*(2)*-;;H*+8,
+,,.*+8*'8()-).('8D*,).'D8*3)+(5-)*(;*(2)*.B2)H)J

!%J*G2)*-)+-*+H)8'(6*.C+B)*(;*4)*C-;7',),*'.*"$.jH*'8*+-)+9*+8,*(2)*-)(+'8),*D+-,)8*+-)+*3;-*8;J0+*'.*'8
)PB)..*;3*(2)*H'8'H5H*-)j5'-)H)8(*3;-*"$.jHJ*G2'.*.+('.3').*&Oc!%*-)j5'-)H)8(.*;8*;5(.',)*.C+B)J

!`J*:+4'(+4I)*<'8,;<.*;8*(2)*-)+-*)I)7+(';8*+-)*(;*4)*.'(),*I)..*(2+8*(2)*-)j5'-),*,'.(+8B)*;3*!$H*(2+(*'.
8;-H+II6*-)j5'-),*3-;H*2+4'(+4I)*<'8,;<.*(;*.'()*4;58,+-').J*G2'.*.(+8,+-,*'.*5.),*(;*)8.5-)*(2+(*+8
+BB)C(+4I)*I)7)I*;3*;5(I;;R*'.*(;*4)*C-;7',),J*G2'.*.2;-(3+II*B;8(-+7)8).*&Oc!%9*2;<)7)-*(2'.*<;5I,*8;(

Page 38



4)*,'..'H'I+-*(;*(2)*)P'.('8D*-)I+(';8.2'C*+..;B'+(),*<'(2*8;J01*+8,*(2)*-)+-*4;58,+-6J*G2)*;5(I;;R*3;-*(2)
C-;C;.),*,<)II'8D*<'II*4)*-),5B),*+.*+*-).5I(*45(*(2)*;5(I;;R*'.*;8(;*+8*+((-+B('7)*I+8,.B+C),*4;58,+-6J

?")*:#"43)%01
!KJ* X(*'.*C-;C;.),*(;*-)(+'8*)P'.('8D*(-)).*+I;8D*(2)*3-;8(+D)*;3*(2)*.'()*<2'B2*'.*<)IB;H),J*1(*I)+.(*;8)*(-))

.)(*35-(2)-*4+BR*'8(;*(2)*.'()*<;5I,*2+7)*(;*4)*-)H;7),*+8,*(2'.*<;5I,*2+7)*(;*4)*-)CI+B),J*&;3(
I+8,.B+C'8D*(;*(2)*3-;8(*D+-,)8*'.*C-;C;.),*(;;9*(2'.*<;5I,*4)*I+-D)I6*2',,)8*3-;H*7')<*46*(2)*)P'.('8D
+8,*C-;C;.),*2'D2*I)7)I*3-;8(*4;58,+-6*(-)+(H)8(J*Y+6'8D*;5(*;3*(2)*3-;8(+D)*<'(2*D-+7)I*+I;8)*'.*8;(
B;8.',)-),*(;*4)*+8*+BB)C(+4I)*-).C;8.)*(;*C;I'B6*Td%*+8,*(2)*-)j5'-)H)8(.*(;*C-;7',)*.;3(*I+8,.B+C'8DJ
&;H)*+-)+.*;3*D-+7)I*<;5I,*4)*+BB)C(+4I)9*45(*(2).)*<;5I,*8)),*(;*4)*4+I+8B),*+D+'8.(*+-)+.*;3*.;3(
I+8,.B+C'8D*(2+(*H+6*4)*I+',*+.*I+<8*+8,#;-*'8BI5,)*8)<*CI+8('8DJ*c)8)-+II6*(2)*3-;8(+D)*I+6;5(*.2;5I,
.(-'R)*+8*+CC-;C-'+()*4+I+8B)*4)(<))8*.;3(*+8,*2+-,*I+8,.B+C'8D9*<'(2*+*"$g*.CI'(*4)(<))8*)+B2J

0$J*1*0H*2'D2*.I','8D*D+()*'.*C-;C;.),*+B-;..*(2)*3-;8(+D)*'8*CI+B)*;3*(2)*)P'.('8D*.<'8D*D+().J*G2'.*'.*'8
R))C'8D*<'(2*(2)*2)'D2(*;3*(2)*)P'.('8D*3-;8(*4;58,+-6*(-)+(H)8(9*+8,*B;8.'.()8(*<'(2*(2)*3-;8(+D)
(-)+(H)8(*+B-;..*(2)*35II*3-;8(+D)*;3*8;J01J*X(.*'HC+B(*;8*(2)*.(-))(.B)8)*<'II*(2)-)3;-)*4)*+BB)C(+4I)J

0!J*1*I+8,.B+C)*B;8,'(';8*'.*-)j5'-),*(;*B;83'-H*(2)*.C)B').*+8,*I;B+(';8*;3*+*-)CI+B)H)8(*(-))9*(;*B;83'-H
,)(+'I.*;3*(2)*-)+-*+H)8'(6*.C+B)*V'8BI5,'8D*CI+8('8D*.C)B').9*.'l)*+8,*I;B+(';8W*+.*<)II*+.*+II*2+-,
.5-3+B'8D*H+()-'+I.*+8,*(2)*H)+8.*;3*)8BI;.5-)*;3*4'8.J

@94"#-+')+).3%AB'(&:f\
00J*1.*,'.B5..),*+4;7)9*(2)*8)<*,<)II'8D*<'II*2+7)*-)+-*3+B'8D*2+4'(+4I)*-;;H*<'8,;<.9*B'(),*I)..*(2+8*!$H

3-;H*(2)*;CC;.'()*4;58,+-6J*G2)*+33)B(),*4;58,+-69*<2'B2*'.*.2+-),*<'(2*00[*O-).(;8*:'II*B5--)8(I6*2+.*+
,)8.)*.B-))8*;3*2),D)-;<*V+*\)<*2),D)W*+8,*(-)).*<'(2'8*(2)*8)'D24;5-'8D*D+-,)8*C-;7','8D*+*,)8.)
I+8,.B+C),*4533)-J*G2'.*7)D)(+(';8*C-;7',).*+8*)33)B('7)*.B-))89*'8*;-,)-*(;*H'('D+()*+D+'8.(*;7)-I;;R'8D
;-*I;..*;3*C-'7+B6J*G2'.*I+8,.B+C'8D*'.*;5(.',)*;3*(2)*+CCI'B+(';8*.'()9*45(*8;8)(2)I)..*'(*'.*B;8.',)-),*(2'.
<'II*H'('D+()*+D+'8.(*+86*C)-B)C(';8*;3*4)'8D*;7)-I;;R),*;-*I;..*;3*C-'7+B6*3;-*5.)-.*;3*(2)*D+-,)8*;3*00[
O-).(;8*:'IIJ*G2)*C-;C;.),*,<)II'8D*<'II*2+7)*-)+-*3+B'8D*<'8,;<.*(2+(*.)-7)*(2)*B;87)-(),*-;;3.C+B)9
2;<)7)-*(2)*-)I+(';8.2'C*;3*(2).)*(;*(2)*-)+-*4;58,+-6*<'II*4)*8;*,'33)-)8(*(;*(2)*)P'.('8D*-)+-*<'8,;<.*+(
8;J01J*c'7)8*(2)*)P'.('8D*-)I+(';8.2'C*'(*'.*8;(*B;8.',)-),*(2'.*<;5I,*+H;58(*(;*58+BB)C(+4I)*;7)-I;;R'8D
;-*I;..*;3*C-'7+B6*3;-*8)'D24;5-'8D*;BB5C')-.J

0=J* LI+8R*<+II*<'8,;<.*V3+B'8D*8;J0W*+-)*C-;C;.),*(;*2+7)*;4.B5-)*DI+l'8D9*+8,*(2)-)3;-)*<'II*8;(*2+-H
8)'D24;5-*+H)8'(69*(2)*.+H)*+CCI').*(;*(2)*7)I5P*-;;3I'D2(.J*G2)-)*+-)*8;*.;I)*2+4'(+4I)*<'8,;<.*<'(2'8
(2)*3I+8R*<+II.*;3*8)'D24;5-'8D*,<)II'8D.J

C&"):4'&-"-3')01
0[J*E8Q.(-))(*C+-R'8D*+I;8D*&2+3().45-6*17)85)*'.*58-).(-'B(),J*G2)*B+--'+D)<+6*<',(2*;5(.',)*(2)*C-;C)-(6

'.*;7)-*%H*<',)9*.;*B+8*.+3)I6*+BB;HH;,+()*;8Q.(-))(*C+-R'8D*+I;8D*4;(2*.',).J*G2)*.(-))(*'.*8;(*8;(),
+.*4)'8D*2)+7'I6*C+-R),*+(*8'D2(9*+8,*(2'.*'.*-)B;83'-H),*46*-)B)8(*.5-7)6.*58,)-(+R)8*'8*0$!=J

0"J*G2)*C+-R'8D*+II;<+8B)*3;-*(2)*)P'.('8D*,<)II'8D*'.*0*.C+B).J*G2)*C-;C;.),*,<)II'8D*+((-+B(.*+*C+-R'8D
.(+8,+-,*;3*!J0*.C+B).9*'8*+BB;-,+8B)*<'(2*+,;C(),*C+-R'8D*.(+8,+-,*O&![*;3*(2)*aeO*V0$$[WJ*G2)
C-;C;.),*I+6;5(*'8BI5,).*;8)*.C+B)*3;-*(2)*C-;C;.),*,<)II'8D*+8,*(<;*3;-*(2)*)P'.('8D9*H)+8'8D
.(+8,+-,.*<'II*4)*H)(J*G2)*C+-R'8D*I+6;5(*3;-*(2)*8)<*,<)II'8D*'.*+BB)C(+4I)J*X,)+II6*G-+8.C;-(+(';8*<;5I,
<+8(*(2)*)P'.('8D*C+-R'8D*I+6;5(*3;-*8;J01*+H)8,),*(;*)8.5-)*4;(2*.C+B).*+-)*+(*K$*,)D-)).*(;*(2)
2'D2<+69*+.*;CC;.),*(;*;8)*.C+B)*C+-+II)I*(;*(2)*2'D2<+6*+.*(2'.*B+8*H+R)*(5-8'8D*'8(;*+8,*;5(*;3*(2)
.C+B)*,'33'B5I(J*G2)*3-;8(+D)*;3*8;J01*<;5I,*4)*B;8.(-+'8),*46*'(.*.'l)*H+R'8D*'(*,'33'B5I(*(;*+BB;HH;,+()
(2)*,).'-),*I+6;5(J*X8*+86*)7)8(*(2'.*'.*+8*)P'.('8D*.'(5+(';8*+8,*(2)*C+-R'8D*+8,*+BB)..*+--+8D)H)8(.*3;-
8;J01*-)H+'8*58+33)B(),*46*(2'.*'83'II*,)7)I;CH)8(J

0FJ* G-+8.C;-(+(';8*B;HH)8(*(2+(*C),).(-'+8*7'.'4'I'(6*.CI+6.*V0H*P*0H*+4;7)*+*2)'D2(*;3*$J`"HW*.2;5I,*4)
C-;7',),*+(*(2)*7)2'B5I+-*+BB)..).J*G2)-)*+-)*(<;*)P'.('8D*7)2'BI)*B-;..;7)-.*(;*(2)*.'()9*+8,*(2)
4;58,+-6*(-)+(H)8(*+I;8D*(2)*3-;8(+D)*'.*B5--)8(I6*!JKH*2'D2J*S)+8'8D*(2+(*7'.'4'I'(6*.CI+6.*<'II*8;(*4)
H+,)*+86*<;-.)*46*(2)*C-;C;.+I*(;*'8.(+II*+*-)CI+B)H)8(*.I','8D*D+()*+I;8D*C+-(*;3*(2)*3-;8(+D)*+.*(2)-)
'.*8;*B2+8D)*(;*(2)*4;58,+-6*2)'D2(J

0%J* X(*'.*-)j5).(),*(2+(*+*B;8,'(';8*'.*+((+B2),*-)j5'-'8D*(2)*.54H'..';8*;3*+*-)7'.),*C+-R'8D*I+6;5(9*35-(2)-
,)(+'I.*.;5D2(*.2;5I,*+I.;*B;83'-H*(2+(*4;(2*3-;8(+D).*<'II*B;8(+'8*"$g*.;3(*I+8,.B+C'8DJ*G2)*8)<*.I','8D
D+()*C-;C;.),*'.*C-)3)-+4I)*3-;H*+*(-+8.C;-(+(';8*C;'8(*;3*7')<J*1*B;8,'(';8*2+.*4))8*-)j5).(),*-)j5'-'8D
35-(2)-*,)(+'I.*;3*(2'.J

Page 39



;')#5(:3')01
0`J* G2)*,).'D8*;3*(2'.*-).C;8,.*(;*(2)*C-)7';5.*-)+.;8*3;-*-)35.+IJ*G2)*.B+I)*;3*(2)*C-;C;.),
,<)II'8D*'.*H5B2*-),5B),*+8,*;8*4+I+8B)*'(*'.*B;8.',)-),*(2+(*(2)*C-;C;.+I*<'II*-).5I(*'8*+8*+BB)C(+4I)*3;-H*;3
+BB;HH;,+(';89*(2+(*<'II*4)*+BB)C(+4I)*'8*()-H.*;3*'(.*'HC+B(*;8*(2)*.(-))(.B)8)*+8,*.5--;58,'8D*+-)+9
<'(2;5(*58,5I6*2+-H'8D*8)'D24;5-'8D*+H)8'(6J*1CC-;7+I*V.54^)B(*(;*B;8,'(';8.W*'.*+BB;-,'8DI6*-)B;HH)8,),J

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,? c-+8(*A;8.)8(

(<6EC,'QC('B(6,D+,B

V!W G2)*C-;C;.),*,)7)I;CH)8(*'.*'8*D)8)-+I*+BB;-,+8B)*<'(2*C;I'B').*B;8(+'8),*'8*(2)/Q

]+(';8+I*OI+88'8D*O;I'B6*L-+H)<;-R*0$!0
Y;8,;8*OI+8*0$!!
T-)8(*A;-)*&(-+()D6*0$!$
T-)8(*a8'(+-6*e)7)I;CH)8(*OI+8*0$$[
A;58B'If.*&5CCI)H)8(+-6*OI+88'8D*c5',+8B)*!%

_)I)7+8(*C;I'B').*'8*(2)*1,;C(),*a8'(+-6*e)7)I;CH)8(*OI+8*+-)*(2;.)*'8*(2)*3;II;<'8D
B2+C()-./Q

T5'I(*d87'-;8H)8(/*'8*()-H.*;3*(2)*C-;()B(';8*+8,*)82+8B)H)8(*;3*(2)*)87'-;8H)8(
:;5.'8D/*'8*()-H.*;3*C-;()B('8D*-).',)8('+I*+H)8'(').*+8,*D5','8D*8)<*,)7)I;CH)8(
G-+8.C;-(/*'8*()-H.*;3*.5.(+'8+4'I'(69*.+3)(6*+8,*.)-7'B'8D*8)),.

!C,>+D+C,E[(<6EC,E?

V!W G2)*,)7)I;CH)8(*(;*<2'B2*(2'.*C)-H'..';8*-)I+().*H5.(*4)*4)D58*8;(*I+()-*(2+8*(2)*)PC'-+(';8
;3*(2-))*6)+-.*4)D'88'8D*;8*(2)*,+()*;3*(2'.*C)-H'..';8J

_)+.;8/**G;*B;83;-H*<'(2*(2)*-)j5'-)H)8(.*;3*&)B(';8*K!*;3*(2)*G;<8*+8,*A;58(-6*OI+88'8D
1B(*!KK$J

V0W G2)*,)7)I;CH)8(*2)-)46*C)-H'((),*.2+II*4)*B+--'),*;5(*'8*+BB;-,+8B)*<'(2*(2)*3;II;<'8D
+CC-;7),*,-+<'8DV.W*+8,#;-*,;B5H)8(V.W/

TU&Q$!
TU&Q$0

_)+.;8/**L;-*(2)*+7;',+8B)*;3*,;54(*+8,*'8*(2)*'8()-).(.*;3*C-;C)-*CI+88'8DJ

V=W V+W* ];* 35-(2)-* )P()8.';8.* ;-* 45'I,'8D.* .2+II* 4)* B;8.(-5B(),* <'(2'8* (2)* B5-('I+D)* ;3* (2) 8)<
,)(+B2),*,<)II'8D2;5.)*.54^)B(*;3*(2'.*+CCI'B+(';89*8;(<'(2.(+8,'8D*(2)*C-;7'.';8.*;3*AI+..V).W
19* T9*A9* e* N* d* ;3* O+-(* !* &B2),5I)* 0* ;3* (2)* G;<8* N*A;58(-6* OI+88'8D* Vc)8)-+I* O)-H'((),
e)7)I;CH)8(W*E-,)-* !KK"9* +.* +H)8,),9* V;-* +86* ;-,)-* -)7;R'8D* +8,* -)Q)8+B('8D* (2+(*E-,)-
<'(2* ;-* <'(2;5(* H;,'3'B+(';8W* 58I)..* +* 3;-H+I* CI+88'8D* +CCI'B+(';8* '.* 3'-.(* .54H'((),* (;* +8,
+CC-;7),*46*(2)*Y;B+I*OI+88'8D*15(2;-'(6J

V4W*];*35-(2)-*)P()8.';8.*;-*45'I,'8D.*.2+II*4)*B;8.(-5B(),*<'(2'8*(2)*B5-('I+D)*;3*(2) )P'.('8D
,<)II'8D2;5.)*.54^)B(*;3*(2'.*+CCI'B+(';89*8;(<'(2.(+8,'8D*(2)*C-;7'.';8.*;3*AI+..V).W*19*T9*A*N
d*;3* O+-(* !* &B2),5I)* 0* ;3* (2)* G;<8*N*A;58(-6*OI+88'8D* Vc)8)-+I*O)-H'((),*e)7)I;CH)8(W
E-,)-*!KK"9*+.*+H)8,),9* V;-*+86*;-,)-* -)7;R'8D*+8,* -)Q)8+B('8D* (2+(*E-,)-*<'(2*;-*<'(2;5(
H;,'3'B+(';8W* 58I)..*+* 3;-H+I* CI+88'8D* +CCI'B+(';8* '.* 3'-.(* .54H'((),* (;* +8,* +CC-;7),* 46* (2)
Y;B+I*OI+88'8D*15(2;-'(6J

_)+.;8V.W/
X8*7')<*;3*(2)*-).(-'B(),*8+(5-)*+8,*I+6;5(*;3*(2)*.'()*3;-*(2)*C-;C;.),*,)7)I;CH)8(9*8;*35-(2)-
)8I+-D)H)8(*;-*'8B-)+.)*'8*I'7'8D*+BB;HH;,+(';8*4)6;8,*(2)*I'H'(.*.)(*46*(2'.*B;8.)8(*.2;5I,
4)*+II;<),*<'(2;5(*(2)*H+(()-*4)'8D*3'-.(*B;8.',)-),*46*(2)*Y;B+I*OI+88'8D*15(2;-'(6J*G;
C-)7)8(*+8*;7)-*,)7)I;CH)8(*;3*(2)*.'()*+8,*58,5)*I;..*;3*+H)8'(6*(;*+,^;'8'8D*;BB5C')-.J

Page 40



V[W V+W*G2)*7)I5P*<'8,;<V.W*.2+II*4)*B;8.(-5B(),*<'(2*;4.B5-)*DI+l'8D*+8,*.2+II*4)*C)-H+8)8(I6
H+'8(+'8),* '8* (2+(*B;8,'(';8* (2)-)+3()-*58I)..*(2)*C-';-*<-'(()8*B;8.)8(*;3* (2)*Y;B+I*OI+88'8D
15(2;-'(6*'.*;4(+'8),J

V4W* ];* <'8,;<.* ;-* DI+l),* ,;;-.* V;(2)-* (2+8* +86* .2;<8* '8* (2)* +CC-;7),* CI+8.W* .2+II* 4)
B;8.(-5B(),* '8* (2)* 3I+8R* <+IIV.W* ;3* (2)* 8)<* 45'I,'8D* <'(2;5(* (2)* C-';-* <-'(()8* B;8.)8(* ;3* (2)
Y;B+I*OI+88'8D*15(2;-'(6J

_)+.;8/**G;*H'8'H'.)*'8()-3)-)8B)*<'(2*(2)*C-'7+B6*;3*(2)*+,^;'8'8D*;BB5C')-V.WJ

V"W e)(+'I.*;3*H+()-'+I.*3;-*+II*)P()-8+I*<;-R*V'8BI5,'8D*<'8,;<.#,;;-.#-;;3*('I).W*.2+II*4)*.54H'((),
(;* +8,*+CC-;7),* '8*<-'('8D* 46* (2)* Y;B+I*OI+88'8D*15(2;-'(6* 4)3;-)* +86*<;-R* '.* B;HH)8B),J
G2)*<;-R*.2+II*4)*B+--'),*;5(* 35II6* '8*+BB;-,+8B)*<'(2* (2)*+CC-;7),*,)(+'I.* (2)-)+3()-*58I)..
;(2)-<'.)*+D-)),*'8*<-'('8DJ

_)+.;8/*G;*)8.5-)*+*.+('.3+B(;-6*,)7)I;CH)8(*<2'B2*,;).*8;(*C-)^5,'B)*(2)*+H)8'(6*;3*(2)
I;B+I'(6J

VFW ];(<'(2.(+8,'8D* +86* ,)(+'I.* ;3* I+8,.B+C)* <;-R.* -)3)--),* (;* '8* (2)* .54H'((),* +CCI'B+(';89* +
.B2)H)*3;-*(2)*,)(+'I),*I+8,.B+C)*<;-R.*+8,*(-)+(H)8(*;3*(2)*.5--;58,'8D.*;3*(2)*C-;C;.),
,)7)I;CH)8(* V'8BI5,'8D* .C)B').9* CI+8(* .'l).9* CI+8('8D* ,)8.'(').W* .2+II* 4)* .54H'((),* (;* +8,
+CC-;7),* '8*<-'('8D* 46* (2)* Y;B+I*OI+88'8D*15(2;-'(6* C-';-* (;* (2)* B;HH)8B)H)8(* ;3* +86* .'()
BI)+-+8B)9* ,)H;I'(';8* ;-* B;8.(-5B(';8* <;-R.* ;8* (2)* .'()J* 186* +CC-;7),* CI+8('8D9* (5-3'8D* ;-
.)),'8D* '8BI5,),* '8* .5B2* ,)(+'I.* .2+II* 4)* B;HCI)(),* '8* .(-'B(* +BB;-,+8B)*<'(2* (2)* +CC-;7),
,)(+'I.* C-';-* (;* (2)* ;BB5C+(';8* ;3* +86* C+-(* ;3* (2)* ,)7)I;CH)8(* ;-* '8* +BB;-,+8B)* <'(2* +
C-;D-+HH)*+D-)),*'8*<-'('8D*<'(2*(2)*Y;B+I*OI+88'8D*15(2;-'(6J*&5B2*+*.B2)H)*.2+II* '8BI5,)
45(*8;(*4)*I'H'(),*(;*(2)*3;II;<'8D/Q

V+W* 35-(2)-* ,)(+'I.* ;3* (2)* -)CI+B)H)8(* .I','8D* D+()* ,)H;8.(-+('8D* (2)* ;C)8'8D* +8,* BI;.'8D
H)B2+8'.H

V4W*35-(2)-*,)(+'I.*;3*3-;8(+D)*.;3(*I+8,.B+C'8D*'HC-;7)H)8(.

VBW*35-(2)-*,)(+'I.*;3*+II*2+-,*.5-3+B'8D*H+()-'+I.

V,W*C-;7'.';8*3;-*(2)*.+('.3+B(;-6*.B-))8'8D*;3*4'8.*;8*(2)*3-;8(+D)

V)W* +* .5'(+4I)* I+8,.B+C)* CI+8* .2;<'8D* ,)(+'I.* ;3* (2)* .C)B').9* .'l)9* ,)8.'(69* 85H4)-* +8,
I;B+(';8*;3*+II*8)<*CI+8('8D*V'8BI5,'8D*+*.5'(+4I)*-)CI+B)H)8(*(-))W*<'(2'8*(2)*.'()

V3W*,)(+'I.*;3*(2)*C-;C;.),*+--+8D)H)8(.*3;-*(2)*H+'8()8+8B)*;3*(2)*I+8,.B+C)*<;-R.J

186*CI+8('8D*(2+(*'.*C+-(*;3*(2)*+CC-;7),*.B2)H)*(2+(*<'(2'8*+*C)-';,*;3 519" 6)+-.*+3()-*CI+8('8D
'.* -)H;7),9*,').*;-*4)B;H).*.)-';5.I6*,+H+D),*;-*,'.)+.),9*.2+II* 4)* -)CI+B),* '8* (2)*8)P(
CI+8('8D*.)+.;8*+8,*+II*CI+8('8D*.2+II*4)*-)CI+B),*<'(2*;(2)-.*;3*+*.'H'I+-*.'l)*+8,*.C)B').*+8,
'8*(2)*.+H)*C;.'(';8.9*58I)..*(2)*Y;B+I*OI+88'8D*15(2;-'(6* 3'-.(*D'7).*C-';-*<-'(()8*B;8.)8(* (;
+86*7+-'+(';8J

_)+.;8/*G;*)8.5-)*+*.+('.3+B(;-6*.(+8,+-,*;3*+CC)+-+8B)*+8,*.)(('8D*3;-*(2)*,)7)I;CH)8(*+8,
(;*)8.5-)*(2+(*(2)*C-;C;.),*,)7)I;CH)8(*)82+8B).*(2)*7'.5+I*+H)8'(6*;3*(2)*I;B+I'(6*'8*(2)
'8()-).(.*;3*(2)*+H)8'(').*;3*(2)*;BB5C+8(.*;3*(2)*,)7)I;CH)8(*+8,*(;*C-;7',)*(-))*CI+8('8D*'8
C5-.5+8B)*;3*.)B(';8*!K%*;3*(2)*G;<8*+8,*A;58(-6*OI+88'8D*1B(*!KK$J

+,QC(;6D+=<E?

V!W G2)*C-;7'.';8.*;3*G2)*O+-(6*U+II*)(BJ*1B(*!KKF*H+6*4)*+CCI'B+4I)*+8,*-)I+().*(;*<;-R*;8*+8
)P'.('8D*<+II*.2+-),*<'(2*+8;(2)-*C-;C)-(6b*45'I,'8D*;8*(2)*4;58,+-6*<'(2*+*8)'D24;5-'8D
C-;C)-(6b*;-*)PB+7+('8D*8)+-*+*8)'D24;5-'8D*45'I,'8DJ*18*)PCI+8+(;-6*4;;RI)(*.)(('8D*;5(*6;5-
;4I'D+(';8.*B+8*4)*;4(+'8),*3-;H*(2)*A;HH58'(').*+8,*Y;B+I*c;7)-8H)8(*<)4.'()
<<<JB;HH58'(').JD;7J5R

V0W G2)*+CCI'B+8(*'.*+,7'.),*(2+(*(2)*A;58B'I*B+8*8;*I;8D)-*+BB)C(*C26.'B+I*.+HCI).*;3*H+()-'+I.J
S+()-'+I.*.2;5I,*4)*H+,)*+7+'I+4I)*(;*+..)..*;8Q.'()9*;-*,)(+'I.*;3*(2)*H+()-'+I.*C+I)(()

Page 41



.54H'((),*)I)B(-;8'B+II6*(;*,'.B2+-D)*(2)*-)I)7+8(*B;8,'(';8J
(<Q<(<,!<'>C!P;<,DE?

G2)*3;II;<'8D*)P(-+B(.*+-)*.;H)*;3*(2)*.54H'((),*CI+8.J*1II*.54H'((),*,)(+'I.*B+8*4)*7')<),*;8*(2)*A;58B'If.
<)4.'() <<<J4-)8(JD;7J5R*46*.)+-B2'8D*<'(2*(2)*+CCI'B+(';8*-)3)-)8B)J

Page 42



Page 43



186*C)-.;8*<'.2'8D*(;*'8.C)B(*(2)*+4;7)*C+C)-.*.2;5I,*B;8(+B( i'B(;-'+*SBe;8+D29*OI+88'8D*+8,
_)D)8)-+(';89*T-)8(*A'7'B*A)8(-)9*d8D'8))-.*U+69*U)H4I)69*:1K*$Lk9*G)IJ*];J*$0$*`K=% "==%

Page 44



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"-

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'"1 3'4)*$/5'6738 !09&',"- !"#"$%&

./011$12'!"##$%%&&':0)

'()*+,--.*//0 1234'+!56+789:+;"+<=>.=?/+3@*?A*:+B*CDE*F:+G3H+"IJ

K+9.=>?+L=MF.(NO)+,?-+-,),D,/*+.(NO)/+&H!!+P.-?,?L*+'A.@*F+!HHH&Q&6H

4O(/+C,M+(/+(?-(L,)(@*+=?EFR

Agenda Item 5

Page 45



(;!;+<;=> !&+S*L*CD*.:+&H!"

?4(=> B*CDE*F+9*?).,E

.@4,,+,A'4(;4> B*CDE*F+9=?/AE),)(@*+1=.AC

@B!4C+B,> 1234'+!56+789:+;"+<=>.=?/+3@*?A*:+B*CDE*F:+G3H+"IJ

.(B.BD4@> T.*L)(=?+=U+.==U+*V)*?/(=?+)=+*V(/)(?N+)O.**+/)=.*F+DE=LW+=U+UE,)/+)=+U=.C+&+?*>
/*EU5L=?),(?*-+UE,)/+X&+V+!+D*-Y+>()O+,//=L(,)*-+LFLE*+/)=.*+)=+)O*+.*,.

4..@+!4,C> Z(EE*.+S*@*E=MC*?)/

!B,C4!C> TA.=O,A/

.@4,',BED>
X'**+9=?-()(=?+&Y

FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF

(;!B::;,=4C+B,
[.,?)+L=?/*?)+/AD\*L)+)=+L=?-()(=?/+E(/)*-+,U)*.+M,.,N.,MO+&$+(?+)O*!"#$%&'( '*L)(=?R

!+@'=;C4+@D
4O(/+,MME(L,)(=?+(/+E(,DE*+)=+M,F+)O*+9=CCA?()F+7?U.,/).AL)A.*+2*@F+X972YR+4O*+)=),E+,C=A?)+(/ G6H5I86-6J =U
>O(LO G665IHI-KH+(/+<.*?)+972+,?- GL5MKJ-LK+(/+Z,F=.,E+972R
!+@'@$0N/&O
]*/#8=0+ ]*/

;P+DC+,A
4O*+ ,MME(L,)(=?+ .*E,)*/+ )=+ ;"+ <=>.=?/+ 3@*?A*+ XUE,)/+ !56+ (?LEA/(@*Y:+ >O(LO+ (/+ ,+ )O.**+ /)=.*F+ DE=LW+ =U+ UE,)/
/()A,)*-+=?+ )O*+L=.?*.+=U+<=>.=?/+3@*?A*+,?-+8=.)=?+J=,-R+4O*+*V(/)(?N+DA(E-(?N+O,/+,+-A,E+M()LO*-+.==U
,?-+ /(CME*+ *E*@,)(=?/+ )O,)+ A/*+ D.(LW+ ,?-+ .*?-*.R+ 'A..=A?-(?N+ -*@*E=MC*?)+ (/+ M.*-=C(?,?)EF+ &5/)=.*F
/ADA.D,?+O=A/(?NR

1=EE=>(?N+ )O*+N.,?)+=U+ME,??(?N+M*.C(//(=?+X2^3+J*U0+!!#%%6$Y+,+?*>+-*),LO*-+->*EE(?N+O,/+.*L*?)EF+D**?
L=?/).AL)*-+)=+)O*+.*,.+=U+)O*+/()*:+)O(/+(/+,LL*//*-+-(.*L)EF+U.=C+8=.)=?+J=,-

4O*+/()*+(/+?=)+>()O(?+,+9=?/*.@,)(=?+3.*,:+?=.+(/+()+,+2(/)*-+<A(E-(?NR

=;<;@B.:;,C'D!Q;=R@;
4O*+),DE*X/Y+D*E=>+(?-(L,)*+)O*+*V(/)(?N+,?-+M.=M=/*-+A/*/+,)+)O*+/()*+,?-+)O*(.+.*/M*L)(@*+UE==./M,L*+,?-+,
D.*,W-=>?+=U+,?F+->*EE(?N/+M.=M=/*-+,)+)O*+/()*R

S/""*9)0T&'U*&0VW"X1

.*$#0*Y R9& ;Z$9%$12 (&%0$1&W @"9% ,&X ,&%'A0$1

->*EE(?N+O=A/*/ %HH !HH "HH

CBC4@D'$1'9[#
C"%0/9 ;Z$9%$12 (&%0$1&W @"9% ,&X ,&%'20$1

%HH !HH "HH

.(B.BD4@
T.*L)(=?+=U+.==U+*V)*?/(=?+)=+*V(/)(?N+)O.**+/)=.*F+DE=LW+=U+UE,)/+)=+U=.C+&+?*>+/*EU5L=?),(?*-+UE,)/+X&+V+!+D*-Y
>()O+,//=L(,)*-+LFLE*+/)=.*+)=+)O*+.*,.R

Page 46



Q+DCB(\
3J]63I8'^'(&_`9&W
T.*L)(=?+=U+.==U+*V)*?/(=?+)=+*V(/)(?N+)O.**+/)=.*F+DE=LW+=U+UE,)/+)=+U=.C+&+?*>+/*EU5L=?),(?*-+UE,)/+X!+V+&D*-
,?-+!+V+!+D*-YR

J*,/=?X/Y_5
)*+,#!-&.-.(#/!/#0#1.-$#23!4.51/!&#(513!62!%!(578(3%2/%&/!9.&$!.9!%::.$$./%36.2!%2/!-..&!16062;
#206&.2$#23!9.&!9535&#!.::5-%23(!7<!&#%(.2!.9!3,#!62%/#=5%3#!(6>#!.9!7.3,!91%3(?!9%6162;!3.!$##3!3,#!@.2/.2
A1%2!BCD))E!$626$5$!623#&2%1!91..&!(-%:#!(3%2/%&/(*!+,6(!&#(513(!62!%!/#0#1.-$#23!:.23&%&<!3.!-.16:<!FGH!.9
3,#!F&#23!I263%&<!J#0#1.-$#23!A1%2!BCDDKE!%(!4#11!%(!3,#!@.2/.2!A1%2!BCD))E?!-.16:<!L*M!B3%71#!L*LE*

C*+,#!-&.-.(#/!-%&'62;!(-%:#(!3.!3,#!&#%&!%&#!62%/#=5%3#1<!(6>#/?!%2/!3,#!-&.-.(#/!1%<.53!6(!16'#1<!3.!71.:'
%::#((!%2/!&#(513!62!3,#!:&#%36.2!.9!(-%:#(!3,%3!%&#2N3!62/#-#2/#231<!%::#((671#!9&.$!.2#!%2.3,#&?!%2/
95&3,#&$.&#!-&.06/#(!62(5996:6#23!35&262;!(-%:#!9.&!0#,6:1#(!3.!7#!%71#!3.!35&2!(%9#1<!463,62!3,#!(63#*!+,6(!6(
:.23&%&<!3.!IJA!-.16:6#(!+"OL!%2/!AP)*

L*+,#!-&.-.(#/!-%&'62;!1%<.53!6(!:.2(6/#&#/!3.!7#!,%&$951!3.!3,#!%$#263<!.9!;&.52/!91..&!.::5-%23(!.9!3,#
#Q6(362;!71.:'!/5#!3.!3,#!-&.Q6$63<!%2/!.&6#23%36.2!.9!(-%:#(?!4,6:,!6(!16'#1<!3.!&#(513!62!%//636.2%1!2.6(#?
/6(35&7%2:#!%2/!,#%/16;,3!;1%&#!%((.:6%3#/!463,!0#,6:1#(!35&262;!%2/!$%2.#50&62;*!R5&3,#&$.&#!63!4611!1#%/!3.
%!&#/5:36.2!.9!3,#!:.$$52%1!%$#263<!(-%:#?!%2/!,%&$!3,#!5(#!%2/!#2S.<$#23!.9!3,#!&#$%62/#&*!+,6(!6(
:.23&%&<!3.!IJA!-.16:<!FGH*

36]L67K'^'A*01%&W
T.*L)(=?+=U+.==U+*V)*?/(=?+)=+*V(/)(?N+)O.**+/)=.*F+DE=LW+=U+UE,)/+)=+U=.C+&+V+!5D*-+UE,)/+X,/+,C*?-*-+DF
.*@(/*-+ME,?+-,)*-+!;#H!#!%Y+,?-+/AD\*L)+)=+`?(E,)*.,E+`?-*.),W(?N+-,)*-+&&?-+1*D.A,.F+&H!%+A?-*.+'*L)(=?
!H6+=U+)O*+4=>?+,?-+9=A?).F+^E,??(?N+3L)+!aaH:+,/+,C*?-*-R

36]6J7M'^'(&_`9&W'^'4))&0/&W'^'=$9#$99&W'"1'4))&0/
T.*L)(=?+=U+.==U+*V)*?/(=?+)=+*V(/)(?N+)O.**+/)=.*F+DE=LW+=U+UE,)/+)=+U=.C+)>=+?*>+UE,)/+X!+V+&+D*-+b+!+V+!+D*-YR

.B@+!\'!B,D+=;(4C+B,D
8,)(=?,E
8,)(=?,E+^E,??(?N+^=E(LF+1.,C*>=.W+5+8^^1

J*N(=?,E
2=?-=?+^E,?+&H!H
^=E(LF+%R%

Z,F=.c/+G=A/(?N+S*/(N?+[A(-*+X&H!&Y

<.*?)+9=.*+').,)*NF+d+3-=M)*-+eAEF+&H!H
."/$TY'!.3I'a ^.=)*L)(?N+b+Z,(?),(?(?N+)O*+<=.=ANO/+'ADA.D,?+9O,.,L)*.
!.63+5+<,E,?L*-+G=A/(?N+')=LW

<.*?)
! U;6+4=>?/L,M*0+2=L,E+9=?)*V)+b+9O,.,L)*.
! U;L `.D,?+').AL)A.*0+'M,L*+b+Z=@*C*?)
! U;8 `.D,?+9E,.()F+b+',U*)F
! U;H ^ADE(L+J*,EC0+2,?-/L,M*+S*/(N?
! U;I+^ADE(L+J*,EC0+').**)/L,M*
! U;M+3.LO()*L)A.,E+IA,E()F
! Q36 J*/(-*?)(,E+IA,E()F+d+2,F=A)+9=?/(-*.,)(=?/
! Q3L J*/(-*?)(,E+S*?/()F
! C(,L T?@(.=?C*?),E+7CM,L)+=U+4.,UU(L
! C(,33+4O*+2=?-=?+9FLE*+8*)>=.W
! C(,6L+^,.W(?N+'),?-,.-/+J*/(-*?)(,E+S*@*E=MC*?)/
! C(,LJ '*.@(L(?N+(?+8*>+S*@*E=MC*?)
! .D3J =?+.*/(-*?)(,E+M,.W(?N+/),?-,.-/
! .D3H LFLE*+M,.W(?N+/),?-,.-/

<.*?)+'AMME*C*?),.F+^E,??(?N+[A(-,?L*
D`))/&#&1%0*Y'./011$12'A`$W01T&'bD.Ac',"%&'3I>'d=&9$21'A`$W&'_"*',&X'=&e&/")#&1%f

Page 47



!B,DR@C4C+B,
3+)=),E+=U+%%+M.=M*.)(*/+>*.*+L=?/AE)*-+=?+!6+S*L*CD*.+&H!"+X(?LEA-(?N+UE,)/+!56:+;"+<=>.=?/+3@*?A*YR

4=+-,)*+,+M*)()(=?+/(N?*-+DF+,EE+6+UE,)/+,)+;"+<=>.=?/+3@*?A*+O,/+D**?+.*L*(@*-:+.,(/(?N+=D\*L)(=?+)=+)O*
M.=M=/,ER+4O=ANO+()+CA/)+D*+?=)*-+)O,)+)O*+C,\=.()F+=U+)O*+(//A*/+.,(/*-+DF+*V(/)(?N+.*/(-*?)/+(?+/ADC(//(=?+=U
)O(/+M*)()(=?+,.*+?=)+C,)*.(,E+)=+)O*+ME,??(?N+,MME(L,)(=?R

J*/(-*?)/+L=?L*.?/+,MM*,.+)=+.*E,)*
)=+,+-(/MA)*+=@*.+)O*+C,(?)*?,?L*
.*/M=?/(D(E()F+U=.+)O*+DA(E-(?N:+)O*.*
,MM*,./+)=+D*+/=C*+L=?UA/(=?+,D=A)
>O=+(/+.*/M=?/(DE*+U=.+)O(/R

7)+(/+?=)+U=.+)O*+9=A?L(E+)=+(?@*/)(N,)*+,?-+L=?U(.C:
?=.+(/+)O(/+C,)*.(,E+)=+)O*+M.=M=/*-+-*@*E=MC*?)R
4O(/+>=AE-+D*+,+L(@(E+(//A*+U=.+)O*+=D\*L)=.X/Y+)=
MA./A*+M.(@,)*EFR

3+L=?L*.?+.,(/*-+)O,)+)O*+DA(E-(?N
-=*/+?=)+O,@*+)O*+/).*?N)O+)=+/AMM=.)
,?+,--()(=?,E+UE==.R

4O*+/).ALA.,E+(?)*N.()F+=U+)O*+DA(E-(?N+(/+L=@*.*-
A?-*.+/*M*.,)*+E*N(/E,)(=?R+3?+,MME(L,)(=?+>(EE+?**-
)=+D*+C,-*+)=+/,)(/UF+)O*+.*fA(.*C*?)/+=U+)O*
<A(E-(?N+J*NAE,)(=?/R

'434`4PJ]+9P8'`24TT

T%&/!U.52:611.&(V8
8=+.*/M=?/*/+.*L*(@*-R

+&%2(-.&3%36.2V8
8=+=D\*L)(=?+.,(/*-+X/**+c.*C,.W/c+/*L)(=?+U=.+UA.)O*.+-(/LA//(=?Y

"#;51%3.&<!P#&06:#(V8
8=+=D\*L)(=?+.,(/*-R

(;:4(gD
!"#$%&'()*+,+#')-./-01

23++ +4O*.*+>,/+,+ .*UA/,E+=U+ ME,??(?N+M*.C(//(=?+!&#&"H;:+ (?+PL)=D*.+ &H!&R+4O(/+/=ANO)+M*.C(//(=?+ U=.+ )O*
*.*L)(=?+ =U+ ,?+ ,--()(=?,E+ UE==.+ =?+ )=M+ =U+ )O*+ DA(E-(?N+ )=+ L.*,)*+ )>=+ /*EU5L=?),(?*-+ UE,)/+ X!V!5D*-+ b
!V&5D*-YR+ 4O*.*+ >,/+ ?=+ =D\*L)(=?+ .,(/*-+ (?+ M.(?L(ME*+ )=+ )O*+ L=?/).AL)(=?+ =U+ ,?+ *V).,+ UE==.+ =U
,LL=CC=-,)(=?+ DA)+ )O*+ ,MM.=,LO+ >,/+ ?=)+ /AMM=.)*-+ D*L,A/*+ =U+ L=?L*.?/+ )O,)+ )O*+ .==U+ -*/(N?+ >,/
=@*.EF+DAEWF+,?-+)O,)+)O*+*V)*.?,E+,MM*,.,?L*+>,/+A?/,)(/U,L)=.FR+4O(/+.*UA/,E+>,/+,MM*,E*-+,N,(?/):+,?-
)O*+7?/M*L)=.+-(/C(//*-+)O*+,MM*,E:+/AMM=.)(?N+)O*+9=A?L(E/+L=?L*.?/+.*E,)*-+/=E*EF+)=+-*/(N?R

&R+ 3+.*@(/*-+/LO*C*+!%#%&H;+>,/+/ADC())*-+)=+,--.*//+)O*+*,.E(*.+.*UA/,E:+)O(/+>,/+.*@(/*-+DF+.*-AL(?N+)O*
/(g*+ ,?-+ DAEW+ =U+ )O*+ )=M+ UE==.+ *V)*?/(=?+ DF+ /*))(?N+ )O(/+ (?+ U.=C+ ,EE+ /(-*/:+ ,?-+ (CM.=@(?N+ )O*+ *V)*.?,E
,MM*,.,?L*+ )O.=ANO+ ,+ -(UU*.*?)+ ,MM.=,LO+ )=+C,)*.(,E/+ ,?-+ ,..,?N*C*?)+ =U+ U*?*/).,)(=?R+ 4O(/+ ,MM.=@,E
>,/+N.,?)*-+=?+!%+Z,.LO+&H!%+/=+(/+/)(EE+@,E(-+,?-+L=AE-+D*+(CME*C*?)*-+>O(LO+M.=@(-*/+U=.+&+V+!5D*-
UE,)/R+7)+(/+?=),DE*+)O,)+?=+=D\*L)(=?/+)=+)O(/+,MME(L,)(=?+>*.*+.*L*(@*-R

%R+ 3+-*),LO*-+->*EE(?N+O,/+D**?+DA(E)+)=+)O*+.*,.+=U+)O*+*V(/)(?N+DE=LW+=U+UE,)/R+4O(/+O,/+D**?+DA(E)+=?+E,?-
)O,)+=.(N(?,EEF+,LL=CC=-,)*-+N,.,N*+M,.W(?N:+M.*/AC,DEF+)=+/*.@*+)O*+*V(/)(?N+UE,)/R+G=>*@*.+=@*.+)(C*
)O(/+N,.,N*+DE=LW+D*L,C*+()/+=>?+/*M,.,)*+E,?-+M,.L*E:+,?-+M.(=.+)=+)O*(.+-*C=E()(=?:+)O*+N,.,N*+/M,L*/
>*.*+?=)+*VLEA/(@*EF+U=.+)O*+A/*+=U+*V(/)(?N+.*/(-*?)/+(?+UE,)/+!56:+;"+<=>.=?/+3@*?A*R

4'56#7+8&"9.:'&$01

"R+ 4O*+M.=M=/,E+(/+,//*//*-+,N,(?/)+?,)(=?,E+M=E(LF:+.*N(=?,E+M=E(LF+(?+)O*+U=.C+=U+)O*+1A.)O*.+3E)*.,)(=?/+)=
)O*+2=?-=?+^E,?+X&H!QY+,?-+E=L,EEF+)O*+9=A?L(Eh/+`S^+M=E(L(*/:+9=.*+').,)*NF+M=E(L(*/+,?-+/),?-,.-/+(?
'AMME*C*?),.F+^E,??(?N+[A(-,?L*+8=)*+!$+iS*/(N?+[A(-*+U=.+8*>+S*@*E=MC*?)jR

QR+ 4O*+C,(?+,.*,/+U=.+L=?/(-*.,)(=?+,.*+>O*)O*.+)O(/+-*@*E=MC*?)+(/+,LL*M),DE*+(?+)*.C/+=U_

! S*/(N?+/L,E*+,?-+C,//(?N+=U+)O*+*V)*?/(=?
! 7CM,L)+()+O,/+=?+)O*+O=/)+DA(E-(?N+,?-+)O*+LO,.,L)*.+=U+)O*+,.*,

Page 48



! IA,E()F+=U+,LL=CC=-,)(=?+)=+D*+M.=@(-*-
! 7CM,L)+()+=?+)O*+M.(@,LF+,?-+,C*?()F+=U+?*(NOD=A.(?N+.*/(-*?)/
! 4.,?/M=.),)(=?+(CM,L)/:

6R+ 4O*+8,)(=?,E+^E,??(?N+^=E(LF+1.,C*>=.W+X8^^1Y+(/+,+C,)*.(,E+L=?/(-*.,)(=?R+'=C*+=U+)O*+W*F+C*//,N*/
.A??(?N+)O.=ANO+)O*+8^^1+O,@*+D**?+O(NOE(NO)*-+D*E=>_

! 3MME(L,)(=?/+U=.+ME,??(?N+M*.C(//(=?+CA/)+D*+-*)*.C(?*-+(?+,LL=.-,?L*+>()O+)O*+-*@*E=MC*?)+ME,?
A?E*//+C,)*.(,E+L=?/(-*.,)(=?/+(?-(L,)*+=)O*.>(/*_

! 3+M.*/ACM)(=?+(?+U,@=A.+=U+'A/),(?,DE*+S*@*E=MC*?)_
! 3+/*)+=U+!&+L=.*+M.(?L(ME*/+,.*+(-*?)(U(*-+(?LEA-(?N+i,E>,F/+/**W+)=+/*LA.*+O(NO+fA,E()F+-*/(N?+,?-+,+N==-

/),?-,.-+=U+,C*?()F+U=.+,EE+*V(/)(?N+,?-+UA)A.*+=LLAM,?)/+=U+E,?-+,?-+DA(E-(?N/j+,?-+,E/=+)=+i*?L=A.,N*
)O*+*UU*L)(@*+A/*+=U+E,?-+DF+.*A/(?N+E,?-+)O,)+O,/+D**?+M.*@(=A/EF+-*@*E=M*-+XD.=>?U(*E-+E,?-Y:+M.=@(-*-
)O,)+()+(/+?=)+=U+O(NO+*?@(.=?C*?),E+@,EA*j_

! G=A/(?N+,MME(L,)(=?/+/O=AE-+D*+L=?/(-*.*-+(?+)O*+L=?)*V)+=U+)O*+M.*/ACM)(=?+(?+U,@=A.+=U+/A/),(?,DE*
-*@*E=MC*?)R+3?-+23h/+/O=AE-+(-*?)(UF+)O*+/(g*:+)FM*:+)*?A.*+,?-+.,?N*+=U+O=A/(?N+)O,)+(/+.*fA(.*-+(?
M,.)(LAE,.+E=L,)(=?/:+.*UE*L)(?N+E=L,E+-*C,?-_

! [==-+-*/(N?+(/+,+W*F+,/M*L)+=U+/A/),(?,DE*+-*@*E=MC*?):+(/+(?-(@(/(DE*+U.=C+N==-+ME,??(?N:+,?-+/O=AE-
L=?).(DA)*+M=/()(@*EF+)=+C,W(?N+ME,L*/+D*))*.+U=.+M*=ME*R+^E,??(?N+M=E(L(*/+,?-+-*L(/(=?/+/O=AE-+?=)
,))*CM)+)=+(CM=/*+,.LO()*L)A.,E+/)FE*/+=.+M,.)(LAE,.+),/)*/+,?-+)O*F+/O=AE-+?=)+/)(UE*+(??=@,)(=?:+=.(N(?,E()F
=.+(?()(,)(@*+)O.=ANO+A?/AD/),?)(,)*-+.*fA(.*C*?)/+)=+L=?U=.C+)=+L*.),(?+-*@*E=MC*?)+U=.C/+=.+/)FE*/R+7)+(/:
O=>*@*.:+M.=M*.+)=+/**W+)=+M.=C=)*+=.+.*(?U=.L*+E=L,E+-(/)(?L)(@*?*//_

! ^*.C(//(=?+/O=AE-+D*+.*UA/*-+U=.+-*@*E=MC*?)+=U+M==.+-*/(N?+)O,)+U,(E/+)=+),W*+)O*+=MM=.)A?()(*/+,@,(E,DE*
U=.+(CM.=@(?N+)O*+LO,.,L)*.+,?-+fA,E()F+=U+,?+,.*,+,?-+)O*+>,F+()+UA?L)(=?/R

$R+ 7?+@(*>+=U+)O*+LA..*?)+M=E(LF+U.,C*>=.W:+,?-+N(@*?+)O*+LA..*?)+A/*+=U+)O*+/()*+U=.+.*/(-*?)(,E+MA.M=/*/+?=
=D\*L)(=?+(/+.,(/*-+=?+)O*+N.=A?-/+=U+M.(?L(ME*R+'AMM=.)+U=.+)O(/+U=.C+=U+-*@*E=MC*?)+O,/+,E.*,-F+D**?
N(@*?:+,/+*@(-*?L*-+DF+)O*+N.,?)+=U+ME,??(?N+M*.C(//(=?+!&#%&H;R+4O*+LA..*?)+,MME(L,)(=?+(/+,//*//*-+=?
()/+ME,??(?N+M*.C()/:+,?-+)O*/*+,.*+?=>+-(/LA//*-+(?+UA.)O*.+-*),(E+D*E=>R

;"6)+#<")%.=+>.6)%+?&'?'=.*+-'+-<.+%&")-+'8+?5"))6)%+?.&96==6')+2@AB@CD

! J,(/(?N+O*(NO)+=U+.==U+DF+,--()(=?,E+"HHCCR
! ^.=M=/*-+,E)*.,)(=?/+)=+U*?*/).,)(=?+,?-+C,)*.(,E/R

E.=6%)F+G#"5.+,+;"==6)%

;R++ +4O*+M.=M=/,E+(/+ )=+,--+)>=+UE,)/+)=+)O*+*V(/)(?N+DE=LW+=U+/(V+UE,)/:+,?-+M.=M=/*/+-=(?N+/=+DF+*.*L)(?N+,?
,--()(=?,E+UE==.:+)OA/+.*/AE)(?N+(?+)O(/+D*L=C(?N+,+"5/)=.*F+DA(E-(?NR+4O*+LA..*?)+DA(E-(?N+O,/+,+-A,E+M()LO
.==U:+>()O+,+.(-N*+O*(NO)+=U+!HR%CR+4O*+M.=M=/*-+.==U+*V)*?/(=?+>=AE-+/**+)O*+C,V(CAC+O*(NO)+(?L.*,/*
)=+!!R!C+d+,?+(?L.*,/*+=U+/=C*+"HHCC+=?+)O*+*,.E(*.+ME,??(?N+M*.C(//(=?+!&#%&H;R+4O*+M.(?L(ME*+=U+,?
,--()(=?,E+ UE==.+ D*(?N+ ,--*-+ )=+ )O(/+ DA(E-(?N+ O,/+ D**?+ ,LL*M)*-R+ ^E,??(?N+ M*.C(//(=?+ *V(/)/+ U=.+ )O(/
)O.=ANO+M*.C(//(=?+!&#%&H;R+BO(E/)+)O*.*+(/?h)+)=+D*+,+/(N?(U(L,?)+O*(NO)+(?L.*,/*:+)O*.*+(/+)=+D*+,+C,.W*-
LO,?N*+)=+)O*+.==U+M.=U(E*R+<F+LO,?N(?N+U.=C+)O*+*V(/)(?N+M()LO*-+.==U+)=+)O*+UE,))*.+.==U+M.=U(E*:+)O(/+,--/
,--()(=?,E+DAEW+,?-+O*(NO)R+4O*+@*.F+ U(./)+M.=M=/,E+ X!&#&"HaY+>,/+ .*UA/*-+=?+ )O*+N.=A?-/+ )O,)+ )O*+ .==U
*V)*?/(=?+>,/+)==+DAEWF:+>()O+=?EF+,+C(?(C,E+/*)+(?+M.=@(-*-+,E=?N+=?*+/(-*:+-=.C*.+>(?-=>/+M.=M=/*-+)=
)O*+.*,.+,?-+,+kO*,@Fh+.==U+=@*.O,?N+U*,)A.*+M.=M=/*-R+4O*+.*UA/,E+>,/+,MM*,E*-+,N,(?/):+,?-+-(/C(//*-
,)+,MM*,E+X.*U0+3^^#4Q!QH#3#!%#&!a$!"$YR+4O*+7?/M*L)=.+>.()*/+)O,) W3,#!-&.-.(#/!#Q3#2(6.2!4.51/!&#(513
62! 3,#! #Q3#2/#/! 7561/62;! %--#%&62;! 751'<?! 6$-.(62;! %2/! 62:.2;&5.5(! 463,62! 3,#! (3&##3! (:#2#(! .9! 7.3,
F.4&.2(!X0#25#!%2/!O.&3.2!".%/*W

aR+ 4=+=@*.L=C*+/ALO+L=?L*.?/+)O*+U==)M.(?)+=U+)O*+.==U+*V)*?/(=?+>,/+.*-AL*-:+,?-+)O*+,--()(=?,E+UE==.+/*)
(?+U.=C+,EE+U=A.+/(-*/+DF+QHHCCR+4O(/+E*@*E+=U+/*)5(?+O*EM*-+)=+.*-AL*+)O*+DAEW+=U+)O*+.==U+*V)*?/(=?R+4O*
.*,.+-=.C*.+>(?-=>/+>*.*+.*C=@*-:+/=+)==+>,/+)O*+)O(LW+.==U+=@*.O,?N+U*,)A.*R+4O*/*+LO,?N*/+O*EM*-
)=+ L.*,)*+ ,?+ *V)*?/(=?+ )O,)+ ,MM*,./+ E*//+ c)=M+ O*,@Fc+ )O,?+ D*U=.*R+ ^E,??(?N+ M*.C(//(=?+ !&#%&H;+ >,/
/AD/*fA*?)EF+N.,?)*-+U=.+)O(/:+,LL=CC=-,)(?N+&+V+!5D*-.==C+UE,)/R

!HR+ 4O*+LA..*?)+,MME(L,)(=?+ (/+(?+W**M(?N+>()O+)O*+/L,E*+,?-+DAEW+=U+ )O*+M.*@(=A/+M*.C(//(=?+>()O+,+/*)+(?+=U
QHHCC+ (/+ M.=M=/*-+ =?+ ,EE+ /(-*/R+ 4O*+ U*?*/).,)(=?+ ,?-+ *V)*.?,E+ ).*,)C*?)+ )=+ )O*+ )=M+ UE==.+ ,--()(=?+ (/
M.=M=/*-+)=+-(UU*.+/E(NO)EF+U.=C+)O*+M.*@(=A/+,MM.=@,E:+.*/AE)(?N+ (?+)O*+=C(//(=?+=U+ )O*+UAEE+O*(NO)+L*?).,E
>(?-=>+U*,)A.*+XU,L(?N+<=>.=?/+3@*?A*Y:+,?-+,E)*.,)(=?/+)=+)O*+LE,--(?N+).*,)C*?)R+8=)>()O/),?-(?N+)O(/:
)O*+U*?*/).,)(=?+-*),(E(?N+(/+L=?/(-*.*-+)=+.*E,)*+>*EE+)=+)O*+O=/)+DA(E-(?NR+4O*+,E(N?C*?):+M.=M=.)(=?/+,?-
-*/(N?+=U+>(?-=>/+.*/M*L)+)O*+.OF)OC/+=U+)O*+*V(/)(?N+DA(E-(?N:+,?-+()+(/+L=?/(-*.*-+)O,)+)O(/+*V)*?/(=?+>(EE

Page 49



O,@*+,?+,LL*M),DE*+@(/A,E+(CM,L)+=?+)O*+O=/)+DA(E-(?N+,?-+/A..=A?-(?N+,.*,R+4O*+ceAE(*))*c+D,EL=?F+)O,)+(/
M.=M=/*-+=?+ )O*+ /(-*+*E*@,)(=?:+ U,L(?N+*,/)+>(EE+ M.=@(-*+ /=C*+,.)(LAE,)(=?+,?-+ (?)*.*/)+ )=+ )O(/+ *VM=/*-
*E*@,)(=?:+,?-+)O(/+(/+>*EL=C*-R+3/+,+D,EL=?F+)O=ANO+()+O,/+E())E*+A/*,D(E()F+N(@*?+()/+.*/).(L)*-+-(C*?/(=?/R

!!R+4O*+,--()(=?,E+ .==U+O*(NO)+=U+"HHCC+,D=@*+ )O*+*V(/)(?N+ME,??(?N+,MM.=@,E+ (/+?=)+ L=?/(-*.*-+ )=+O,@*+,
-*).(C*?),E+ (CM,L)+ =?+ ?*(NOD=A.(?N+ M.=M*.)(*/R+ 7)+ (/+ ?=)+ L=?/(-*.*-+ )O,)+ )O(/+ C=-*/)+ O*(NO)+ (?L.*,/*
/(N?(U(L,?)EF+LO,?N*/+)O*+?,)A.*+=.+/L,E*+=U+)O*+-*@*E=MC*?)+,?-+(/+L=?/(/)*?)+>()O+)O*+-*/(N?:+/L,E*+,?-
C,//(?N+=U+)O*+M.*@(=A/+,MM.=@,ER

!&R+ 7?+/ACC,.F+ )O*+ .==U+*V)*?/(=?+ (/+L=?/(-*.*-+ )=+ .*E,)*+>*EE+ )=+ )O*+O=/)+DA(E-(?N+,?-+ (/+,LL*M),DE*+>O*?
,//*//*-+,N,(?/)+`S^+M=E(L(*/+<T&+,?-+<Ta:+,/+>*EE+,/+9=.*+').,)*NF+M=E(LF+9^!$R

H("56-7+'8+"##'99'*"-6')+,+I9?"#-+')+J.6%<>'(&6)%+4&'?.&-6.=

!%R++ +4O*+M.*@(=A/+L=?/*?)+>,/+)=+,LO(*@*+&+V+!5D*-#&M*./=?+UE,)/R+<=)O+A?()/+,)+QH/fC:+,?-+>*.*+,-*fA,)*EF
/(g*-+)=+C**)+C(?(CAC+2=?-=?+^E,?+C(?(CAC+/M,L*+/),?-,.-/R+4O(/+,MME(L,)(=?+(/+M.=M=/(?N+)O*+/,C*
,LL=CC=-,)(=?R+4O*+.*,/=?+U=.+)O*+.*@(/*-+,MME(L,)(=?+(/+)=+N,(?+,MM.=@,E+U=.+)O*+O*(NO)+(?L.*,/*+=U+,?
,--()(=?,E+"HHCCR

!"R+4O*+*V(/)(?N+/),(.>*EE+(/+*V)*?-*-+AM>,.-/+)=+M.=@(-*+,LL*//+)=+)O*+M.=M=/*-+UE,)/R

!QR+8=+=A)/(-*+,C*?()F+/M,L*+(/+M.=M=/*-:+DA)+N(@*?+)O*+/()*/+M.=V(C()F+)=+P?*+4.**+G(EE+J*L.*,)(=?+N.=A?-
>O(LO+(/+=?+)O*+=MM=/()*+/(-*+=U+)O*+.=,-+)O(/+(/+L=?/(-*.*-+)=+D*+,LL*M),DE*:+,/+()+>,/+M.*@(=A/EFR

!6R+ 4O*+ (?)*.?,E+ E,F=A)+ *?/A.*/+ )O,)+ ,EE+ O,D(),DE*+ .==C/+ >(EE+ D*?*U()+ U.=C+ .*,/=?,DE*+ E*@*E/+ =U+ E(NO)+ ,?-
=A)E==W:+D=)O+ UE,)/+,.*+-A,E+,/M*L)R+ 7?+ )O*+,D/*?L*+=U+,?F+O,D(),DE*+.==C+>(?-=>/+>()O(?+ )O*+ UE,?W+>,EE
U,L(?N+;&+<=>.=?/+3@*?A*+)O(/+M.=M=/,E+(/+L=?/(-*.*-+)=+O,@*+,?+,LL*M),DE*+.*E,)(=?/O(M+)=+?*(NOD=A.(?N
=LLAM(*./+(?+)*.C/+=U+C,(?),(?(?N+M.(@,LFR

!$R+4O*+ -(/),?L*/+ =U+ >(?-=>/+ )=+ D=A?-,.(*/+ >=AE-+ D*+ ?=+ -(UU*.*?)+ )=+ )O*+ *V(/)(?N+ DE=LW+ /=+ ?=+ L=?L*.?/
.*E,)(?N+)=+,--()(=?,E+O,.C+L,A/*-+DF+=@*.E==W(?N+=.+E=//+=U+M.(@,LF+,.*+.,(/*-R

4"&$6)%+,+<6%<:"7=+9"--.&=

!;R+4O*+U=.C*.+/(V5/M,L*+N,.,N*+L=A.)+,)+)O*+.*,.+=U+)O*+/()*+O,/+?=>+D**?+-*C=E(/O*-:+>()O+,+"5D*-.==C
-*),LO*-+O=A/*+*.*L)*-+=?+)O*+/()*+,/+M*.C())*-+A?-*.+ME,??(?N+.*U*.*?L*+!!#%%6$R+G=>*@*.:+)O*+U=.C*.
N,.,N*+,LL*//+-.(@*>,F+O,/+D**?+.*),(?*-R

!aR+ 4O(/+,MME(L,)(=?+,N,(?+/**W/+)=+M.=@(-*+)>=+,--()(=?,E+UE,)/+>()O(?+,+?*>+UE==.+d+*,LO+=U+>O(LO+L=CM.(/*/
=?*+D*-.==C+X,/+M*.+)O*+,MM.=@*-+/LO*C*+U.=C+&H!&YR+8=+?*>+M,.W(?N+(/+M.=M=/*-+,)+)O*+.*,.+=U+)O*
/()*:+E*,@(?N+\A/)+)O*+)>=+*V(/)(?N+M,.W(?N+/M,L*/+>()O(?+)O*+/()*+U.=?),N*:+,LL*//*-+-(.*L)EF+U.=C+<=>.=?/
3@*?A*R+3+?*>+D(LFLE*+/)=.*+(/+M.=M=/*-+(?+)O*+.*,.+N,.-*?+=U+)O*+/()*R

&HR+ 4O*+/()*+(/+E=L,)*-+>()O(?+9=?).=EE*-+^,.W(?N+l=?*+iTj:+=M*.,)(?N+D*)>**?+;,C5aMC+-,(EFR+4O*+,-\=(?(?N
.=,-/+X8=.)=?+J=,-+,?-+<=>.=?/+3@*?A*Y+,.*+?=)+E(/)*-+>()O(?+3MM*?-(V+4J8%+=U+)O*+`S^+,/+D*(?N
O*,@(EF+M,.W*-+,?-+)O*+C=/)+.*L*?)+=@*.?(NO)+M,.W(?N+/A.@*F+U.=C+&H!%+L=?U(.C/+)O,)+)O(/+(/+/)(EE+)O*+L,/*R
^ADE(L+).,?/M=.)+,LL*//+)=+)O*+/()*+.*C,(?/+C=-*.,)*R

&!R+3/+M.*@(=A/EF+L=?/(-*.*-:+)O*+UAEE+M,.W(?N+,EE=>,?L*/+,MMEF+)=+)O*+/()*+,?-+)O(/+,C*?-*-+M.=M=/,E+>(EE
?=>+(?L.*,/*+)O*+M,.W(?N+,EE=>,?L*+U.=C+$R&+/M,L*/+)=+aR&+/M,L*/R+4O*+.*)*?)(=?+=U+)>=+=UU5/).**)
M,.W(?N+/M,L*/+)=+)O*+U.=?)+=U+)O*+/()*+>=AE-+,N,(?+,LL=.-+>()O+/),?-,.-/R

&&R+ 7?+L,/*/+>O*.*+)O*+UAEE+M,.W(?N+/),?-,.-+(/+?=)+C*)+>()O(?+)O*+/()*+)O=ANO:+^=E(LF+4J8&%+.*fA(.*/
L=?/(-*.,)(=?+)=+D*+N(@*?+)=+)O*+(CM,L)+=U+=@*./M(EE+M,.W(?N+=?+.=,-+L=?-()(=?/+(?+)O*+,.*,R+7?+)O(/+L,/*:
)O*+M.=@(/(=?+=U+)>=+,--()(=?,E+UE,)/+(/+*/)(C,)*-+)=+(?L.*,/*+M,.W(?N+-*C,?-+U=.+)O*+DA(E-(?N+)=+,D=A)
/*@*?+/M,L*/+X$Qm+=U+)O*+C,V(CAC+,EE=>,?L*YR

&%R+3/+M.*@(=A/EF+?=)*-:+)O*.*+,.*+U(@*+C,.W*-+D,F/+,E=?N+)O*+/()*+U.=?),N*+X)>=+=?+<=>.=?/+3@*?A*+,?-
)O.**+=?+8=.)=?+J=,-Y+>O(LO+L,?+D*+L=A?)*-+)=>,.-/+/),?-,.-/+A?-*.+)O*+)*.C/+=U+^=E(LF+4J8&%:+>()O
UA.)O*.+M,.W(?N+D,F/+E=L,)*-+,E=?N/(-*+)O*+MADE(L+M,.W+=MM=/()*R+3/+/ALO:+ME*?)F+=U+/M,.*+=?5/).**)
M,.W(?N+/M,L*+(/+,@,(E,DE*+=?+)O*+E(NO)EF+M,.W*-+/).**)/+,E=?N/(-*+)O*+/()*+)=+/,U*EF+,LL=CC=-,)*+)O*
E(W*EF+E*@*E+=U+=@*./M(EE+M,.W(?N+N*?*.,)*-+DF+)O(/+M.=M=/,ER

Page 50



&"R+3/+D*U=.*:+,)+E*,/)+=?*+/*LA.*+D(LFLE*+M,.W(?N+/M,L*+(/+.*fA(.*-+U=.+*,LO+A?():+>()O+)O*+)>=+,--()(=?,E+UE,)/
)OA/+(?L.*,/(?N+)O*+.*fA(.*C*?)+U=.+)O*+DA(E-(?N+U.=C+/(V+/M,L*/+)=+*(NO)+/M,L*/R+P?*+/(?NE*+/)=.*+=U
/AUU(L(*?)+/(g*+)=+,LL=CC=-,)*+*(NO)+D(LFLE*/+(/+?=>+/O=>?+)=+/,)(/UF+)O(/+.*fA(.*C*?)R+1A.)O*.+-*),(E/+=U
)O*+-*/(N?+=U+)O*+/)=.*+,.*+/=ANO)+,/+,+L=?-()(=?+=U+,?F+,MM.=@,E+)=+*?/A.*+()+=UU*./+/A(),DE*+>*,)O*.
M.=)*L)(=?+,?-+/*LA.()FR

&QR+<(?+/)=.,N*+(/+,E.*,-F+M.=@(-*-+)=+)O*+.*,.+=U+)O*+/()*+)=+,EE=>+*,/F+L=EE*L)(=?+U.=C+8=.)=?+J=,-+,?-+A/*
=U+)O(/+,.*,+DF+)O*+)>=+,--()(=?,E+UE,)/+>=AE-+D*+U(?*R

K'99()6-7+I)8&"=-&(#-(&.+L.M7+N+KIL

&6R+Z,F=.,E+972+O,/+D**?+/*)+,)+n%Q+M*.+/fC+=?+-*@*E=MC*?)/+(?@=E@(?N+)O*+L.*,)(=?+=U+?*>+.*/(-*?)(,E+A?()/R
<.*?)+972+(/+/*)+,)+n&HH+M*.+/fCR+4O*+,MME(L,)(=?+(/+E(,DE*+U=.+D=)O+Z,F=.,E+,?-+<.*?)+972R

K')#5(=6')

&$R++4O*+M.(?L(ME*+=U+,?+,--()(=?,E+UE==.+=U+,LL=CC=-,)(=?+D*(?N+,--*-+)=+)O(/+M.=M*.)F+O,/+D**?+/AMM=.)*-
M.*@(=A/EFR+4O*+.*@(/*-+M.=M=/,E+)=+*.*L)+,?+,--()(=?,E+UE==.+(/+L=?/(-*.*-+)=+D*+,LL*M),DE*+(?+)*.C/+=U+()/
/L,E*:+-*/(N?+,?-+)O*+(CM,L)+()+O,/+=?+)O*+LO,.,L)*.+=U+)O*+O=/)+DA(E-(?N:+,?-+>(EE+.*/AE)+(?+,?+,LL*M),DE*
/),?-,.-+=U+.*/(-*?)(,E+,LL=CC=-,)(=?+U=.+M.=/M*L)(@*+=LLAM(*./R

(;!B::;,=4C+B,> [.,?)+9=?/*?)

(;4DB,'SB('A(4,C+,A

X!Y 4O*+M.=M=/*-+-*@*E=MC*?)+(/+(?+N*?*.,E+,LL=.-,?L*+>()O+M=E(L(*/+L=?),(?*-+(?+)O*05

8,)(=?,E+^E,??(?N+^=E(LF+1.,C*>=.W+&H!&
2=?-=?+^E,?+&H!!
<.*?)+9=.*+'),.)*NF+&H!H
<.*?)+`?(),.F+S*@*E=MC*?)+^E,?+&HH"
9=A?L(Ec/+'AMME*C*?),.F+^E,??(?N+[A(-,?L*+!$

J*E*@,?)+M=E(L(*/+(?+)O*+3-=M)*-+`?(),.F+S*@*E=MC*?)+^E,?+,.*+)O=/*+(?+)O*+U=EE=>(?N
LO,M)*./05

<A(E)+T?@(.=?C*?)0+(?+)*.C/+=U+)O*+M.=)*L)(=?+,?-+*?O,?L*C*?)+=U+)O*+*?@(.=?C*?)
G=A/(?N0+(?+)*.C/+=U+M.=)*L)(?N+.*/(-*?)(,E+,C*?()(*/+,?-+NA(-(?N+?*>+-*@*E=MC*?)
4.,?/M=.)0+(?+)*.C/+=U+/A/),(?,D(E()F:+/,U*)F+,?-+/*.@(L(?N+?**-/

!B,=+C+B,D](;4DB,D>

X!Y 4O*+-*@*E=MC*?)+)=+>O(LO+)O(/+M*.C(//(=?+.*E,)*/+CA/)+D*+D*NA?+?=)+E,)*.+)O,?+)O*+*VM(.,)(=?
=U+)O.**+F*,./+D*N(??(?N+=?+)O*+-,)*+=U+)O(/+M*.C(//(=?R

J*,/=?0++4=+L=?U=.C+>()O+)O*+.*fA(.*C*?)/+=U+'*L)(=?+a!+=U+)O*+4=>?+,?-+9=A?).F+^E,??(?N
3L)+!aaHR

X&Y 4O*+-*@*E=MC*?)+O*.*DF+M*.C())*-+/O,EE+D*+L,..(*-+=A)+(?+,LL=.-,?L*+>()O+)O*+U=EE=>(?N
,MM.=@*-+-.,>(?NX/Y+,?-#=.+-=LAC*?)X/Y0

%$$a#HH!:+.*@S
%$$a#HH&:+.*@S
%$$a#HH%:+.*@S
%$$a#HH":+.*@9
%$$a#HHQ:+.*@S
%$$a#HH6:+.*@S
%$$a#HH$:+.*@9
%$$a#HH;:+.*@9
%$$a#HHa:+.*@S

Page 51



%$$a#H!H:+.*@S
%$$a#H!!:+.*@S
%$$a#H!&:+.*@S
%$$a#H!%:+.*@S
%$$a#H!":+.*@S
%$$a#H!Q:+.*@S
%$$a#H!6:+.*@S
%$$a#H!a:+.*@S
%$$a#H&H:+.*@S

J*,/=?0++1=.+)O*+,@=(-,?L*+=U+-=AD)+,?-+(?+)O*+(?)*.*/)/+=U+M.=M*.+ME,??(?NR

X%Y ^.(=.+)=+U(./)+=LLAM,)(=?+=U+)O*+UE,)/+O*.*DF+,MM.=@*-+UA.)O*.+-*),(E/+=U+/*LA.*+,?-+>*,)O*.M.==U
LFLE*+M,.W(?N+U=.+,+C(?(CAC+=U+;+/M,L*/+/O,EE+D*+/ADC())*-+)=+,?-+,MM.=@*-+(?+>.()(?N+DF+)O*
2=L,E+^E,??(?N+3A)O=.()FR+4O*.*,U)*.+)O*+>=.W/+/O,EE+D*+L,..(*-+=A)+UAEEF+(?+,LL=.-,?L*+>()O+)O*
,MM.=@*-+-*),(E/+,?-+UAEEF+C,(?),(?*-R

J*,/=?_+4=+*?/A.*+/,)(/U,L)=.F+U,L(E()(*/+U=.+LFLE*+A/*./R

X"Y S*),(E/+=U+C,)*.(,E/+U=.+,EE+*V)*.?,E+>=.W:+/O,EE+D*+/ADC())*-+)=+,?-+,MM.=@*-+(?+>.()(?N+DF+)O*
2=L,E+^E,??(?N+3A)O=.()F+D*U=.*+,?F+>=.W+(/+L=CC*?L*-R+4O*+>=.W+/O,EE+D*+L,..(*-+=A)+UAEEF+(?
,LL=.-,?L*+ >()O+ )O*+ ,MM.=@*-+ -*),(E/+ )O*.*,U)*.+ A?E*//+ =)O*.>(/*+ ,N.**-+ (?+ >.()(?N+ DF+ )O*
2=L,E+^E,??(?N+3A)O=.()FR

J*,/=?0+4=+*?/A.*+,+/,)(/U,L)=.F+-*@*E=MC*?)+>O(LO+-=*/+?=)+M.*\A-(L*+)O*+,C*?()F+=U+)O*
E=L,E()FR

+,SB(:4C+<;D>

X!Y 4O*+M.=@(/(=?/+=U+4O*+^,.)F+B,EE+*)LR+3L)+!aa6+C,F+D*+,MME(L,DE*+,?-+.*E,)*/+)=+>=.W+=?+,?
*V(/)(?N+>,EE+/O,.*-+>()O+,?=)O*.+M.=M*.)F_+DA(E-(?N+=?+)O*+D=A?-,.F+>()O+,+?*(NOD=A.(?N
M.=M*.)F_+=.+*VL,@,)(?N+?*,.+,+?*(NOD=A.(?N+DA(E-(?NR+3?+*VME,?,)=.F+D==WE*)+/*))(?N+=A)+F=A.
=DE(N,)(=?/+L,?+D*+=D),(?*-+U.=C+)O*+9=CCA?()(*/+,?-+2=L,E+[=@*.?C*?)+>*D/()*
>>>RL=CCA?()(*/RN=@RAW

X&Y 4O*+,MME(L,?)+(/+,-@(/*-+)O,)+)O*+9=A?L(E+L,?+?=+E=?N*.+,LL*M)+MOF/(L,E+/,CME*/+=U+C,)*.(,E/R
Z,)*.(,E/+/O=AE-+D*+C,-*+,@,(E,DE*+)=+,//*//+=?5/()*:+=.+-*),(E/+=U+)O*+C,)*.(,E/+M,E*))*
/ADC())*-+*E*L).=?(L,EEFR

(;S;(;,!;'=B!R:;,CD>

4O*+U=EE=>(?N+*V).,L)/+,.*+/=C*+=U+)O*+/ADC())*-+ME,?/R+3EE+/ADC())*-+-*),(E/+L,?+D*+@(*>*-+=?+)O*+9=A?L(Ec/
>*D/()* >>>RD.*?)RN=@RAW+DF+/*,.LO(?N+>()O+)O*+,MME(L,)(=?+.*U*.*?L*R

Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



3?F+M*./=?+>(/O(?N+)=+(?/M*L)+)O*+,D=@*+M,M*./+/O=AE-+L=?),L) [,.F+ZA.MOF:+^E,??(?N+,?-+J*N*?*.,)(=?:
<.*?)+9(@(L+9*?).*:+T?N(?**./+B,F:+B*CDE*F:+G3a+H1e:+4*ER+8=R+H&H+;a%$ Q&&$

Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"-

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'"1 3'4)*$/5'6738 !09&',"- !"#$!%%

./011$12'!"##$%%&&':0)

&'()*+,,-)../ &012345*6378*1991&:05*6:7857*3;57<5=*&(+('>?*0)--+@)=
6>?,>?

A*B->C?*@>DE-'FG(*+?,*,+(+H+.)*-'FG(.*%I!!*1-,?+?@)*&J-K)E*!III%L%MI

0G'.*N+D*'.*'?,'@+('K)*>?OEP

Agenda Item 6

Page 59



(;!;+<;=> !Q*3JFJ.(=*%I!"

?4(=> RJ))?S.*9+-T

.@4,,+,A'4(;4> U'OHJ-?*V*U)?.+O*B>?.JO(+('K)*W>-JN

@B!4C+B,> &012345*6378*1991&:05*6:7857*3;57<5=*&(+('>?*0)--+@)=*6>?,>?

.(B.BD4@> 2),)K)O>DN)?(*>X*(G)*.(>-+F)*O+?,*>DD>.'()*6'?,)?*3K)?J)*(>*'?@OJ,)*(G)
,)N>O'('>?*+?,*-)N>K+O*>X*)Y'.('?F*HJ'O,'?F.*+?,*.(-J@(J-).*+?,*(G)*)-)@('>?*>X
X>J-*.(>-)E*HJ'O,'?F*@>ND-'.'?F*Q*?>P*.)OXZ@>?(+'?),*XO+(.*[\*Y*%*H),*+?,*%*Y*$
H),]*[<.)*BO+..*B$]=*L*?>P*-)(+'O*J?'(.*[<.)*BO+..*3!]*+?,*!*?>P*>XX'@)*J?'(
[<.)*BO+..*^!]*>?*(G)*F->J?,*XO>>-*C'(G*+..>@'+(),*O>+,'?F*H+E

4..@+!4,C> _-*9+JO*5K)-.

!B,C4!C> 0-J)T'XX'?*V*B>

.@4,',BED>

&))*B>?,'('>?*%P

FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF

(;!B::;,=4C+B,
4-+?(*D)-N'..'>?*.JH`)@(*(>*(G)*@>NDO)('>?*>X*+*.+('.X+@(>-E*&)@('>?*!IM*>-*>(G)-*O)F+O*+F-))N)?(*+?,
@>?,'('>?.*,)(+'O),*+X()-*D+-+F-+DG*%"*>X*(G) !"#$%&' &)@('>?*+?,*8)O)F+()*3J(G>-'(E*(>*(G)*a)+,*>X*3-)+
9O+??'?F*>-*>(G)-*,JOE*+J(G>-'.),*D)-.>?*(>*+F-))*(G)*)Y+@(*()-N.*(G)-)>X*>?*+,K'@)*X->N*(G)*8'-)@(>-*>X
6)F+O*&)-K'@).*+?,*9->@J-)N)?(P

D;!C+B,'37G'=;C4+@D
0G)*+DDO'@+('>?*-)bJ'-).*+*&)@('>?*!IM*3F-))N)?(=*'?*>-,)-*(>*.)@J-)*(G)*X>OO>C'?F*H)?)X'(./Z

! 9+EN)?(*>X*(G)*B>J?@'OS.*O)F+O*+?,*>(G)-*D->X)..'>?+O*@>.(.*'?*[+]*D-)D+-'?F*+?,*@>NDO)('?F*(G)
+F-))N)?(*+?,*[H]*N>?'(>-'?F*+?,*)?X>-@'?F*'(.*D)-X>-N+?@)

! &)-K'@'?F*_+?+F)N)?(*9O+?
! B+-*W-))*3F-))N)?(*[2).',)?('+O*+?,*^J.'?)..*<.)-.]
! cLI=III*(>*F>*(>C+-,.*>XXZ.'()*(-))*DO+?('?F*'?*&(+('>?*0)--+@)*+?,*DJHO'@*-)+ON#O+?,.@+D'?F

'ND->K)N)?(.*+(*O+?,*+(*(G)*`J?@('>?*>X*&(+('>?*0)--+@)*+?,*BG+NH)-O+E?)*2>+,P

:X*+DD->K),=*(G)*+DDO'@+('>?*C>JO,*+((-+@(*+*O'+H'O'(E*X>-*H>(G*^-)?(*+?,*_+E>-+O*B>NNJ?'(E*:?X-+.(-J@(J-)*6)KE
[B:6]P

3?,=*(>*+J(G>-'.)*(G)*a)+,*>X*9O+??'?F=*>-*>(G)-*,JOE*+J(G>-'.),*D)-.>?=*(>*-)XJ.)*DO+??'?F*D)-N'..'>?*'X*(G)
+DDO'@+?(*G+.*X+'O),*(>*,)N>?.(-+()*(G)*+H'O'(E*(>*D->K',)*X>-*(G)*+H>K)*()-N.*+?,*N))(*(G)*D>O'@').*>X*(G)
<?'(+-E*8)K)O>DN)?(*9O+?*+?,*&)@('>?*!IM*9O+??'?F*1HO'F+('>?.*&JDDO)N)?(+-E*9O+??'?F*8>@JN)?(*HE
@>?@OJ,'?F*+?*+DD->D-'+()*+F-))N)?(P

!+@'=;C4+@D
0G'.*+DDO'@+('>?*'.*O'+HO)*(>*D+E*(G)*B>NNJ?'(E*:?X-+.(-J@(J-)*6)KE*[B:6]P*0G)*(>(+O*+N>J?(*'. H3IJ5KLI-8J >X
CG'@G H3G35GLG-LK*'.*^-)?(*B:6*+?, HK85J7K-3L*'.*_+E>-+O*B:6P
!+@'@$0M/&N
d).#7>/* d).

;O+DC+,A
0G)*.'()*O>@+(),*>?*&(+('>?*0)--+@)*'.*H>J?,*HE*+*2+'OC+E*O'?)*(>*(G)*7>-(G=*+*&T'D*d+-,*(>*(G)*e).(*+?,*+
D+-T'?F*O>(*(>*(G)*5+.(P*0G)*.'()*'.*+@@)..),*K'+*&(+('>?*0)--+@)P**0G)*e).()-?*)?,*>X*(G)*.'()*'(.)OX*'.
>@@JD'),*HE*+*(C>*.(>-)E*HJ'O,'?F=*CG'@G*'.*'?*J.)*+.*+?*>XX'@)*(>*+*->>X'?F*@>ND+?EP*0G)*-)N+'?,)-*>X*(G)*.'()
'.*J.),*X>-*(G)*.(>-+F)*>X*.G'DD'?F*@>?(+'?)-.P*0G)*.'()*'.*?>(*O>@+(),*C'(G'?*+*B>?.)-K+('>?*3-)+=*?>-*'.*+?E
D+-(*>X*(G)*.'()*@>?.',)-),*(>*H)*+*O'.(),*X)+(J-)P*0G)*D->D)-(E*'.*O>@+(),*C'(G'?*+*6>@+O*B)?(-)P

Page 60



.(B.BD4@
&))*+H>K)P

P+DCB(Q
9O+??'?F*+DDO'@+('>?*[2)X*7>/*!%#%L!!]*X>-*5-)@('>?*>X*Q*-).',)?('+O*J?'(.*C'(G*L*[3!]*-)(+'O*J?'(.*+?,*!*[^!]
>XX'@)P**3DDO'@+('>?*()@G?'@+OOE*,)O)(),*\*_+E*%I!"

9O+??'?F*D)-N'..'>?*[2)X*7>/*Qf#I%!Q]**X>-*(G)*-),)K)O>DN)?(*>X*.'()*(>*D->K',)*(C>*,)(+@G),*%Z.(>-)E*<.)
BO+..*^!*[^J.'?)..*BO+..]*HJ'O,'?F.*[+.*+N)?,),*HE*DO+?*-)@)'K),*>?*!"#IQ#Qf]*C+.*F-+?(),*>?*%*8)@)NH)-
%II%P

9O+??'?F*+DDO'@+('>?*[2)X*7>/*BLM"f*!""Q]*X>-*(G)*)-)@('>?*>X*+*.'?FO)*.(>-)E*>XX'@)*HJ'O,'?F*)Y()?.'>?*C+.
-)XJ.),*>?*%\*&)D()NH)-*!Q\!P

9O+??'?F*+DDO'@+('>?*[2)X*7>/*9!fM"B*$ML"]*X>-*(G)*)-)@('>?*>X*+?*)Y()?.'>?*(>*D->K',)*+*@O>+T->>N*+?,
+@@>NN>,+('>?*C+.*F-+?(),*D)-N'..'>?*>?*!$*gJ?)*!Q\MP

9O+??'?F*+DDO'@+('>?*[2)X*7>/*9!fM"3*!LL"]*X>-*(G)*)-)@('>?*>X*+*?)C*C>-T.G>D*+?,*>XX'@)*HO>@T*C+.*-)XJ.),
D)-N'..'>?*>?*M*&)D()NH)-*!QMM

.B@+!Q'!B,D+=;(4C+B,D
0G)* X>OO>C'?F*DO+??'?F*D>O'@E*,>@JN)?(.*+?,*FJ',+?@)*+-)*@>?.',)-),* (>*H)*>X*D+-('@JO+-* -)O)K+?@)* (>* (G)
,)()-N'?+('>?*>X*(G)*@J--)?(*+DDO'@+('>?

CR&',0%$"10/'./011$12'."/$ST'U*0#&V"*W'X,..UY

7+('>?+O*9O+??'?F*9>O'@E*W-+N)C>-T*[799W]

0G)*799W*C+.*DJHO'.G),*>?*%\*_+-@G*%I!%*+?,*-)DO+@),*9O+??'?F*9>O'@E*4J',+?@)*+?,*9O+??'?F*9>O'@E
&(+()N)?(.*C'(G*'NN),'+()*)XX)@(P**:(*.))T.*(>*.)@J-)*D>.'('K)*F->C(G*'?*+*C+E*(G+(*)XX)@('K)OE*H+O+?@).
)@>?>N'@*=*)?K'->?N)?(+O*+?,*.>@'+O*D->F-)..*X>-*(G'.*+?,*XJ(J-)*F)?)-+('>?.P*:(*'?@OJ,).*+*D-).JND('>?*'?
X+K>J-*>X*.J.(+'?+HO)*,)K)O>DN)?(*'?*H>(G*DO+?*N+T'?F*+?,*,)@'.'>?*N+T'?FP*0G)*799W*'.*'?()?,),*(>
D->K',)*+*X-+N)C>-T*C'(G'?*CG'@G*O>@+O*D)>DO)*+?,*B>J?@'O.*@+?*D->,J@)*(G)'-*>C?*,'.('?@('K)*6>@+O*+?,
7)'FGH>J-G>>,*9O+?.P*:(*+'N.*(>*.(-)?F(G)?*O>@+O*,)@'.'>?*N+T'?F*+?,*-)'?X>-@)*(G)*'ND>-(+?@)*>X*T))D'?F
DO+?.*JD*(>*,+()P

&+K),*D>O'@').*X->N*(G)*+,>D(),*<89*C'OO*G+K)*'?@-)+.'?FOE*O)..*C)'FG(*J?O)..*(G)E*+-)*'?*@>?X>-N'(E*C'(G*(G)
799W*+?,*@+?*H)*,)N>?.(-+(),*(>*H)*.('OO*-)O)K+?(P*0G)*B>-)*&(-+()FE*C'OO*+O.>*?)),*(>*H)*'?*@>?X>-N'(E*C'(G
H>(G*(G)*6>?,>?*9O+?*+?,*(G)*799WP*:?*,>'?F*.>*'(*G+.*.'F?'X'@+?(*C)'FG(*+((+@G),*(>*'(P

0G)*-)@>NN)?,+('>?*G)-)*'.*@>?.',)-),*(>*@>NDOE*C'(G*(G)*B>-)*9-'?@'DO).*.)(*,>C?*'?*(G)*799W/

! 9O+??'?F*.G>JO,*H)*F)?J'?)OE*DO+?*O),*)ND>C)-'?F*D)>DO)*(>*.G+D)*(G)'-*.J-->J?,'?F.P*9O+?.*.G>JO,
H)*T)D(*JDZ(>Z,+()*+?,*D->K',)*+*D-+@('@+O*X-+N)C>-T*C'(G'?*CG'@G*,)@'.'>?.*>?*DO+??'?F*+DDO'@+('>?.
@+?*H)*N+,)P

! B-)+('>?*>X*(G)*>DD>-(J?'(E*(>*H)*@-)+('K)*'?*X'?,'?F*C+E.*(>*)?G+?@)*+?,*'ND->K)*DO+@).*'?*CG'@G
D)>DO)*O'K)*(G)'-*O'K).P

! 9->+@('K)OE*,-'K)*+?,*.JDD>-(*.J.(+'?+HO)*)@>?>N'@*,)K)O>DN)?(*(>*,)O'K)-*G>N).=*HJ.'?)..*+?,
'?,J.(-'+O*J?'(.=*+?,*(G-'K'?F*O>@+O*DO+@).*(G+(*(G)*@>J?(-E*?)),.P*9O+?.*.G>JO,*.)(*>J(*+*@O)+-*.(-+()FE
X>-*+OO>@+('?F*.JXX'@')?(*O+?,*CG'@G*'.*.J'(+HO)*X>-*,)K)O>DN)?(*'?*(G)'-*+-)+*(+T'?F*+@@>J?(*>X*(G)
?)),.*>X*(G)*-).',)?('+O*+?,*HJ.'?)..*@>NNJ?'(').P

! &)@J-)*+*G'FG*.(+?,+-,*>X*,).'F?*+?,*O)K)O.*>X*+N)?'(EP
! 9->N>()*(G)*K'(+O'(E*>X*(G)*N+'?*J-H+?*+-)+.*CG'O.(*D->()@('?F*(G)*4-))?*^)O(.*+->J?,*(G)N=

-)@>F?'.'?F*(G)*'?(-'?.'@*@G+-+@()-*+?,*H)+J(E*>X*(G)*@>J?(-E.',)P
! 3'N*X>-*+*O>C*@+-H>?*XJ(J-)*'?*+*@G+?F'?F*@O'N+()*+?,*)?@>J-+F)*(G)*J.)*>X*-)?)C+HO)*-).>J-@).P
! B>?.)-K)*+?,*)?G+?@)*(G)*?+(J-+O*)?K'->?N)?(*+?,*-),J@)*D>OOJ('>?P*3OO>@+('>?.*>X*O+?,*X>-

,)K)O>DN)?(*.G>JO,*D-)X)-*O+?,*>X*O)..)-*)?K'->?N)?(+O*K+OJ)P
! 5?@>J-+F)*(G)*J.)*>X*H->C?X')O,*O+?,*D->K',),*'(*'.*?>(*>X*G'FG*)?K'->?N)?(+O*K+OJ)P
! 9->N>()*N'Y),*J.)*,)K)O>DN)?(.P
! B>?.)-K)*G)-'(+F)*+..)(.*'?*+*N+??)-*+DD->D-'+()*(>*(G)'-*.'F?'X'@+?@)P

Page 61



! _+?+F)*D+(()-?.*>X*F->C(G*(>*N+T)*(G)*XJOO).(*J.)*>X*DJHO'@*(-+?.D>-(=*C+OT'?F*+?,*@E@O'?F*X>@J..'?F
.'F?'X'@+?(*,)K)O>DN)?(*>?*O>@+('>?.*CG'@G*+-)*>-*@+?*H)*N+,)*.J.(+'?+HO)P

! &JDD>-(*.(-+()F').*CG'@G*)?@>J-+F)*G)+O(G=*.>@'+O*+?,*@JO(J-+O*C)OO*H)'?F*X>-*+OO*+?,*,)O'K)-
@>NNJ?'(E*+?,*@JO(J-+O*X+@'O'(').*+?,*.)-K'@).*(>*N))(*O>@+O*?)),.P

_+E>-.*6>?,>?*9O+?*%I!!

CR&'@"1Z"1'["*"\2R'"]'[*&1%'@=U'!"*&'D%*0%&2T'6737
B9%* 9>DJO+('>?*+?,*a>J.'?F*4->C(G
B9%!* 3*^+O+?@),*a>J.'?F*&(>@T

CR&'@"1Z"1'["*"\2R'"]'[*&1%'^1$%0*T'=&_&/")#&1%'677L'XE90_&ZE')"/$S$&9Y
^5%* 0>C?.@+D)/*6>@+O*B>?()Y(*V*BG+-+@()-
^5\* 9JHO'@*2)+ON/*&(-))(.@+D)
^5Q* 3-@G'()@(J-+O*RJ+O'(E
a!%* 2).',)?('+O*RJ+O'(E*h*6+E>J(*B>?.',)-+('>?.
027%$* 9+-T'?F*&(+?,+-,.*h*2).',)?('+O*8)K)O>DN)?(
9&!"* 9+-T'?F*&(+?,+-,.
&a$* _+`>-*0>C?*B)?(-).*+?,*8'.(-'@(.*B)?(-).

D\))/&#&1%0*T'./011$12'A\$Z01S&',"%&'3J>'=&9$21'A\$Z&']"*',&V'=&_&/")#&1%

!B,D^@C4C+B,
6)(()-.*C)-)*.)?(*(>*!IL*?)'FGH>J-'?F*D->D)-(').*+.*C)OO*+.*e+-,*B>J?@'OO>-.*>?*%%*3JFJ.(*%I!"P

8'"M`&S%$"19 G+K)*H))?*-)@)'K),*X->N*O>@+O*-).',)?(.*>?*(G)*X>OO>C'?F*H+.'./

! 0G)*HJ'O,'?F*'.*(>>*G'FGi
! 0G)*,).'F?*'.*>J(*>X*T))D'?F*C'(G*CG+(*'.*+->J?,P*&G>JO,*H)*N>-)*H+.),*>?*&(+('>?*0)--+@)*D->D)-(').

>DD>.'()P
! ;')C.*X->N*BO'XX>-,*4+-,)?.*?>(*@>?.',)-),i
! 7>*>XXZ.(-))(*D+-T'?F*'.*D->D>.),i
! 0G)-)*G+.*+O-)+,E*H))?*.'F?'X'@+?(*?>'.)*+?,*,'.(J-H+?@)*X->N*)Y'.('?F*C>-T.*J?,)-(+T)?*HE*0W6P*0G)

,)K)O>DN)?(*C'OO*'?@-)+.)*?>'.)*X->N*(-+'?.*J.'?F*-+'OC+E*O'?)i*+?,
! 8>).*^-)?(*?)),*N>-)*G>J.'?Fj

1XX'@)-*-).D>?.)

! 0G)*G)'FG(*>X*(G)*HJ'O,'?F*G+.*H))?*+,,-)..),*'?*(G)*-)N+-T.*.)@('>?*H)O>Ci
! 3*@+-ZX-))*+F-))N)?(*C>JO,*H)*.)@J-),*HE*+*.!IM*+F-))N)?(*(>*D-)K)?(*D+-T'?F*>?*+,`+@)?(*->+,.i
! 3?E*?>'.)*+?,*,'.(J-H+?@)*+..>@'+(),*C'(G*(G)*D->D>.+O*C>JO,*H)*@>K)-),*HE*5?K'->?N)?(+O*a)+O(G

O)F'.O+('>?=*+O.>*(G)*.!IM*+F-))N)?(*>HO'F).*(G)*+DDO'@+?(*(>*`>'?*(G)*@>?.',)-+()*@>?(-+@(>-.*.@G)N)P
! 0G)*?)),*X>-*+,,'('>?+O*G>J.'?F*'?*^-)?(*'.*).(+HO'.G),*HE*(G)*6>?,>?*9O+?*+?,*9>O'@E*B9%*>X*(G)*B>-)

&(-+()FEP

:?*+,,'('>?= 3'/&%%&*'"]'9\))"*%*G+.*+O.>*H))?*-)@)'K),P*0G)*X))O'?F*'.*(G+(*.>N)(G'?F*?)),.*(>*G+DD)?*>?
(G'.*.'()P

(;:4(aD
.*$1S$)/&'"]'Z&_&/")#&1%
!P*0G)*.'()*'.*'?*J.)*+.*.(>-+F)*+?,*>XX'@).*+?,*G+.*)K',)?(OE*H))?*J?,)-ZJ.),*'?*-)@)?(*E)+-.P*9>O'@E*5_9Q
>X*(G)*<89*F)?)-+OOE*-).(-'@(.*(G)*O>..*>X*)NDO>EN)?(*.'().=*HJ(*)YD+?,.*(>*.+E*(G+(*CG)-)*+*.'()*'.*+,`+@)?(*+
(>C?*@)?(-)=*+?,*@>?(-'HJ().*(>*-)F)?)-+('>?=*(G)?*@)-(+'?*+O()-?+('K)*J.).*N+E*H)*+@@)D(+HO)P*9>O'@E*&a$
-)bJ'-).*(G+(*?)C*_+`>-*8)K)O>DN)?(*(>*H)*.JH`)@(*(>*.J@G*+*.)bJ)?('+O*+DD->+@G*[')/*0G)*X'-.(*D-)X)-)?@)
C'OO*H)*X>-*,)K)O>DN)?(*>?*.'().*C'(G'?*e)NHO)E*+?,*U'OHJ-?]P*a>C)K)-*+.*(G)*,)K)O>DN)?(*'.*?>(*+*_+`>-
,)K)O>DN)?(=*(G)*.)bJ)?('+O*+DD->+@G*.)(*>J(*'?*4>K)-?N)?(*9>O'@E*'.*?>(*+DDO'@+HO)*G)-)P*9>O'@E*&a$*+O.>
-)bJ'-).*?)C*,)K)O>DN)?(*(>*,)N>?.(-+()*+*?)),*X>-*(G)*,)K)O>DN)?(P*2)(+'O*[3!]*+?,*1XX'@).*[^!]*J.).*+-)
@>?.',)-),*(>*@>?(-'HJ()*(>*(G)*K'(+O'(E*+?,*K'+H'O'(E*>X*(G)*+,`+@)?(*0>C?*B)?(-)*'(.)OXP

%P*0G)*.'()*'.*+.*)YDO+'?),*O>@+(),*+,`+@)?(*U)?.+O*2'.)*(>C?*@)?(-)*(G)-)X>-)*+*.@G)N)*@>ND-'.'?F*F->J?,
XO>>-*-)(+'O*+?,*>XX'@)*J.).*C'(G*-).',)?('+O*+H>K)*N))(.*(G)*F)?)-+O*+.D'-+('>?.*>X*D>O'@E*5_9QP*3.*.J@G*(G)

Page 62



X>-N*>X*,)K)O>DN)?(*'.*+@@)D(),*'?*D-'?@'DO)P*0G)*.'()*H)?)X'(.*X->N*+*K)-E*F>>,*9JHO'@*0-+?.D>-(+('>?
3@@)..'H'O'(E*6)K)O*[L]*+?,*+.*.J@G*'.*@>?.',)-),*(>*H)*+DD->D-'+()OE*O>@+(),*'?*()-N.*>X*F)?)-+O*+@@)..P

^*M01'Z&9$21
$P*0G)*@G+-+@()-*G)-)*'.*F)?)-+OOE*N'Y),*C'(G*(G)*.JH`)@(*.'()*.'(),*H)(C))?*+*^J.*8)D>(*(>*(G)*&>J(G=*+
-+'OC+E*O'?)*(>*(G)*7>-(G=*.T'D*F>>,.*E+-,*(>*(G)*e).(=*+*@+-*D+-T*(>*(G)*5+.(*+?,*$*.(>-)E*()--+@),*G>J.'?F
XJ-(G)-*7>-(G*+?,*&>J(GP 0G)*D->D>.+O*)?K'.+F).*+*"Z.(>-)E*HO>@T*C'(G*3!*>?*(G)*F->J?,*XO>>-*+?,*-).',)?('+O
>?*(G)*JDD)-*(G-))*XO>>-.- 0G)*.'()*'.*DGE.'@+OOE*@>?.(-+'?),*.>*+?E*,)K)O>DN)?(*'.*O'T)OE*(>*X>OO>C*(G)*X>-N
@J--)?(OE*D->D>.),*+?,*+O()-?+('K)*+DD->+@G).*(>*+*O'?)+-*HJ'O,'?F*+-)*O'N'(),P

"P*0G)*D->D>.),*,)K)O>DN)?(*C'OO*G)OD*(>*.(-)?F(G)?*(G)*HJ'O,'?F*O'?)*CG'@G*(G)*)Y'.('?F*K+@+?(*.'()*X+'O.*(>
,>P*:(*'.*?>(),*(G+(*BG+NH)-O+E?)*2>+,*+?,*BO'XX>-,*4+-,)?.*>?*(G)*>DD>.'()*.',)*>X*(G)*-+'OC+E*O'?)*G+K)
G'FG)-*F->J?,*O)K)O.*(G+?*(G+(*>X*&(+('>?*0)--+@)=*+.*.J@G*(G)*"*.(>-)E*HJ'O,'?F*'.*@>?.',)-),*(>*H)*+
-)+.>?+HO)*+DD->+@G*X>-*+*,)K)O>DN)?(*'?*(G'.*O>@+('>?*(+T'?F*'?(>*+@@>J?(*CG+(*'.*+->J?,P*0G)*D->D>.),
.@+O)*>X*(G)*,)K)O>DN)?(*+DD)+-.*(>*.'(*@>NX>-(+HOE*C'(G'?*(G)*.(-))(.@+D)P**0G)*G)'FG(*>X*(G)*?)C*HJ'O,'?F
C'OO*H)*>?)*-)@)..),*.(>-)E*G'FG)-*(G+?*D->D)-(').*>?*&(+('>?*0)--+@)P*0G)-)*G+.*H))?*@>?@)-?*(G+(*(G)
HJ'O,'?F*'.*(>>*G'FG=*'?@OJ,'?F*CG)?*K')C),*X->N*+@->..*(G)*-+'OC+E*O'?)*'?*BO'XX>-,*4+-,)?.P*3O(G>JFG*(G)
N+(()-*'.*+*H+O+?@),*>?)*F'K)?*(G+(*(G)*.'()*G+.*H))?*J?,)K)O>D),*X>-*+*O>?F*D)-'>,*>X*('N)*+?,*.>*+?E
HJ'O,'?F*'.*F>'?F*(>*G+K)*+?*'ND+@(*'?*K'.J+O*()-N.*'(*'.*@>?.',)-),*(G+(*(G)*D->D>.+O*'.*+HO)*(>*H)
+@@>NN>,+(),*>?*(G)*.'()*'?*,).'F?*()-N.P

LP*0G)*-)@)..),*@'-@JO+('>?*@>-).*>?*(G)*X->?(*)O)K+('>?*.DO'(*(G)*,)K)O>DN)?(*'?(>*M*)O)N)?(.*CG'@G
)XX)@('K)OE*-),J@).*(G)*.@+O)*>X*(G)*HO>@TP*0G)*X->?(*)O)K+('>?*'.*-)+.>?+HOE*C)OO*D->D>-('>?),*C'(G*.(->?F
)O)N)?(.*>X*H>(G*K)-('@+O*+?,*G>-'k>?(+O*)NDG+.'.P*0G)*+--+?F)N)?(*>X*N+()-'+O*[CG'@G*C'OO*?)),*(>*H)
.)@J-),*HE*@>?,'('>?*X>-*@O+-'(E]*+?,*X)?).(-+('>?*@-)+().*+*K'.J+OOE*'?()-).('?F*+?,*@>G)-)?(*HJ'O,'?F*CG'@G*'.
O'T)OE*(>*D-).)?(*+?*'ND->K)N)?(*(>*(G)*)Y'.('?F*.(-))(.@)?)P*0G)*K+-')(E*C'(G'?*(G)*D+O)(()*>X*N+()-'+O.
@-)+().*+?*'?()-).('?F*+-@G'()@(J-+O*O+?FJ+F)*+?,*'.*F)?)-+OOE*.JDD>-(),P

MP*0G)*F->J?,*XO>>-*.G>DX->?(*,>).*?>(*'?@OJ,)*F-)+(*@O+-'(E*>K)-*(G)*,)(+'O*>X*XJ(J-)*.'F?+F)*CG)-)*XJ(J-)
+,K)-('.'?F*N'FG(*(+T)*DO+@)P*:(*'.*@>?.',)-),*(G+(=*CG'O.(*(G'.*+H.)?@)*N'FG(*?>(*H)*+*-)+.>?*X>-*-)XJ.+O*>?*'(.
>C?=*'(*'.*.>N)(G'?F*(G+(*?)),.*(>*H)*@>?.',)-),*'?*>-,)-*(>*+K>',*J?+@@)D(+HO)*.'F?+F)*D->D>.+O*+(*+*O+()-
,+()P*3*@>?,'('>?*.)@J-'?F*.J@G*,)(+'O.*'.*+((+@G),P

\P*0G)*.'()*>@@JD').*+*X+'-OE*D->N'?)?(*O>@+('>?=*C'(G*K')C.*>X*'(*X->N*&(+('>?*0)--+@)=*BO'XX>-,*4+-,)?.*+?,
(G)*-+'OC+E*(>*(G)*-)+-P*0G)*)Y'.()?@)*>X*(G)*-+'OC+E*N)+?.*(G+(*>DD>-(J?'(').*X>-*C'?,>C*>D)?'?F.*+-)*O'N'(),
+?,*(G)*+DD)+-+?@)*>X*(G)*HJ'O,'?F*?)),.*(>*-)XO)@(*(G'.P*8)(+'O.*>X*(G)*D->D>.),*N+()-'+O.**C'OO*H)*.)@J-),*HE
@>?,'('>?*.>*(>*)?.J-)*+*F>>,*bJ+O'(E*,)K)O>DN)?(*'.*)?.J-),P*;'.J+O.*G+K)*H))?*.JHN'((),*CG'@G*F'K)*+?
'?,'@+('>?*(G+(*(G)*HJ'O,'?F*.G>JO,*H)*+@@)D(+HO)*'?*J-H+?*,).'F?*()-N.*C'(G*'(*)..)?('+O*(G+(*+(()?('>?*'.*D+',
(>*(G)*-)+-*)O)K+('>?*'?*+,,'('>?*(>*(G)*X->?(P*0G)*)O)K+('>?*(G+(*X+@).*(G)*-+'OC+E*O'?)*C'OO*H)*K'.'HO)*H>(G*(>
D+..)?F)-.*CG>*J.)*(G)*.(+('>?=*HJ(*+O.>*(G>.)*CG>*(-+K)O*+O>?F*(G)*-+'OC+E*O'?)*(G->JFG*(G)*^>->JFG=*+?,
-).',)?(.*'?*BO'XX>-,*4+-,)?.*+@->..*(G)*O'?)P*:(*'.*@>?.',)-),*(G+(*.JXX'@')?(*+(()?('>?*G+.*H))?*D+',*(>*+OO
)O)K+('>?.*'?*>-,)-*X>-*(G)*D->D>.+O*(>*H)*.JDD>-(),P

fP*0G)*D->D>.),*,)K)O>DN)?(*G+.*H))?*,).'F?),*(>*-).D)@(*(G)*).(+HO'.G),*(G)*.@+O)*+?,*,).'F?*>X*(G)
.J-->J?,'?F*.(-))(.@)?)P*:(*'.*@>?.',)-),*(G+(*(G)*D->D>.+O*'.*+DD->D-'+()OE*.'(),*+?,*O+',*>J(=*CG'O.(
N+'?(+'?'?F*(G)*)Y'.('?F*.(-))(*X>-N+('>?*+?,*F-+'?P*0G)*D->D>.),*)O)K+('>?.*-)D-).)?(*+*-)O+('K)OE*.'NDO)
,).'F?*+DD->+@G*+?,*+*@>?()ND>-+-E*,)K)O>DN)?(*'.*D->D>.),P*0G)*.'NDO)*D+O)(()*>X*N+()-'+O.*'.*C)O@>N),
+?,*,)(+'O.*C'OO*H)*.)@J-),*HE*@>?,'('>?P

b\0/$%T'"]'4SS"##"Z0%$"1
fP*0G)*.'()*'.*O>@+(),*>?*&(+('>?*0)--+@)*+?,*H+@T.*>?(>*+*2+'OC+E*6'?)P**0G)*D>()?('+O*X>-*?>'.)*?J'.+?@)
(G)-)X>-)*)Y'.(.*+?,*'(*'.*'ND>-(+?(*(G+(*(G)*-).',)?('+O*J?'(.*+-)*HJ'O(*(>*+*.D)@'X'@+('>?*(G+(*C'OO*-),J@)*(G)
'ND+@(*>X*?>'.)P*8)(+'O.*C'OO*H)*.)@J-),*HE*@>?,'('>?P*7>'.)*(-+?.N'..'>?*@+?*H)*N'('F+(),*HE*@>--)@(
'?.JO+('>?*+?,*'?*>-,)-*(>*,)+O*C'(G*(G)*'..J)*>X*.(-))(*?>'.)*(G)*+DDO'@+?(*C'OO*H)*-)bJ'-),*(>*J?,)-(+T)*+*?>'.)
+..)..N)?(*(>*+.@)-(+'?*CG+(*O)K)O*>X*N'('F+('>?*'.*?)),),P*0G'.*C'OO*)?.J-)*(G+(*.J'(+HO)*+(()?J+('>?*'.
+@G')K),*'?*(G)*->>N.*X+@'?F*(G)*2+'OC+E*6'?)

QP*0G)*_+E>-.*6>?,>?*9O+?*%I!!*,)(+'O.*N'?'NJN*'?()-?+O*XO>>-*+-)+*-)bJ'-)N)?(.*X>-*D->D>.),*.)OX
@>?(+'?),*J?'(.P**0G)*@J--)?(*.(+?,+-,.*-)bJ'-)*%ZH),->>N*["ZD)-.>?]*XO+(*(>*H)*+*N'?'NJN*>X*\I*.bJ+-)
N)(-).*+?,*$*H),*J?'(.*(>*H)*fM*.bJ+-)*N)(-).*'?*XO>>-*+-)+P*0G)*'?()-?+O*.D+@)*D->K'.'>?*C'(G'?*(G'.*.@G)N)
@>NDO').*C'(G*(G)*_+E>-.*FJ',+?@)*+.*.)(*>J(*'?*(G)*(+HO)*H)O>C/

U/0%'," ,"'"]'(""#9 ,"'"] U/0%'9$c&'

Page 63



BSS\)01%9
WO+(*! $*^), M*9)-.>? !I%*.bN
WO+(*% %*^), "*9)-.>? \"*.bN
WO+(*$ %*^), "*9)-.>? \"*.bN
WO+(*" %*^), "*9)-.>? \"*.bN
WO+(*L %*^), "*9)-.>? \"*.bN
WO+(*M %*^), "*9)-.>? \"*.bN
WO+(*\ %*^), "*9)-.>? \"*.bN
WO+(*f $*^), M*9)-.>? !I%*.bN
WO+(*Q %*^), "*9)-.>? ff*.bN

!IP*5Y()-?+O*+N)?'(E*.D+@)*'.*D->K',),*'?*(G)*X>-N*>X*)Y()-?+O*H+O@>?').*+(*(G'-,*XO>>-*O)K)OP*&94!\*-)bJ'-).
%"I*.bN*[\*Y*%I.bN*+?,*%*Y*LI*.b*N]*X>-*+*,)K)O>DN)?(*>X*(G'.*bJ+?(JN=*+O(G>JFG*(G)*4J',+?@)*7>()*+O.>
N+T).*+?*+OO>C+?@)*X>-*+*N>-)*XO)Y'HO)*+DD->+@G*(>*H)*)NDO>E),=*D+-('@JO+-OE*'?*J-H+?*+-)+.*.J@G*+.*(G'.
CG)-)*'(*'.*'?)K'(+HOE*N>-)*,'XX'@JO(*(>*N))(*(G)*FJ',+?@)*-)bJ'-)N)?(.P*0G)*D->D>.),*H+O@>?').*O>@+(),*(>*(G)
X->?(*>X*(G)*D->D)-(E*D->K',)*+DD->Y*G+OX*>X*(G)*&94!\*FJ',+?@)*?>-N+O*-)bJ'-)N)?(.P*0G)*,)K)O>DN)?(
C>JO,=*(G)-)X>-)=*D->K',)*+?*)O)N)?(*>X*J.)XJO*)Y()-?+O*.D+@)=*HJ(*(G)*'..J)*'.*'?)K'(+HOE*+*H+O+?@),*>?)*>?
.'().*O'T)*(G'.*CG)-)*'(*'.*,'XX'@JO(*(>*D->K',)*(G)*XJOO*+N>J?(P*0G)*.JHN'((),*K'.J+O*'OOJ.(-+('>?*'?,'@+().*(G)
'?(->,J@('>?*>X*.(-))(*(-)).*'?*X->?(*>X*(G)*HJ'O,'?F*[(G)*DO+?.*.G>C*+*(>(+O*>X*M*(-)).]*+?,*(G'.*'.*.>N)(G'?F*(G+(
G+.*H))?*)YDO>-),*>K)-*('N)*C'(G*1XX'@)-.*'?*+?*)XX>-(*(>*N'('F+()*(G)*'ND+@(*>X*O'N'(),*>?*.'()*+N)?'(E*.D+@)P
0G)*D->K'.'>?*>X*.J@G*(-)).*C'OO*@)-(+'?OE*.)-K)*(>*)?G+?@)*(G)*.(-))(*.@)?)*'?*(G'.*O>@+('>?*+?,*'.*C)O@>N),=
+.*'.*(G)*>DD>-(J?'(E*(>*J?,)-(+T)*.>N)*O+?.,.@+D'?F#DJHO'@*-)+ON*'ND->K)N)?(.*(>C+-,.*(G)*BG+NH)-O+E?)
2>+,#&(+('>?*0)--+@)*`J?@('>?*CG'@G*'.*+?*+-)+*',)?('X'),*HE*e+-,*B>J?@'OO>-.*+.*H)'?F*'?*?)),*>X*+(()?('>?P
0G)*XJ?,'?F*>X*.J@G*(-)).*+?,*>XXZ.'()*'ND->K)N)?(*C>-T.*?)),.*(>*H)*@>?(->OO),*HE*C+E*>X*+*O)F+O
+F-))N)?(P*:(*'.*@>?.',)-),*(G+(*(G)*-)+.>?+HOE*.'k),*'?()-?+O*XO>>-*+-)+*'?*(G)*J?'(.*CG)?*@>?.',)-),
+O>?F.',)*(G)*>J(.',)*()--+@)*.D+@)*+?,*(G)*>XXZ.'()*'ND->K)N)?(.*,).@-'H),*+H>K)*N)+?.*(G+(*(G)
,)K)O>DN)?(*D->K',).*+*.J'(+HO)*.(+?,+-,*>X*+@@>NN>,+('>?*CG'@G*@+?*H)*.JDD>-(),P*

!!P*0G)*'..J)*>X*G+K'?F*-).',)?('+O*J?'(.*?)Y(*(>*+*-+'OC+E*O'?)*G+.*H))?*@>?.',)-),P*eG'O.(*(G)*J?'(.*+-)
D->D>.),*(>*H)*,J+O*+.D)@(*CG'@G*C'OO*N+Y'N'.)*(G)*+N>J?(*>X*O'FG(*+?,*>J(O>>T*+K+'O+HO)*(>*(G)N=*(G)
C'?,>C.*X->?('?F*(G)*-+'OC+E*O'?)*C'OO*H)*.)@>?,+-E*C'?,>C.*>?OE*+?,*C'OO*H)*X'Y),*@O>.),*.>*(>*N'?'N'.)*?>'.)
(-+?.N'..'>?*'?(>*(G)*J?'(.P*9>.(*@>NDO)('>?*?>'.)*().('?F*C'OO*)?.J-)*(G'.*'.*(G)*@+.)P

+#)0S%'"1',&$2RM"\*$12'0#&1$%T
!%P*&94!\*-)bJ'-).*+*N'?'NJN*.)D+-+('>?*>X*%IN*H)(C))?*,'-)@(OE*X+@'?F*G+H'(+HO)*->>N*C'?,>C.P*e'?,>C.
X->?('?F*(G)*-+'OC+E*C'OO*+.*)YDO+'?),*+H>K)*H)*X'Y),*@O>.),*+?,*C'OO=*'?*+?E*)K)?(=*H)*'?*)Y@)..*>X*%I.bN*X->N
?)+-).(*?)'FGH>J-'?F*D->D)-(').*'?*BO'XX>-,*4+-,)?.P*e'?,>C.*X->?('?F*&(+('>?*0)--+@)*C'OO*X>OO>C*(G)
(-+,'('>?+O*-)O+('>?.G'D*>X*?)'FGH>J-'?F*D->D)-(').*+@->..*(G)*.(-))(*X->N*>?)*+?>(G)-P

!$P*0G)-)*G+.*H))?*.>N)*>H`)@('>?*X->N*BO'XX>-,*4+-,)?.*'?*()-N.*>X*(G)*'ND+@(*(G+(*(G)*HJ'O,'?F*C>JO,*G+K)
>?*(G>.)*D->D)-(').P*3.*)YDO+'?),*+H>K)*(G'?F.*+-)*'?)K'(+HOE*F>'?F*(>*@G+?F)*X>-*D)>DO)*O'K'?F*?)+-HE=*F'K)?
(G)*O>?F*.(+?,'?F*.(>-+F)*J.)P*0G)-)*C'OO*H)*?>*O>..*>X*D-'K+@E*+.*+*-).JO(*>X*>K)-O>>T'?F*>?*(G)*H+.'.*(G+(
(G)-)*C'OO*H)*?>*C'?,>C.*+OO>C'?F*K')C.*+?,*(G)*G)'FG(*>X*(G)*HJ'O,'?F*C>JO,*H)*C)OO*C'(G'?*(G)*&94!\
FJ',+?@)*+.*X+-*+.*HJ'O,'?F*@O>.)*(>*H>J?,+-').*+-)*@>?@)-?),*CG'@G*_)NH)-.*C'OO*H)*+C+-)*'.*J.),*(>
+..)..*'ND+@(*>X*?)C*,)K)O>DN)?(*>?*)Y'.('?F*-).',)?(.P

!"P*3.*)YDO+'?),*+H>K)=*'X*(G'.*.'()*'.*(>*H)*,)K)O>D),*(G)?*'(*'.*O'T)OE*(>*H)*,)K)O>D),*'?*(G'.*C+EP*0G)*.@+O)=
N+..*+?,*D>.'('>?'?F*>X*(G)*HJ'O,'?F*'.*>?*H+O+?@)*@>?.',)-),*(>*H)*+@@)D(+HO)P*3.*+*-).JO(=*CG'O.(*N+(()-.
C'OO*'?)K'(+HOE*@G+?F)*X>-*(G>.)*-).',)?(.*>X*BO'XX>-,*4+-,)?.*+?,*&(+('>?*0)--+@)*CG>*O>>T*>J(*(>C+-,.*(G)
+DDO'@+('>?*.'()=*(G)*DGE.'@+O*'ND+@(*>X*(G)*HJ'O,'?F.*C'OO*H)*C'(G'?*+@@)D(+HO)*O'N'(.*+?,*(G)*)-)@('>?*>X*(G)
?)C*HO>@T*C'OO*?>(*G+K)*.J@G*+?*J?+@@)D(+HO)*K'.J+O*'ND+@(*.>*+.*(>*`J.('XE*-)XJ.'?F*(G)*.@G)N)*>?*(G'.
F->J?,P*:(*G+.*H))?*.JFF).(),*(G+(*(G)*HJ'O,'?F*'.*+*.(>-)E*(>>*G'FGP*3O(G>JFG*'(*'.*>HK'>J.OE*(G)*@+.)*(G+(*(G)
.@+O)*>X*(G)*HJ'O,'?F*@>JO,*H)*-),J@),*(G)*@J--)?(*.@G)N)*'.*@>?.',)-),*(>*H)*+@@)D(+HO)*X>-*(G)*-)+.>?.*.)(
>J(=*N+T'?F*)XX)@('K)*J.)*>X*O+?,*(G+(*G+.*H))?*DO+'?OE*J?,)-J.),P

!LP*:(*'.*@>?.',)-),*(G+(*(G)*-)O+('>?.G'D*>X*(G)*D->D>.),*HJ'O,'?F*(>*D)>DO)*O'K'?F*+->J?,*C>JO,*H)*+@@)D(+HO)P

P$2RV0T9'01Z'4SS&99
!MP*0G)*.'()*'.*O>@+(),*>?*+*6>@+O*3@@)..*2>+,**+?,*O').*C'(G'?*+*B9lP*:(*G+.*+*K)-E*F>>,*DJHO'@*(-+?.D>-(
+@@)..'H'O'(E*C'(G*+*9036*-+('?F*>X*LP*:?*()-N.*>X*(G)*)Y'.('?F*.'(J+('>?*(G)*.'()*'.*>@@JD'),*HE*+*O'FG(*'?,J.(-'+O
J.)*@>ND-'.'?F*>K)-*"\L.b*>X*^f*XO>>-.D+@)P*0G'.*+((-+@(.*+*N+Y'NJN*@+-*D+-T'?F*.(+?,+-,*>X*!*@+-=*+?,
-)bJ'-).*.)-K'@'?F*D->K'.'>?*>X*+(*O)+.(*+*.'?FO)*XJOO*.'k),*H+E*[X>-*+*fN*-'F',*K)G'@O)]P

Page 64



B>NN)-@'+O
!\P*0G)*D->D>.),*,)K)O>DN)?(*C'OO*+((-+@(*+*N+Y'NJN*>X*M*@+-*.D+@).*X>-*(G)*3!#^!*>XX'@)*,)K)O>DN)?(*+?,
C'OO* -)bJ'-)* $* m0-+?.'(nZ.'k),* .)-K'@'?F* H+E.* (>* XJOOE* N))(* .(+?,+-,.P* 1?)* (-+?.'(* .)-K'@'?F* H+E* G+.* H))?
D->K',),*+(*(G)*)?,*>X*(G)*HJ'O,'?F*XJ-(G).(*+C+E*X->N*(G)*)?(-+?@)*'?(>*(G)*-+'OC+E*.(+('>?*>?*?)'FGH>J-'?F
O+?,*CG'@G*'.*'?*(G)*>C?)-.G'D*>X*(G)*+DDO'@+?(P*eG'O.(*(G)*D->K'.'>?*>X*!*(-+?.'(*H+E*X+OO.*.G>-(*>X*(G)*.(-'@()-
-)bJ'-)N)?(.*bJ>(),*+H>K)=* (G)*a'FGC+E*5?F'?))-* '.* >X* (G)* K')C*F'K)?* (G)* .N+OO* .'k).*>X* (G)* @>NN)-@'+O
J?'(.* CG'@G* -+?F)* '?* .'k)* X->N* %%* (>* LL* .b*N)(-).* +OO* J?'(.* @>JO,* H)* .)-K'@),* +,)bJ+()OE* 'X* ,)(+'O.* C)-)
.)@J-),*K'+*+*N+?+F)N)?(*DO+?*+?,*'(*'.*J?O'T)OE*'?*(G'.*.'(J+('>?*(G+(*(G)*D->D>.+O*C>JO,*H)*O'T)OE*(>*-).JO(*'?
@>?,'('>?.* (G+(*C>JO,* H)* D-)`J,'@'+O* (>* G'FGC+E* .+X)(E* '?* (G)* O>@+O'(EP* 3.* .J@G* ,)(+'O.* >X* .)-K'@'?F* .G+OO* H)
.)@J-),*K'+*+*@>?,'('>?*+?,*@>?(->OO),*(G->JFG*+*O)F+O*+F-))N)?(*+.*X+'OJ-)*(>*@>?(->O*(G)*.)-K'@'?F*C>JO,*H)
J?+@@)D(+HO)*(>*(G)*B>J?@'O.*0-+?.D>-(+('>?*5?F'?))-.P

2).',)?('+O
!fP*3H>K)*(G)*D->D>.),*-)(+'O*+?,*>XX'@)*J?'(.*C'OO*H)*+*(>(+O*>X*?'?)*-).',)?('+O*D->D)-(').=*CG'@G*C'OO*+((-+@(*+
XJ-(G)-*fP$*@+-*.D+@).P*0G)-)*'.*?>(*->>N*(>*D->K',)*@+-*D+-T'?F*(>*(G)*N+Y'NJN*.(+?,+-,.=*)'(G)-*>XXZ.(-))(
>-*>?Z.(-))(=*HJ(*0-+?.D>-(+('>?*C>JO,*+@@)D(*+*m@+-ZX-))n*+F-))N)?(*'?*(G'.*O>@+('>?*CG'@G*C>JO,*-)N>K)*(G)
-'FG(.*>X*-).',)?(.*+?,*HJ.'?)..*>C?)-.*(>*+DDOE*X>-*>?Z.(-))(*D+-T'?F*D)-N'(.P*0G'.*C>JO,*+F+'?*?)),*(>*H)
.)@J-),*K'+*&)@('>?*!IM*6)F+O*3F-))N)?(P

B%R&*':0%%&*9
2)XJ.)*+?,*2)@E@O'?F

!QP*0G)*D->D>.),*-)XJ.)*+?,*-)@E@O'?F*.(>-+F)*X+@'O'(').*X>-*(G)*@>NN)-@'+O*+?,*-).',)?('+O*D->D)-(').*+-)
O>@+(),*'?*(C>*.(>-+F)*+-)+.=*>?)*+(*)'(G)-*)?,*>X*(G)*D->D>.),*D->D)-(E*X->?(+F)P*0G).)*.(>-).*N)+?*(G+(
-).',)?(.*+?,*HJ.'?)..*>@@JD')-.*C'OO*?)),*(>*@+--E*C+.()*+*N+Y'NJN*>X*+DD->Y'N+()OE*$IN*X->N*(G)'-*X->?(
,>>-.=*CG'@G*@>NDO').*C'(G*&+X)-*&(-))(.*FJ',+?@)*>?*N+Y'NJN*@+--EZ,'.(+?@).

BE@O)*9+-T'?F

%IP* 2).',)?('+O* D->D)-(').* .G>JO,* )+@G* H)* D->K',),* C'(G* +* .)@J-)* +?,* @>K)-),* X+@'O'(E=* CG'O)* -)(+'O* J?'(.
-)bJ'-)*.)@J-)*X+@'O'(').*(>>P*0G)*-)bJ'-)N)?(*X>-*-)(+'O*@E@O)*D+-T'?F*N+E*H)*C+'K),*+.*(G)-)*'.*O>@+O*>?Z.(-))(
@E@O)*D+-T'?F*C'(G'?*"IN*>X*(G)*.'()=*G>C)K)-*-).',)?('+O*@E@O)*D+-T'?F*.G>JO,*H)*D->K',),*+(*+*-+()*>X*!*.D+@)
D)-*,C)OO'?F=*C'(G'?*.)@J-)*O>@T)-.*>-*.'N'O+-*+--+?F)N)?(P*0G)*+N)?,),*.JHN'..'>?*.G>C.*(G)*,)K)O>DN)?(
(>*X+OO*'?*O'?)*C'(G*(G).)*-)bJ'-)N)?(.P

B>?(+N'?+('>?

%!P*0G)*D->D>.),*,)K)O>DN)?(*'.*>?*+*.'()*(G+(*G+.*H))?*',)?('X'),*HE*^-)?(*B>J?@'O*+.*H)'?F*D>()?('+OOE
@>?(+N'?+(),*+.*+*-).JO(*>X*D-)K'>J.*J.).*(G+(*G+K)*(+T)?*DO+@)P*&>*(>*)?.J-)*+*.+X)*,)K)O>DN)?(*'.
+@G')K),=*'X*_)NH)-.*+-)*N'?,),*(>*F-+?(*D)-N'..'>?=*,)(+'O.*>X*F->J?,*().('?F*+?,*,J)*-)N),'+('>?*['X*.>
-)bJ'-),]*.G>JO,*H)*.)@J-),*HE*@>?,'('>?

!"19\/%0%$"1'B_&*_$&V

BM`&S%$"1'*0$9&Z (&9)"19&
0G)*D->D>.),*,)K)O>DN)?(*C'OO*H)*>J(*>X*.@+O)
+?,*>X*D>>-*,).'F?

3*@>?()ND>-+-E*,).'F?*+DD->+@G*'.*@>?.',)-),*(>
H)*+?*+DD->D-'+()*>?)P*0G)*,).'F?*+?,
+DD)+-+?@)*>X*(G)*D->D>.),*,)K)O>DN)?(*'.
,'.@J..),*+H>K)*'?*D+-+.S*%*Z*M

0G)-)*'.*'?.JXX'@')?(*D+-T'?F*X>-*(G)*D->D>.),*XO+(.
CG'@G*C'OO*-).JO(*'?*J?.+X)*+?,*@>?F).(),*D+-T'?F
@>?,'('>?.*C'(G'?*(G)*O>@+O'(E*>X*(G)*.'()P

0G'.*'..J)*'.*,'.@J..),*'?*D+-+.*!LZ!\*>X*(G)
+H>K)*-)D>-(

6>..*>X*7)'FGH>J-'?F*3N)?'(E &))*D+-+F-+DG*!!P
7>'.)*9>OOJ('>?*(>*F+-,)?.*+(*BO'XX>-,*4+-,)?. :(*'.*@>?.',)-),*(G+(*(G)*,)K)O>DN)?(*'(.)OX*'.

J?O'T)OE*(>*@+J.)*'?@-)+.),*?>'.)*?J'.+?@)*+?,
(G)*)-)@('>?*>X*+*HJ'O,'?F*C>JO,*?>(*H)*O'T)OE*(>
-).JO(*'?*?>'.)*X->N*(-+'?.*>?*(G)*O'?)*-)XO)@('?F
H+@T*(>C+-,.*-).',)?('+O*D->D)-(').P

0G)*D->D>.+O*'.*>XX*O'N'(),*K+OJ)*(>*(G)*@>NNJ?'(E 9O)+.)*.))*D+-+F-+DG*!

Page 65



9-)K'>J.*3DDO'@+('>?

%%P*3.*)YDO+'?),*'?*(G)*a'.(>-E*.)@('>?*+H>K)*+*D-)K'>J.*+DDO'@+('>?*C+.*C'(G,-+C?*>?*(G'.*.'()*G+K'?F*N+,)
'(*>?(>*(G)*9O+??'?F*B>NN'(())*+F)?,+P*0G'.*C+.*)..)?('+OOE*(>*,>*C'(G*'..J).*>X*O+?,*>C?)-.G'D*+?,
@>?@)-?.*)YD-)..),*HE*7)(C>-T*2+'O*'?*-)O+('>?*(>*(G)*-+'OC+E*O+?,*(>*(G)*-)+-P*0G)*B>J?@'O*G+K)*.>JFG(
@>?X'-N+('>?*(G+(*(G)*+DDO'@+?(*G+.*@>?(->O*>K)-*+OO*(G)*O+?,*(G+(*X>-N.*D+-(*>X*(G'.*+DDO'@+('>?=*'?@OJ,'?F*(G)
D->D>.),*.)-K'@'?F*H+E*CG'@G*'.*D->D>.),*(>*H)*.G+-),*+(*(G)*C).()-?*)?,*>X*(G)*.'()P*e)*G+K)*-)@)'K),
@>--).D>?,)?@)*X->N*7)(C>-T*2+'O*CG'@G*.+E.*(G+(*(G)*N+(()-*'.*?>C*-).>OK),P

%$P*1-'F'?+OOE*7)(C>-T*2+'O*+O.>*.)(*>J(*+*?JNH)-*>X*@>?@)-?.*-)O+('?F*(>*o3..)(*9->()@('>?o*+?,*D>()?(+'O
@>?XO'@(.*H)(C))?*(G)*>D)-+('>?*>X*(G)*-+'OC+E*+?,*(G)*D->D>.),*HJ'O,'?F*(G+(*C>JO,*G+K)*G+,*'NDO'@+('>?.*>?
(G)*X>-N*>X*,)K)O>DN)?(*(G+(*@>JO,*H)*+@G')K),*>?*(G)*.'()P*1?@)*+F+'?=*C)*G+K)*-)@)'K),*@>?X'-N+('>?*X->N
7)(C>-T*2+'O*(G+(*(G)'-*@>?@)-?.*+H>J(*3..)(*9->()@('>?*G+K)*H))?*+,)bJ+()OE*,)+O(*C'(G*+?,*(G+(*(G)*HJ'O,'?F
@>JO,*[!]*H)*HJ'O(*+?,*[%]*>?@)*HJ'O(*C>JO,*?>(*@+J.)*'..J).*X>-*(G)*-+'O*>D)-+(>-P

3XX>-,+HO)*a>J.'?F

%"P*9>O'@E*$P!$*>X*(G)*6>?,>?*9O+?*-)bJ'-).*(G)*D->K'.'>?*>X*+XX>-,+HO)*G>J.'?F*>?*.'().*C'(G*+*@+D+@'(E*(>
D->K',)*!I*>-*N>-)*J?'(.P**:(*'.*?>(),*(G+(*(G)*.'k)*>X*.>N)*>X*(G)*Q*J?'(.*D->D>.),*G)-)*)Y@)),*(G)*N'?'NJN
XO>>-*.D+@)*.(+?,+-,.*@>?(+'?),*'?*9>O'@E*$PL*>X*(G)*6>?,>?*9O+?*C'(G*(G)*'?()-?+O*,).'F?*>X*(G)*J?'(.*+?,*(G)'-
N)kk+?'?)*XO>>-.*-),J@'?F*(G)*+N>J?(*>X*XO>>-*.D+@)*XJ-(G)-P**:(*'.*(G)-)X>-)*?)@)..+-E*(>*@>?.',)-*CG)(G)-
(G)*)Y'.('?F*HJ'O,'?F*)?K)O>D)*(G+(*@>JO,*D->K',),*!I*J?'(.*>-*+H>K)*[HJ(*'.*H))?*)..)?('+OOE*J?,)-,)K)O>D),]
CG'@G*C>JO,*(G)?*(-'FF)-*(G)*-)bJ'-)N)?(*(>*D->K',)*+XX>-,+HO)*G>J.'?FP*0G'.*D>'?(*G+.*H))?*,'.@J..),*C'(G
(G)*+DDO'@+?(.*CG>*G+K)*)YDO+'?),*(G)'-*(G'?T'?F*H)G'?,*(G)*D->D>.+O*+?,*'(*'.*@>?.',)-),*(G+(*(G)*.'(J+('>?*'.
?>(*.>*@O)+-*.>*+.*(>*+-FJ)*(G+(*(G'.*'.*+*@+.)*CG)-)*+*HJ'O,'?F*'.*H))?*,)O'H)-+()OE*J?,)-*,)K)O>D),*.>*+.*(>
+K>',*(G)*?)),*X>-*+XX>-,+HO)*G>J.'?FP

(;!B::;,=4C+B,> 4-+?(*B>?.)?(*.JH`)@(*(>*6)F+O*+F-))N)?(

[!] 0G)*D->D>.),*,)K)O>DN)?(*'.*'?*F)?)-+O*+@@>-,+?@)*C'(G*D>O'@').*@>?(+'?),*'?*(G)/Z

7+('>?+O*9O+??'?F*9>O'@E*W-+N)C>-T
^-)?(*B>-)*&(-+()FE*%I!I
^-)?(*<?'(+-E*8)K)O>DN)?(*9O+?*%II"

2)O)K+?(*D>O'@').*'?*(G)*3,>D(),*<?'(+-E*8)K)O>DN)?(*9O+?*+-)*(G>.)*'?*(G)*X>OO>C'?F
@G+D()-./Z

^J'O(*5?K'->?N)?(/*'?*()-N.*>X*(G)*D->()@('>?*+?,*)?G+?@)N)?(*>X*(G)*)?K'->?N)?(
a>J.'?F/*'?*()-N.*>X*D->()@('?F*-).',)?('+O*+N)?'(').*+?,*FJ','?F*?)C*,)K)O>DN)?(

!B,=+C+B,Dd(;4DB,D>

[!] 0G)*,)K)O>DN)?(*(>*CG'@G*(G'.*D)-N'..'>?*-)O+().*NJ.(*H)*H)FJ?*?>(*O+()-*(G+?*(G)*)YD'-+('>?
>X*(G-))*E)+-.*H)F'??'?F*>?*(G)*,+()*>X*(G'.*D)-N'..'>?P

2)+.>?/**0>*@>?X>-N*C'(G*(G)*-)bJ'-)N)?(.*>X*&)@('>?*Q!*>X*(G)*0>C?*+?,*B>J?(-E*9O+??'?F
3@(*!QQIP

[%] 0G)*,)K)O>DN)?(*G)-)HE*D)-N'((),*.G+OO*H)*@+--'),*>J(*'?*+@@>-,+?@)*C'(G*(G)*X>OO>C'?F
+DD->K),*,-+C'?F/

! M%Q*5SI!Z5SI"P
! M%Q*9pSI!=*9I!Z9SILP
! M%Q*&B*pI!=*I%=*I$P
! M%Q*5_2*I!P
! M%Q*$8*I!=*$8*I%=*$8*I$P
! M%Q*90I!=*90I%=*90I$=*90I"P

Page 66



! M%Q*1&I!Z!IP
! M%Q*&I!=*&;I!=*0&I!
! M%Q*&BI!P
! M%Q*&B*pI!9P
! B->..*.)@('>?*(G->JFG*-+'OC+E*V*&(+('>?*0)--+@)*)Y'.('?FP
! B->..*.)@('>?*(G->JFG*-+'OC+E*V*&(+('>?*0)--+@)*D->D>.),
! 8).'F?*V*3@@)..*&(+()N)?(*L#%#%I!LP
! 9-+@('@+O*3@>J.('@.*-)D>-(*[$!#!#%I!%]P

2)+.>?/**W>-*(G)*+K>',+?@)*>X*,>JH(*+?,*'?*(G)*'?()-).(.*>X*D->D)-*DO+??'?FP

[$] 7>*C+()-*(+?T=*+'-*@>?,'('>?'?F*>-*K)?('O+('>?*DO+?(=*)Y(-+@('>?*)bJ'DN)?(*>-*>(G)-*->>X*.(-J@(J-)
.G+OO*H)*)-)@(),*+H>K)*(G)*O)K)O*>X*(G)*->>X*G)-)HE*+DD->K),*C'(G>J(*(G)*XJ-(G)-*C-'(()?
@>?.)?(*>X*(G)*6>@+O*9O+??'?F*3J(G>-'(E

2)+.>?/*0>*)?.J-)*(G+(*.J@G*XJ-(G)-*.(-J@(J-)[.]*,>*?>(*D-)`J,'@)*(G)*+N)?'(E*>X*(G)
?)'FGH>J-'?F*>@@JD')-.*>-*(G)*+DD)+-+?@)*>X*(G)*+-)+P

["] 8)(+'O.*>X*N+()-'+O.*X>-*+OO*)Y()-?+O*C>-T=*@O+,,'?F*.E.()N=*'?@OJ,'?F*H-'@T.=*H+O@>?').=
@+?>D').=*C'?,>C.*+?,*-)?,)-*.G+OO*H)*.JHN'((),*(>*+?,*+DD->K),*'?*C-'('?F*HE*(G)*6>@+O
9O+??'?F*3J(G>-'(E*H)X>-)*+?E*C>-T*'.*@>NN)?@),P*0G)*C>-T*.G+OO*H)*@+--'),*>J(*'?
+@@>-,+?@)*C'(G*(G)*+DD->K),*,)(+'O.P

2)+.>?/*0>*)?.J-)*+*.+('.X+@(>-E*,)K)O>DN)?(*CG'@G*,>).*?>(*D-)`J,'@)*(G)*+N)?'(E*>X*(G)
O>@+O'(E

[L] 9-'>-*(>*>@@JD+('>?*>X*(G)*,C)OO'?F.*-).JO(.*>X*(G)*D>.(Z@>NDO)('>?*().('?F*J?,)-(+T)?*(>
,)N>?.(-+()*(G+(*-)+.>?+HO)*-).('?F*@>?,'('>?.*[6'K'?F*->>N.]*63)b=*0*$I*,^*[,+E/*0*q!M
G>J-.*I\/II*h%$/II]=*-)+.>?+HO)*.O))D'?F*@>?,'('>?.*[^),->>N.]*63)b=*0*$I,^*[?'FG(/*0*q*f
G>J-.q*%$/II*h*I\/II]*63N+Y*"L*,^*[?'FG(*%$/II*h*I\/II]*G+K)*H))?*N)(*.G>JO,*H)*.JHN'((),
+?,*+DD->K),*'?*C-'('?F*HE*(G)*6>@+O*9O+??'?F*3J(G>-'(E*+?,*(G)-)+X()-*(G)*,)K)O>DN)?(*.G+OO
?>(*H)*>@@JD'),*J?('O*(G)*+DD->K),*.@G)N)*G+.*H))?*XJOOE*'NDO)N)?(),P

2)+.>?/*0>*)?.J-)*(G+(*(G)*>@@JD')-.*+-)*?>(*.JH`)@(),*(>*)Y@)..'K)OE*G'FG*?>'.)*O)K)O.*+?,
(>*)?.J-)*+?*+,)bJ+()*.(+?,+-,*>X*+N)?'(EP

[M] :?*>-,)-*(>*N'('F+()*+F+'?.(*(G)*D>..'H'O'(E*>X*?JN)->J.*.+()OO'()*,'.G).*H)'?F*'?.(+OO),*>?
(G)HJ'O,'?F.*G)-)HE*+DD->K),=*,)(+'O.*>X*+*@>NNJ?+O*()O)K'.'>?*.E.()N#.+()OO'()*,'.G*D->K'.'>?
.G+OO*H)*.JHN'((),*(>=*+?,*+DD->K),*'?*C-'('?F*HE=*(G)*6>@+O*9O+??'?F*3J(G>-'(EP**0G)*+DD->K),
,)(+'O..G+OO*H)*XJOOE*'NDO)N)?(),P

2)+.>?/*:?*(G)*'?()-).(.*>X*(G)*K'.J+O*+DD)+-+?@)*>X*(G)*,)K)O>DN)?(*'?*D+-('@JO+-*+?,*(G)
O>@+O'(E*'?*F)?)-+OP

[\] WJ-(G)-*,)(+'O.*>X*(G)*.G>D*+?,*>XX'@)*X->?(+F).*[:?@OJ,'?F*.'F?+F)*k>?)]*.G+OO*H)*.JHN'((),*(>
+?,*+DD->K),*'?*C-'('?F*HE*(G)*6>@+O*9O+??'?F*3J(G>-'(E*H)X>-)*+?E*C>-T*'.*@>NN)?@),P*0G)
C>-T*.G+OO*H)*@+--'),*>J(*'?*+@@>-,+?@)*C'(G*(G)*+DD->K),*,)(+'O.P

2)+.>?/*0>*)?.J-)*+*.+('.X+@(>-E*,)K)O>DN)?(*CG'@G*,>).*?>(*D-)`J,'@)*(G)*+N)?'(E*>X*(G)
O>@+O'(E

[f] 9-'>-*(>*(G)*@>NN)?@)N)?(*>X*HJ'O,'?F*C>-T.=*+*.'()*'?K).('F+('>?*.G+OO*H)*@+--'),*>J(*HE
@>ND)()?(*D)-.>?.*(>*,)()-N'?)*(G)*?+(J-)*+?,*)Y()?(*>X*+?E*.>'O*@>?(+N'?+('>?*D-).)?(P*0G)
'?K).('F+('>?*.G+OO*H)*@+--'),*>J(*'?*+@@>-,+?@)*C'(G*(G)*D-'?@'DO).*>X*^&*!I!\L/%I!!P*3-)D>-(
.G+OO*H)*.JHN'((),*(>*(G)*6>@+O*9O+??'?F*3J(G>-'(E=*(G+(*'?@OJ,).*(G)*-).JO(.*>X*+?E*-).)+-@G
+?,*+?+OE.'.*J?,)-(+T)?*+.*C)OO*+.*+?*+..)..N)?(*>X*(G)*-'.T.*D>.),*HE*+?E*',)?('X'),
@>?(+N'?+('>?=*+?,*+?*+DD-+'.+O*>X*-)N),'+('>?*>D('>?.*.G>JO,*+?E*@>?(+N'?+('>?*H)*X>J?,
(G+(*D-).)?(.*+?*J?+@@)D(+HO)*-'.T*(>*XJ(J-)*.'()*J.)-.P*0G)*C-'(()?*-)D>-(*'.*.JH`)@(*(>*(G)
+DD->K+O*'?*C-'('?F*>X*(G)*6>@+O*9O+??'?F*3J(G>-'(EP

2)+.>?/*0>*)?.J-)*(G)*.+X)*,)K)O>DN)?(*+?,*.)@J-)*>@@JD+?@E*>X*(G)*.'()

[Q] 3?E*-)N),'+('>?*N)+.J-).*-)bJ'-),*HE*(G)*6>@+O*9O+??'?F*3J(G>-'(E*.G+OO*H)*@+--'),*>J(*'?*XJOOP

Page 67



3*K)-'X'@+('>?*-)D>-(*.G+OO*H)*D->K',),*(>*(G)*6>@+O*9O+??'?F*3J(G>-'(E=*.(+('?F*(G+(*-)N),'+('>?
G+.*H))?*@+--'),*>J(*'?*+@@>-,+?@)*C'(G*(G)*+DD->K),*-)N),'+('>?*.@G)N)*+?,*(G)*.'()*'.
D)-N'((),*X>-*)?,*J.)*[J?O)..*(G)*9O+??'?F*3J(G>-'(E*G+.*D-)K'>J.OE*@>?X'-N),*(G+(*?>
-)N),'+('>?*N)+.J-).*+-)*-)bJ'-),P

2)+.>?/*0>*)?.J-)*(G)*.+X)*,)K)O>DN)?(*+?,*.)@J-)*>@@JD+?@E*>X*(G)*.'()

[!I] 0G)*3!*J?'(.*.G+OO*?>(*H)*J.),*)Y@)D(*H)(C))?*(G)*G>J-.*>X/Z

IfII**G>J-.*+?,*!QII**G>J-.***_>?,+E.*(>*&+(J-,+E.
IQII**G>J-.*+?,*!\II**G>J-.***&J?,+E.*+?,*+(*?>*('N)*>?*^+?T*a>O',+E.*C'(G>J(*(G)*C-'(()?
@>?.)?(*>X*(G)*6>@+O*9O+??'?F*3J(G>-'(EP

2)+.>?/*0>*)?.J-)*(G+(*(G)*D->D>.),*,)K)O>DN)?(*,>).*?>(*D-)`J,'@)*(G)*)?`>EN)?(*HE
?)'FGH>J-'?F*>@@JD')-.*>X*(G)'-*D->D)-(').P

[!!] 0G)*-),J?,+?(*K)G'@JO+-*@->..>K)-*.G+OO*H)*-).(>-),*(>*T)-HZ+?,Z@G+??)O*+?,*+?E*.(-))(
N+-T'?F.*+O()-),*+(*(G)*,)K)O>D)-S.*)YD)?.)*H)X>-)*(G)*,)K)O>DN)?(*G)-)HE*D)-N'((),*'.*X'-.(
>@@JD'),P

2)+.>?/*:?*(G)*'?()-).(.*>X*G'FGC+E*+?,*D),).(-'+?*.+X)(EP

[!%] 7>*,)K)O>DN)?(*.G+OO*H)*@+--'),*>J(*J?('O*CG+(*('N)*+.*(G)*D)-.>?*@+--E'?F*>J(*(G)*C>-T.*'.*+
N)NH)-*>X*(G)*B>?.',)-+()*B>?.(-J@(>-.*&@G)N)*+?,*'(.*@>,)*>X*D-+@('@)=*+?,*(G)*,)(+'O.*>X
(G)*N)NH)-.G'D*+?,*@>?(+@(*,)(+'O.*+-)*@O)+-OE*,'.DO+E),*>?*(G)*.'()*.>*(G+(*(G)E*@+?*H)*)+.'OE
-)+,*HE*N)NH)-.*>X*(G)*DJHO'@P

2)+.>?/*0>*O'N'(*(G)*'ND+@(*>X*@>?.(-J@('>?*JD>?*(G)*O)K)O.*>X*+N)?'(E*(G+(*?)'FGH>J-'?F
>@@JD')-.*.G>JO,*-)+.>?+HOE*)YD)@(*(>*)?`>EP

[!$] 9-'>-*(>*@>NN)?@)N)?(*>X*(G)*,)K)O>DN)?(=*XJ-(G)-*,)(+'O.*>X*@>?.(-J@('>?*+?,*N+'?()?+?@)
.G+OO*H)*.JHN'((),*(>*+?,*+DD->K),*'?*C-'('?F*HE*(G)*6>@+O*9O+??'?F*3J(G>-'(E*+?,*7)(C>-T
2+'OP*0G)*C>-T*.G+OO*H)*@+--'),*>J(*'?*+@@>-,+?@)*C'(G*(G)*+DD->K),*,)(+'O.P

2)+.>?/*0>*)?.J-)*(G)*.+X)*,)K)O>DN)?(*+?,*.)@J-)*>@@JD+?@E*>X*(G)*.'()

[!"] 9-'>-*(>*@>NN)?@)N)?(*>X*(G)*,)K)O>DN)?(=*(G)*+DDO'@+?(*NJ.(*.JHN'(*,)(+'O.*>X*(G)*D->D>.+O
X>-*(G)*+DD->K+O*>X*7)(C>-T*2+'O*+?,*(G)*6>@+O*9O+??'?F*3J(G>-'(E*'?*()-N.*>X*(G)*HJ'O,'?F*+?,
'(.*D-)@'.)*O>@+('>?*+?,*D->Y'N'(E*(>*(G)*7)(C>-T*2+'O*H>J?,+-E*'?*>-,)-*X>-*+?E*XJ(J-)
N+'?()?+?@)*>X*(G)*,)K)O>DN)?(*(>*@>NN)?@)*'?*+*DO+@)*>X*.+X)(E*,J)*(>*(G)*D-).)?@)*>X
)O)@(-'X'),*>K)-G)+,*O'?)*)bJ'DN)?(*[1a65]P

2)+.>?/*0>*)?.J-)*(G)*.+X)*>D)-+('>?*>X*(G)*-+'OC+E*+?,*>@@JD')-*,J-'?F*@>?.(-J@('>?*+?,
@>NDO)('>?*>X*(G)*,)K)O>DN)?(

[!L] 7>(C'(G.(+?,'?F*(G)*D->K'.'>?.*>X*(G)*0>C?*+?,*B>J?(-E*9O+??'?F*[<.)*BO+..).]*1-,)-*!Qf\
[>-*'?*+?E*D->K'.'>?*)bJ'K+O)?(*(>*(G+(*BO+..*'?*+?E*.(+(J(>-E*'?.(-JN)?(*-)K>T'?F*+?,
-)Z)?+@('?F*(G+(*1-,)-*C'(G*>-*C'(G>J(*N>,'X'@+('>?]*+?,*(G)*0>C?*+?,*B>J?(-E*9O+??'?F
[4)?)-+O*9)-N'((),*8)K)O>DN)?(]*1-,)-*!QQL*[>-*+?E*>-,)-*-)K>T'?F*+?,*-)Z)?+@('?F*(G+(
1-,)-*C'(G*>-*C'(G>J(*N>,'X'@+('>?]*(G)*J.)*>X*(G)*+-)+*,)?>(),*+.*3!*+?,*^!*>?*(G)*F->J?,
XO>>-*DO+?*G)-)HE*+DD->K),*.G+OO*>?OE*H)*X>-*DJ-D>.).*C'(G'?*<.)*BO+..).*3!*+?,*^!=*J?O)..
>(G)-C'.)*+F-)),*'?*C-'('?F*HE*(G)*6>@+O*9O+??'?F*3J(G>-'(E=*D->K','?F*(G+(*+?E*)Y(-+@('>?
)bJ'DN)?(*-)bJ'-),*HE*(G)*J.).*+-)*+DD->K),*HE*(G)*6>@+O*9O+??'?F*3J(G>-'(E*'?*+,K+?@)*>X
(G)*J?'(*H)'?F*.)-K),*HE*(G)*-)bJ'-),*)Y(-+@(*)bJ'DN)?(*H)'?F*>@@JD'),P

2)+.>?/*0>*+OO>C*+?*+DD->D-'+()*O)K)O*>X*XO)Y'H'O'(E*'?*(G)*J.)*>X*(G'.*XO>>-.D+@)*+?,*'?*(G)
'?()-).(.*>X*+N)?'(EP

+,UB(:4C+<;D>

Page 68



[!] 0G)*+DDO'@+?(*'.*'?X>-N),*(G+(=*(G)*bJ+O'(E*>X*'ND>-(),*.>'O*NJ.(*H)*K)-'X'),*HE*N)+?.*>X*'?Z.'(J
.>'O*.+NDO'?F*+?,*+?+OE.'.P*0G)*B>J?@'O*,>*?>(*+@@)D(*.>'O*bJ+O'(E*@)-('X'@+().*X->N*(G)*.>'O
.JDDO')-*+.*D->>X*>X*.>'O*bJ+O'(EP

[%] 0G)*D->K'.'>?.*>X*0G)*9+-(E*e+OO*)(@P*3@(*!QQM*N+E*H)*+DDO'@+HO)*+?,*-)O+().*(>*C>-T*>?*+?
)Y'.('?F*C+OO*.G+-),*C'(G*+?>(G)-*D->D)-(Ei*HJ'O,'?F*>?*(G)*H>J?,+-E*C'(G*+*?)'FGH>J-'?F
D->D)-(Ei*>-*)Y@+K+('?F*?)+-*+*?)'FGH>J-'?F*HJ'O,'?FP*3?*)YDO+?+(>-E*H>>TO)(*.)(('?F*>J(*E>J-
>HO'F+('>?.*@+?*H)*>H(+'?),*X->N*(G)*B>NNJ?'(').*+?,*6>@+O*4>K)-?N)?(*C)H.'()
CCCP@>NNJ?'(').PF>KPJT

[$] 0G)*+DDO'@+?(*'.*+,K'.),*(>*@>?(+@(*7)(C>-T*2+'O*D-'>-*(>*@>NN)?@)N)?(*>X*C>-TP

["] eG>)K)-*@+--').*>J(*(G)*C>-T.*'.*-)N'?,),*>X*(G)'-*>HO'F+('>?*(>*@>NDOE*'?*XJOO*C'(G*.MI*>X*(G)
B>?(->O*>X*9>OOJ('>?*3@(*!Q\"*+?,*(G)*^-'('.G*&(+?,+-,*B>,).*>X*D-+@('@)*L%%f/!QQ\*9+-(.*!*(>
"*CG'@G*.(+().*(G+(*B>?.(-J@('>?#-)XJ-H'.GN)?(*+?,*,)N>O'('>?*C>-T.*+?,*+?@'OO+-E*>D)-+('>?.
CG'@G*+-)*+J,'HO)*+(*(G)*.'()*H>J?,+-E*.G+OO*H)*@+--'),*>J(*>?OE*H)(C))?*(G)*G>J-.*>X/*_>?,+E
(>*W-',+E*If/II*(>*!f/II=*&+(J-,+E*If/II*(>*!$/II*+?,*+(*?>*('N)*>?*&J?,+E.*>-*^+?T
a>O',+E.P

(;U;(;,!;'=B!^:;,CD>

0G)*X>OO>C'?F*)Y(-+@(.*+-)*.>N)*>X*(G)*.JHN'((),*DO+?.P*3OO*.JHN'((),*,)(+'O.*@+?*H)*K')C),*>?*(G)*B>J?@'OS.
C)H.'() CCCPH-)?(PF>KPJT*HE*.)+-@G'?F*C'(G*(G)*+DDO'@+('>?*-)X)-)?@)P

Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



3?E*D)-.>?*C'.G'?F*(>*'?.D)@(*(G)*+H>K)*D+D)-.*.G>JO,*@>?(+@( 3?,E*^+().=*9O+??'?F*+?,*2)F)?)-+('>?=
^-)?(*B'K'@*B)?(-)=*5?F'?))-.*e+E=*e)NHO)E=*a3Q*IWg=*0)OP*7>P*I%I*fQ$\ L%%f

Page 74


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting
	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	3 Ark Academy, Forty Avenue Wembley HA9 9JR (Ref. 15/0178)
	4 2A Shaftesbury Avenue, Harrow HA3 0QX (Ref. 15/0507)
	5 84 Bowrons Avenue, Wembley HA0 4QR (Ref. 14/4732)
	6 Land Opposite Linden Avenue, Station Terrace (Ref. 14/3122)

